10/21/25, 3:31 PM about:blank

C&R September 2025 EOM Financial Report
Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Joe Self, Chief Deputy Clerk, Clerk & Recorder
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required?
Background/Request Description:
Requested Action:

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: .

Legal Impacts: .
Environmental Impacts: .
Human Resources Impacts: .

Grant-Related? .

about:blank

m



GILPIN COUNTY
Clerk & Recorder's Monthly Report to the Treasurer

SEPTEMBER 2025
Disbursements
Electronic
., . . Secretary of
Funds Collected | Dept of Revenue Domestic State Health | Recording [County Treasurer| County Clerk Black Hawk Central City POST State
Technology
Recording Fees $6,555.00 $6,260.00
Recording Surcharges $295.00
Documentary Fees $980.64 $980.64
Marriage Licenses $690.00 $460.00 $69.00 $161.00
Liquor Licenses $0.00 $0.00
State Surcharge Fees $590.00 $590.00
Recording Misc (copies, reports, disks) $502.45 $502.45
ACH eRecording & Doc Fees $5,481.64 $5,481.64
RECORDINGS $14,799.73 $0.00 $460.00 $69.00 $590.00 $0.00 $13,680.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Specific Ownership Tax $106,333.99 $548.43 $105,218.60 $566.96 $0.00
License Fee/Permit $85,541.08 82105.46 $2,813.95 $158.23 $82.81 $335.13 $45.50 $0.00
Sales & Use Tax/Vendor Fees $21,485.50 $8,399.13 $0.00 $289.30 $4,740.03 $8,057.04
MV Late Fee $3,940.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $770.00 $0.00
Titles $1,510.60 $646.10 $0.00 $864.50
SMM 2% Rental $1,432.70 $0.00 $543.47 $889.23
Lien Filing Fee $1,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,640.00
Clerk Hire Fee $4,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,100.00
Materials Fees $2,059.33 $2,059.33 $0.00
Credit/Overpymt/SBAs $1,042.67 $0.00 $1,042.67
Insurance Judgment $684.91 $434.91 $250.00
External Debts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
MOTOR VEHICLE $229,770.78 $97,363.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108,576.02 $10,570.89 $4,822.84 $8,392.17 $45.50 $0.00
Election Reimb from State/Districts $0.00 $0.00
Voter Confidentiality Program $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Treasurer Fee Bad Check $0.00 $0.00
Election Grant $0.00 $0.00
Election Misc/Refund $0.00 $0.00
Over/Under $0.00
ELECTIONS & MISC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2025 TOTAL|  $244,570.51 $97,363.36 $460.00 $69.00 [ $590.00 [ $108,576.02 $24,251.62 $4,822.84 $8,392.17 $45.50 $0.00
2024 Totals|  $228,758.44 $98,152.00 $280.00 $42.00 [ $214.00 [ $100,649.07 $12,152.53 $2,043.39 $15,185.66 $39.79 $0.00
2024 - 2025 VARIANCE $15,812.07 ($788.64) $180.00 $27.00 $376.00 $7,926.95 $12,099.09 $2,779.45 ($6,793.49) $5.71 $0.00
2023 TOTALS|  $223,111.13 $93,280.40 $400.00 $60.00 | $328.00 [ $100,623.95 $13,628.44 $2,052.07 $12,697.72 $40.55 $0.00
STATE OF COLORADO $0.00

1, Sahari McCormick, Clerk & Recorder in and for the County of Gilpin, do hereby certify that this is a true, complete copy of all money
collected in SEPTEMBER 2025 and disbursed in OCTOBER 2025.

Gilpin County Clerk & Recorder

Date



GILPIN COUNTY

Clerk & Recorder's Monthly Distribution Report

SEPTEMBER 2025

Account Item Amt Method
0100-22-4212 County Gen C&R Fees $16,412.31
0100-22-4267 County Electronic Filing $295.00
6500-00-4652 State Health $69.00 |separate check
6500-00-4652 Domestic Abuse $460.00 [separate check
0100-22-4262 Liquor Licenses $0.00
8951-00-4267 State Electronic Fee $590.00 |wire to ST
6400-00-4652 Specific Ownership $105,762.07
6200-00-4652 Auto $85,359.32
6300-00-4652 State Sales Tax $8,399.13 [separate check
6700-00-4652 Late Fee State Motor V $3,170.00
0100-22-4265 MV Late Fee $770.00
Tounty & State msurance
0100-22-4266  |Insurance Judgment $684.91 |lUdEMeNt. State is
included in Payment
Autharization
0200-00-4212 Road & Bridge MV Fees $2,813.95
6000-00-4652 Black Hawk MV Fees $82.81 |wire
6000-00-4652 Black Hawk Sales Tax $4,740.03 |wire
6100-00-4652 Central City MV Fees $335.13 |wire
6100-00-4652 Central City Sales Tax $8,057.04 |wire
0100-30-4341 POST $45.50 [wire GCSO
0100-23-4264 County Gen Election Fees $0.00
8952-00-4264 VCP $0.00 [Separate check
0100-24-4575 Treasurer Fee BC $0.00
0100-22-4212 Misc - refund of expenses $1,042.67
0100-23-4651 Election Grant $0.00
Total $239,088.87

Authorized by Gilpin County Clerk & Recorder.

Sahari McCormick

Date




GILPIN COUNTY
Clerk & Recorder's Authorization for Payment

SEPTEMBER 2025

Remit to Amount Treasurer's Notes
Colorado Dept of Revenue S 97,363.36
ATTN: MV BOC, 4th Floor JOE - NOTE NEW MAILING ADDRESS
PO BOX 173350
Denver, CO 80217-3350
Colorado DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES S 460.00 [INEW! Back to old address
Attn: ATTN: DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAM Include CDHSDVP in description
1575 Sherman St., 2nd Floor
Denver, CO 80203
CDPHE S 69.00 [NEW!
ASD-AR-B1 NOTE NEW ADDRESS
4300 Cherry Creek Dr. South include VRO1MAR in the description

Denver, CO 80222-1530

STATE OF COLORADO, COLORADO STATE TREASURY S 590.00
Electronic Recording Technology Board
Brad Lang, Controller & Budget Director

COLORADO SECRETARY OF STATE S -
Voter Confidentiality Program
Attn: Cashier's Office

1700 Broadway, Suite 200
Denver, CO 80290

CITY OF BLACK HAWK S 4,822.84
P.O. Box 68

Black Hawk, CO 80422

CITY OF CENTRAL S 8,392.17
P. O. Box 249

Central City, CO 80427

Authorized by Gilpin County Clerk & Recorder.

Sahari McCormick Date



10/16/25, 4:52 PM about:blank

Resolution 25 - 119 Designating Gilpin County Representation in Regional Early
Childhood Coordination Efforts

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Jerilin Brewer, Manager of Strategic Projects, County Manager's Office
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description:

The Triad Early Childhood Council (Triad ECC) serves as the state-recognized Early Childhood Council for Jefferson,
Clear Creek, and Gilpin Counties. Triad ECC facilitates local collaboration to improve the quality, accessibility, and
equity of early childhood services across the region. As part of the Council’s Local Coordinating Organization (LCO)
responsibilities, each county designates representatives to participate in the Early Childhood Review of Applications
Committee, which reviews provider applications and ensures community needs are reflected in program decisions.

This resolution formally designates Commissioner Susan Berumen and Jerilin Brewer, Manager of Strategic
Projects, as Gilpin County’s representatives to the Early Childhood Review of Applications Committee. Participation
in this committee ensures Gilpin County maintains a voice in regional early childhood coordination and aligns with
the County’s 2025 Strategic Goals of Collaboration, Equity, and Responsiveness. There is no fiscal impact
associated with this action.

Requested Action: Approve the resolution.

Alternatives: Amend, deny, or postpone the resolution.

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



RESOLUTION 25-119
Page 1of2

Before The Board of County Commissioners
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado

DESIGNATING GILPIN COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES TO THE EARLY CHILDHOOD REVIEW OF
APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE FOR THE TRIAD EARLY CHILDHOOD COUNCIL REGION

WHEREAS, the State of Colorado, through House Bill 22-1295, established the Universal Preschool
Program and authorized Local Coordinating Organizations (LCOs) to support local coordination and
equitable access to early childhood education; and

WHEREAS, the Triad Early Childhood Council (Triad ECC) serves as the designated Early Childhood
Council for Jefferson, Clear Creek, and Gilpin Counties, working to improve the quality and accessibility
of early care, education, and family support programs across the region; and

WHEREAS, the Triad ECC and its LCO facilitate a collaborative process for reviewing and recommending
provider applications and funding decisions to ensure equitable service delivery for families in all three
counties; and

WHEREAS, Gilpin County’s participation in the Early Childhood Review of Applications Committee
ensures local representation in regional decision-making and supports the County’s 2025 Strategic Goals
of Collaboration, Equity, Responsiveness, and Sustainability; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the importance of maintaining active
engagement in early childhood coordination efforts that benefit Gilpin County families and support
strong partnerships with neighboring jurisdictions;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners as follows:

1. The Board hereby designates Jerilin Brewer, Manager of Strategic Projects, and Commissioner
Susan Berumen as Gilpin County’s official representatives to the Early Childhood Review of
Applications Committee for the Triad Early Childhood Council region.

2. The designated representatives are authorized to participate in meetings, review provider
applications, and represent Gilpin County’s interests in coordination with the Triad ECC, the
Local Coordinating Organization (LCO), and the Colorado Department of Early Childhood.

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST: COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-119

Page 2 of 2
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF GILPIN )
Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin,
acknowledged the foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



10/16/25, 5:21 PM about:blank

Proclamation Recognizing November 2025 as Native American Heritage Month
Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Melanie Bleyler, Community Engagement Officer, County Manager's Office
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description:

Native American Heritage Month is recognized nationally each November to honor the history, culture, and
contributions of Native peoples. The proclamation acknowledges that the land on which Gilpin County stands is the
ancestral homeland of the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes, who historically lived, hunted, and traveled
throughout this region before being displaced during the 19th century.

By adopting this proclamation, the Board affirms Gilpin County’s respect for the deep cultural and historical
significance of this land and supports ongoing learning and recognition of Indigenous heritage.

Requested Action: Staff recommends approval of the attached proclamation recognizing November 2025 as
Native American Heritage Month in Gilpin County.

Alternatives: Amend, postpone, or deny the proclamation

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



Proclamation Recognizing November 2025 as
Native American Heritage Month

WHEREAS, Gilpin County stands upon the ancestral lands of the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes,
the original historic people of this region; and

WHEREAS, for generations before the arrival of settlers, the Cheyenne and Arapaho peoples
lived, hunted, and traveled throughout the mountains and valleys of what is now Gilpin County,
maintaining deep cultural, spiritual, and ecological connections to this land; and

WHEREAS, the County acknowledges that the Colorado Gold Rush and the establishment of
mining settlements in the 19th century displaced Indigenous communities and disrupted
traditional ways of life; and

WHEREAS, November is recognized nationally as Native American Heritage Month, honoring
the history, culture, and contributions of Native peoples while encouraging reflection and
education about their enduring presence and influence; and

WHEREAS, Gilpin County values this opportunity to recognize the Cheyenne and Arapaho Tribes
and all Native peoples whose strength, resilience, and traditions continue to enrich our shared
community;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado, does hereby
proclaim November 2025 as Native American Heritage Month in Gilpin County, and encourages
residents to honor and learn from the histories and living cultures of Indigenous peoples.

ADOPTED this 28th day of October, 2025.

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair  Susan Berumen, Commissioner Jeff Aiken, Commissioner



10/21/25, 2:24 PM about:blank

Resolution RE-25-02: A Resolution Approving the Relocation of a Building
Envelope and Replat for Parcel B1 on the North County Road Exemption Plat
(Reception No. 169724) & Resolution 25-XX: A Resolution Reaffirming the
Validity and Conditions of Senate Bill Exemption SBE-19-02P for Parcel B1 on
the North County Road Exemption Plat (Reception No. 169724)

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Jamie Boyle, Community Development Director, Community Development
Additional Presenters: Jack Zeman, Planner
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? Yes

Background/Request Description: The owner/applicant of the subject property is requesting a modification to the
established building envelope, which was previously approved by the Board of County Commissioners as part of a minor

subdivision plat with a transfer of development rights. (SBE-19-02) This approval subdivided a parcel known as Parcel B or 432

North County Road.

Requested Action: Approve, approve with conditions, continue the public hearing, or deny the request

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank

m



RESOLUTION RE-25-02
Page 1 of 5

Before the Board of County Commissioners
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado

A Resolution Approving the Relocation of a Building Envelope and Replat for Parcel B1 on the
North County Road Exemption Plat (Reception No. 169724)

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado (“the Board”) previously
approved Senate Bill Exemption SBE-19-02P, which subdivided Parcel B (formerly known as 432 North
County Road) into Parcels B1 and B2, establishing building envelopes for each lot, with legal descriptions
as described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the owner of Parcel B1, Ryan Roberts, has submitted an application identified as RE-25-02,
requesting approval to relocate the previously established building envelope on Parcel B1, as seen in
Exhibit B attached hereto, and to approve a corresponding replat of the North County Road Exemption
Plat (Recorded July 15, 2021, Reception No. 169724); and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the requested building envelope relocation is to preserve existing trees, reduce
visual impact from State Highway 119 (Peak-to-Peak Highway), and make use of an existing cleared area
and previously dug test pits for a septic system; and

WHEREAS, the proposed building envelope complies with all applicable setback requirements and
standards of the Resource Residential (RR) Zone District and does not exceed 25 percent of the total lot
area, in accordance with the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Section 9.1.2(c) of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations requires approval by the Board to
replat a lot or building envelope when the original plat was approved by the Board, and staff has
recommended approval of the request; and

WHEREAS, proper public notice was provided in accordance with Sections 1.5 and 1.6 of the Gilpin County
Zoning Regulations, including publication in the newspaper of record, mailed notice to adjacent property
owners, and posting on the subject property.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado as
follows:

1. The Board hereby approves the relocation of the building envelope and replat for Parcel B1 on
the North County Road Exemption Plat (Recorded July 15, 2021, Reception No. 169724) as
depicted in Exhibit A, submitted with application RE-25-02.

2. The building envelope established by this resolution shall supersede the previously recorded
building envelope approved under SBE-19-02P.

3. All subsequent reviews and permits shall be processed in accordance with standard procedures
and current Gilpin County Zoning Regulations.

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



ADOPTED this day of

RESOLUTION RE-25-02
Page 2 of 5

, 2025, by a vote of to

ATTEST:

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk

STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.

COUNTY OF GILPIN )

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the

foregoing Resolution before me this

, 2025.

RECORDING STICKER

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION RE-25-02
Page 3 of 5

Exhibit A: Legal Descriptions of all Sites Associated with SBE 19-02P

Parcel B1, as Created by SBE 19-02P

That portion of Section 31, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6" P.M., Shown as Parcel B1 on North County
Road Exemption Plat recorded July 15, 2021, Reception No. 169724, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado. Known as:
435 N. County Road Rollinsville CO 80474.

Parcel B, As Created by BLA 92-1

That part of the SE1/4 NW1/4 and the SW1/4 NE1/4 of section 31. T. 1 S., R. 72 W. of the 6" P.M., Gilpin County,
Colorado, described as.....

Beginning at the NW corner of the said SW1/4 NE1/4; thence N 85 degrees 18’ 14” E along the north line of the
said SW1/4 NE1/4, 142.16 ft.; thence S 01 degrees 21’ 12” E, 571.10 ft,; thence S 85 degrees 29’ 19” W, 549 ft;
thence N 01 degrees 21’ 12” W, 670.01 ft to a point on the north line of the said SE1/4 NW1/4; thence N 85
degrees 23’ 26” E along the said north line. 560.90 ft. To the point of beginning, containing 9.98 acres more or less
and being together with a 50 ft. access road easement the line from which the northernly R.O.W. line lies 12.5 ft.
northernly of and the southernly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 ft. southernly of is described as....... Beginning at a point on
the west line of parcel A, from which point the NW corner of the said parcel A bears N 02 degrees 53’ 54” W, 20.95
f. and from which point the new corner of the said SE1/4 NW1/4 NW1/4 bears N 04 degrees 51’ 54” W 311.55 ft;
thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: S 82 degrees 41’ 40” E, 143.13 ft.; N 69
degrees 55’ 18” E, 311.37 ft.; N 88 degrees 28’ 57” E 160.87 ft.; S 85 degrees 22’ 25” E, 217.56 ft to a point on the
west line on the above described parcel B from which point the NW corner of the said parcel B bears N 01 degrees
21’ 12” W, 301.99 ft..... Subject to a 50 ft. access road easement the line from which the northernly R.O.W. line lies
at 12.5 ft. northernly of and the southernly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 ft. southernly of is described as...... Beginning at a
point on the west line of the above described parcel, from which point the NW corner of the said parcel B bears N
01 degrees 21’ 12” W, 301.69 ft.; thence along the said centerline of the following courses and distances: S 85
degrees 22’ 25” E. 86.82 ft.: N 83 degrees 00’ 37” E. 161.92 ft.; S 63 degrees 14’ 47” E. 454.07 ft. to the center of a
45 ft. radius cul-de-sac and which point is on the east line of the said parcel B, from which the SE corner of the said
parcel B bears S 01 degrees 21’ 12” E, 125.30 ft.........

TDR Sending Site from SBE 19-02P

All that part of the North¥% of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6™ P.M.,
described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North? Southeast; thence North along the East Line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True Point
of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of
Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of
310 feet to the Southernly boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said
Southerly boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True
Point of Beginning, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

Latest Warranty Deed for R005305 (Sending Site)

All that part of the North% of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6% P.M.,
described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North’ Southeast’; thence North along the East Line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True Point
of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of
Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION RE-25-02
Page 4 of 5

310 feet to the Southernly boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said
Southerly boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said North’:
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True
Point of Beginning,

County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

TDR Receiving Site: Parcel B from SBE 19-02P

That tract of ground shown as Parcel Bon Boundary Line Adjustment Plat recorded February 10, 2000, in Book 687
at Page 440, more particularly described as follows: That part of the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of
Section 31, T. 1 5, R. 72 W of the 6th P.M., Gilpin County, Colorado, described as,Beginning at the NW corner of
said SW 1/4 NE 1/4; thence N 85°18'14" E along the North line of the said SW 1/4 NE 1/4, 142.16 feet; thence 5
01°21'12" E, 671.19 feet; thence 5 85°29'19" W, 649.00 feet; thence N 01 °21'12" W, 670.01 feet to a point on the
North line of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4; thence N 85°24'26" E along the said North line, 506.90 feet to the Point of
Beginning, TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot access rood easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W, line lies 12.5
feet Northerly of and the Southerly R.0.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as, Beginning at a point on
the West line of Parcel A (as described on said Boundary Line Adjustment Plat), from which point the NW corner of
said Parcel A bears N 02°53'54" W, 20.95 feet and from which point the NW corner of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4 bears N
04°51'54" W 311.55 feet; thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: (1) 5 82°41'40" E,
143.13 feet; (2) N 69°55'18" E, 311.37 feet; (3) N 88°28'57" E, 160.87 feet; (4) 5 85°22'25" E, 217.56 feet to a point
on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N
01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet; SUBJECT TO a 50 foot access road easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W.
line lies 12.5 feet Northerly and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as, Beginning at a
point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N 01
°21'12" W, 301.89 feet; thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: (1) 5 85°22'25" E,
86.82 feet; (2) N 83°00'37" E, 161.92 feet; (3) 5 63°14'47" E, 454.07 feet to the center of a 45 foot radius cul-de-sac
and which point is on the East line of said Parcel B, for which point the SE corner of said Parcel B bears 501°21'12"
E, 125.30 feet.

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION RE-25-02
Page 5 of 5

Exhibit B: New Building Envelope Location

TERE 1° = 4 98 ST RET

5

ir
i nt f, Wi Rr o, REE e j" igig E

{ BT EEE N b HE
Dbl Eeinahise b iiofE !
| Ja | e el E i i §=§
IEE 135 1% R NI I 1 != i B
E i : EE sl i gy iz ! Eig% A s1] By
15 ol paRnel B il g (9 1
w Ah E e .!;E ‘555 ol Sl B o

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-121
Page1of4

Before the Board of County Commissioners
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado

A Resolution Reaffirming the Validity and Conditions of Senate Bill Exemption SBE-19-02P for
Parcel B1 on the North County Road Exemption Plat (Reception No. 169722 & 169724)

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado (“the Board”) previously
approved Senate Bill Exemption SBE-19-02P, authorizing the subdivision of a parcel known as 432 North
County Road into Parcels B1 and B2 and approving a transfer of development rights (“TDR”) from a
sending site off State Highway 72; and

WHEREAS, WHEREAS, Resolution SBE-19-02P was adopted on July 21, 2020, establishing the following
conditions of approval: 1) A final Exemption Plat conforming to this Preliminary Plan as shown on Exhibit
B shall be presented to the BOCC for approval; and 2) Building envelopes not to exceed 25% of the land
area of each newly created lot shall be delineated on the Final Exemption Plat; and 3) The TDR sending
site shall be restricted from future development via conservation easement or deed restriction provided
to Gilpin County; and 4) The Preliminary Plan approval shall expire 4 years from its approval date in the
event conditions 1, 2, and 3 above are not fully met; and

WHEREAS, a revised version of Resolution SBE-19-02P was adopted on July 6, 2021, recorded on July 15,
2021 under Reception No. 169722, and accompanied by the Final North County Road Exemption Plat
recorded the same day under Reception No. 169724, thereby indicating that all required conditions had
been met; and

WHEREAS, the proposed building envelope complies with all applicable setback requirements and
standards of the Resource Residential (RR) Zone District and does not exceed 25 percent of the total lot
area, in accordance with the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the recorded resolution and plat bear the notarized signatures of the Board Chair and Deputy
Clerk to the Board, confirming their execution and approval; and

WHEREAS, during later research conducted by County staff in connection with application RE-25-02, the
original 2020 version of Resolution SBE-19-02P could not be located in County records, and the Board’s
meeting minutes from July 6, 2021 did not include the final plat approval, creating an incomplete
administrative record; and

WHEREAS, despite this clerical omission, the Board’s intent to approve the final exemption plat and the
TDR transfer was clearly documented through earlier meeting minutes and the official recorded
instruments; and

WHEREAS, to eliminate any ambiguity in the County’s record and to confirm the continuing validity of the

approved plat and TDR transfer, the Board finds it necessary and appropriate to reaffirm Resolution SBE-
19-02P and its conditions as having been satisfied.

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-121
Page 2 of4

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado as
follows:

1. The Board hereby reaffirms the validity of Resolution SBE-19-02P, as revised and recorded under
Reception No. 169722, and confirms that all conditions required by that resolution were satisfied
as of July 15, 2021, the date of recordation of the Final North County Road Exemption Plat
(Reception No. 169724). The Board further affirms that the Final Plat as recorded on July 15, 2021
(Reception No. 169724) is valid and remains in effect on the parcels.

2. The North County Road Exemption Plat and associated Deed Restriction / Restrictive Covenant
recorded under Reception No. 169722 are recognized as valid and binding upon the affected
parcels and shall remain in full force and effect.

3. Thisreaffirmation serves solely to clarify and complete the County’s administrative record; it does
not alter, amend, or expand upon the approvals previously granted.

4. All exhibits, attachments, and materials originally recorded with Resolution SBE-19-02P, including
the Final North County Road Exemption Plat (Reception No. 169724) and the Deed Restriction /
Restrictive Covenant (Reception No. 169722), are hereby incorporated by reference as
attachments to this Resolution 25-121 and shall be recorded herewith.

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk
Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the
foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-121
Page 3 of 4

Exhibit A: Legal Descriptions of all Sites Associated with SBE 19-02P

Parcel B1, as Created by SBE 19-02P

That portion of Section 31, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6" P.M., Shown as Parcel B1 on North County
Road Exemption Plat recorded July 15, 2021, Reception No. 169724, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado. Known as:
435 N. County Road Rollinsville CO 80474.

Parcel B, As Created by BLA 92-1

That part of the SE1/4 NW1/4 and the SW1/4 NE1/4 of section 31. T. 1 S., R. 72 W. of the 6" P.M., Gilpin County,
Colorado, described as.....

Beginning at the NW corner of the said SW1/4 NE1/4; thence N 85 degrees 18’ 14” E along the north line of the
said SW1/4 NE1/4, 142.16 ft.; thence S 01 degrees 21’ 12” E, 571.10 ft,; thence S 85 degrees 29’ 19” W, 549 ft;
thence N 01 degrees 21’ 12” W, 670.01 ft to a point on the north line of the said SE1/4 NW1/4; thence N 85
degrees 23’ 26” E along the said north line. 560.90 ft. To the point of beginning, containing 9.98 acres more or less
and being together with a 50 ft. access road easement the line from which the northernly R.O.W. line lies 12.5 ft.
northernly of and the southernly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 ft. southernly of is described as....... Beginning at a point on
the west line of parcel A, from which point the NW corner of the said parcel A bears N 02 degrees 53’ 54” W, 20.95
f. and from which point the new corner of the said SE1/4 NW1/4 NW1/4 bears N 04 degrees 51’ 54” W 311.55 ft;
thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: S 82 degrees 41’ 40” E, 143.13 ft.; N 69
degrees 55’ 18” E, 311.37 ft.; N 88 degrees 28’ 57” E 160.87 ft.; S 85 degrees 22’ 25” E, 217.56 ft to a point on the
west line on the above described parcel B from which point the NW corner of the said parcel B bears N 01 degrees
21’ 12” W, 301.99 ft..... Subject to a 50 ft. access road easement the line from which the northernly R.O.W. line lies
at 12.5 ft. northernly of and the southernly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 ft. southernly of is described as...... Beginning at a
point on the west line of the above described parcel, from which point the NW corner of the said parcel B bears N
01 degrees 21’ 12” W, 301.69 ft.; thence along the said centerline of the following courses and distances: S 85
degrees 22’ 25” E. 86.82 ft.: N 83 degrees 00’ 37” E. 161.92 ft.; S 63 degrees 14’ 47” E. 454.07 ft. to the center of a
45 ft. radius cul-de-sac and which point is on the east line of the said parcel B, from which the SE corner of the said
parcel B bears S 01 degrees 21’ 12” E, 125.30 ft.........

TDR Sending Site from SBE 19-02P

All that part of the North¥% of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6™ P.M.,
described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North? Southeast; thence North along the East Line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True Point
of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of
Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of
310 feet to the Southernly boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said
Southerly boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True
Point of Beginning, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

Latest Warranty Deed for R005305 (Sending Site)

All that part of the North% of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6% P.M.,
described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North’ Southeast’; thence North along the East Line of said North’;
Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True Point
of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of
Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-121
Page 4 of 4

310 feet to the Southernly boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said
Southerly boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said North’:
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5 feet to the True
Point of Beginning,

County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

TDR Receiving Site: Parcel B from SBE 19-02P

That tract of ground shown as Parcel Bon Boundary Line Adjustment Plat recorded February 10, 2000, in Book 687
at Page 440, more particularly described as follows: That part of the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of
Section 31, T. 1 5, R. 72 W of the 6th P.M., Gilpin County, Colorado, described as, Beginning at the NW corner of
said SW 1/4 NE 1/4; thence N 85°18'14" E along the North line of the said SW 1/4 NE 1/4, 142.16 feet; thence 5
01°21'12" E, 671.19 feet; thence 5 85°29'19" W, 649.00 feet; thence N 01 °21'12" W, 670.01 feet to a point on the
North line of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4; thence N 85°24'26" E along the said North line, 506.90 feet to the Point of
Beginning, TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot access rood easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W, line lies 12.5
feet Northerly of and the Southerly R.0.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as, Beginning at a point on
the West line of Parcel A (as described on said Boundary Line Adjustment Plat), from which point the NW corner of
said Parcel A bears N 02°53'54" W, 20.95 feet and from which point the NW corner of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4 bears N
04°51'54" W 311.55 feet; thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: (1) 5 82°41'40" E,
143.13 feet; (2) N 69°55'18" E, 311.37 feet; (3) N 88°28'57" E, 160.87 feet; (4) 5 85°22'25" E, 217.56 feet to a point
on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N
01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet; SUBJECT TO a 50 foot access road easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W.
line lies 12.5 feet Northerly and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as, Beginning at a
point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N 01
°21'12" W, 301.89 feet; thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances: (1) 5 85°22'25" E,
86.82 feet; (2) N 83°00'37" E, 161.92 feet; (3) 5 63°14'47" E, 454.07 feet to the center of a 45 foot radius cul-de-sac
and which point is on the East line of said Parcel B, for which point the SE corner of said Parcel B bears 501°21'12"
E, 125.30 feet.

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



97/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
k _SRHER1 MCLORRICK SILPIN COUNTY. CO
r Recolpt #se2d. 48625-Ci Pasu 1 of 8

A

T

Resolution 25-121 Exhibit A:
Reception No. 169722

RESOLUTION SBE 19-02P

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN

RESOLUTION APPROVING A SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION PRELIMINARY PLAN THAT WOULD
DIVIDE S: 31 T: 1S R: 72W PT OF THE N 1/2 SE 1/4 NW 1/4 LOT: PCL B A TRACT OF LAND
CREATED BY BLA 92-1 DES 536/83 (LESS EASEMENT DES 541/44), OTHERWISE KNOWN AS 432
NORTH COUNTY ROAD INTO PARCELS B1 AND B2 LOCATED IN S: 31 T: 1§ R: 72W PT OF THE N
1/2 SE 1/4 NW 1/4 GILPIN COUNTY, COLORADO

(FLORIAN FREYMUTH, APPLICANT)

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners may. pursuant to rules and regulations or resolution, exempt from this
definition of the terms “subdivision” and “subdivided land” any division of land if the Board of County Commissioners determines
that such division is not with the purposes of C.R.5. 30-28-101, Part 1; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined that the above-referenced land division is consistent with
Gilpin County subdlivision exemption regulations and therefore not within the purpose of C.R.5. 30-28-101.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin that the above-referenced

subdivision exemption preliminary plan is hereby approved as shown on attached Exhibits A & B subject to the following
conditions:

1. A final Exemption Plat conforming to this Preliminary Plan as shown on Exhibit B shall be presented to the BOCC for

approval.

2. Building envelopes not to exceed 25% of the land are of each newly created lot shall be delineated on the Final Exemption
Plat.

3. The TDR sending site shall be restricted from future development via conservation easement or deed restriction provided
to Gilpin County.

4. The Preliminary Plan approval shall expire 4 years for its approval date in the event conditions 1, 2, and 3 above are not
fully met.

S." \
ORIGINALLY ADOPTED this_ 2] dayof 9\ y 2020, by avoteof _ 3 _to_ O .

REVISED VERSION ADOPTED this D b day of J \L\ u , 2021, by a vote of 3 to 0 .

GILPIN COUNTY
ATTEST: BOARD ORCOUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Sharon E. Cate, Deputy Clerk Linda Isenhart, Chair
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF COLORADC )
) ss
COUNTY OF GILPIN ) |
The foregoing Resolution was acknowledged before me this 42 day of. QLM 2()2'Qi by

Linda latnbheset . Chair, and M_Q‘ﬁe—_4 Deputy County Clerk, County of

Gilpin.

Witness my hand and official seal. Notary Public

My commission expires: A-0% -202Z) MM

TAM! L. ARCHER
Notary Public
State of Colorado
Notary D # 19934011261
My Commission Expires 09-09-2021
R

21




Evhibet A"

a 27/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
I gemAR: nccoRmIck G1LRPIN county. co
Receipt #46628. 46629-C1 Page 2 cf 3

447 =3 ”
Il TR

ESCLUTION Ta 1

il

Fe

.
i

o

VIR IET Er

After Recording Return To:
Gilpin County

P.O. Box 661

203 Eureka St.

Central City, Colorado 80427

Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant
State of Colorado, Gilpin County

Grantor, whose legal address is 148 Valley Road, Nederland, Colorado 80466 (“Grantor”),
executes this Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant (“Restrictive Covenant”) in favor of Gilpin
County through its Board of County Commissioners, whose legal address is P.O. Box 661, 203
Eureka St., Central City, Colorado, 80427 (“County”}. This Restrictive Covenant is required
pursuant to Gilpin County Board of County Commissioner Resolution No. SBE 19-02F
authorizing the transfer of development rights per Gilpin County Zoning Regulation 3.5 involving
real property - two separate parcels of land owned by Grantors. These real properties are
described as follows:

See attached Exhibit A which is made a part hereof and incorporated herein by
reference (“Sending Site”). The Sending Site is also shown in detail in the attached
County map marked as Appendix 1 and is described in detail in that certain
Warranty Deed recorded on July 10, 2003 at Reception No. 117972 in the records
of the Clerk and Recorder for Gilpin County, Colorado.

See attached Exhibit B which is made a part hereof and incorporated herein by
reference (“Receiving Site”). The Receiving Site is shown in detail in the attached
County map attached as Appendix 2 and is described in detail in that certain
Warranty Deed recorded on October 16, 2001 at Reception No. 109907 in the
records of the Clerk and Recorder for Gilpin County, Colorado.

Grantor is transferring the development rights from the Sending Site to the Receiving Site per
Gilpin County Zoning Regulation 3.5. This transfer prohibits development of the Sending Site per
Zoning Regulation 3.5. In accordance with Gilpin County Zoning Code 3.5 and the terms of Gilpin
County Board of County Commissioner Resolution No.SBE 13-H2P, the aforementioned
Sending Site is hereby restricted from future development in perpetuity. This restriction includes
without limitation any construction, improvement, or other development of any kind on the
Sending Site, excepting driveways, underground utilities, leach fields and wells. These
restrictions constitute an encumbrance and restrictive covenant running with the land — the
Sending Site in perpetuity. This Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant constitutes a restrictive
covenant in favor of Gilpin County acting through the Board of County Commissioners. This
restrictive covenant remains in effect regardless of any amendment or discontinuation of Gilpin
County’s current Zoning Regulation 3.5.

{00479959.00Cx:1}
22




07/15/2621 1@:17 AN 169722

SAHART MCCORMITK GILRIN COLNTY, CG

- Receipt 446628, d4662S-C1 Fage 3 of &

I 447 RESOLUTION Te ‘908 Do
I

t ;

{

0 i

IN WITNESS HEREOF, Grantor has executed this Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant
this A day of January, 2021.

Florian Freymuth

Address: 148 Valley Road, Nederland, Colorado 80466

Notary Acknowledgment

State of Colorado )
) ss.
County of Boulder )

| certify that the foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by this 25 day of
January, 2021.

Witness my hand and pfficial seal.

Notary Public: / .‘ v\/ ‘ SEAL
My Commission Expikes: @TZ{IZQLQ
ALEXIS AGUIAR THRELKELD

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF COLORADO
Notary |D #20084012033
My Gommission Expires 41142024

{00479959.D0CX:1}
23




(07/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722

SAHART MCCOAMICK GILFIN COUNTY, CO

- ia
l_ Raceipt WAEE25. 46529-C1 Page 4 af
.

WP

10 08

m

R T

EXHIBIT A
{Sending Site Legal Description)

All that part of the North % of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West
of the 6 P.M., described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North% Southeast %; thence North along the East Line
of said North % Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance
of 110.5 feet to the True Point of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described
in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North
along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of 310 feet to the Southeasterly
boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said Southerly
boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallet to the East line of said North %
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5
feet to the True Point of Beginning, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

{00479953.DOCX:1}
24




07/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
$AMARI NCCORMICK GILPIN COUNTY, €O
Receipt #46628, 46625-Cl Page 5 of 9

il AT
WELRLEAR R

JUET AT
EXHIBIT B
(Receiving Site Legal Description)

That tract of ground shown as Parcel B on Boundary Line Adjustment Plat recorded February 10,
2000, in Book 687 at Page 440, more particularly described as follows:

That part of the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of Section 31,T.15,R. 72 W of the 6th
P.M., Gilpin County, Colorado, described as,

Beginning at the NW corner of said SW 1/4 NE 1/4; thence N 85°18'14" E along the North line of
the said SW 1/4 NE 1/4, 142.16 feet;

thence §01°21'12" E, 671.19 feet;

thence $ 85°29'19" W, 649.00 feet;

thence N 01°21'12" W, 670.01 feet to a point on the North line of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4;

thence N 85°24'26" E along the said North line, 506.90 feet to the Point of Beginning,
TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot access rood easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W, line
lies 12.5 feet Northerly of and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described
as,

Beginning at a point on the West line of Parcel A {as described on said Boundary Line Adjustment
Plat), from which point the NW corner of said Parcel A bears N 02°53'54" W, 20.95 feet and from
which point the NW corner of said SE /4 NW 1/4 bears N 04°51'54" W 311.55 feet;

thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances:

(1) $ 82°41'40" E, 143.13 feet;

(2) N 69°55'18" E, 311.37 feet;

(3) N 88°28'57"E, 160.87 feet;

{4) S 85°22'25" E, 217.56 feet to a point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from
which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N 01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet;

SUBJECT TO a 50 foot access road easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W. line lies
12.5 feet Northerly and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as,
Beginning at a point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW
corner of said Parcel B bears N 01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet;

thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances:

(1) 585°22'25"E, 86.82 feet;

(2) N 83°00'37"E, 161.92 feet;

(3) $63°14'47" E, 454.07 feet to the center of a 45 foot radius cul-de-sac and which point is on
the East line of said Parcel B, for which point the SE corner of said Parcel B bears § 01°21'12" E,
125.30 feet.

{00479959.D0CX:1}
25




07/15/2021 10:17 An 169722

SAHARI MCCOAMICK GILPIN COUNTY. CO
Re:elp ﬂdEBZE 45629 C1 F' ae E nF

;_\ HII (T T

APPENDIX 1
(Sending Site)

{00479955.D00CX; 1}

26




SAndat HeagREle SILeTh DTy co 169722
Receipl Bd ge '.l n#
HII TR
APPENDIX 2
{Receiving Site)

{00479959.00CX:1}

27




P —
r 07/15/2021 10:17 AM 169722
RSRHRRL MCCORNICK SILPIN gounry co_

HIIiIII VAR TN i oo

lo€Z

@\r

ka2l

E)Ckl:b\-ft

NORTH COUNTY ROAD, EXEMF TION P! AT

i
§§;ﬁ"”§§ . % g
o | ﬁ ol
géi?igg 5 - 41 %i :
Egsﬁgg Eg ] i 2
a4 s ‘i
s
Tl 11 L |

FINAL PLAT
A MINUR SULDIVISION oF PARCEL "B", BLA 92-1, REC. No 76067,
N BOOK 536. PAGE 83
SITUATED N SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
SHEET 1 OF 2

COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

' ! oy  da
& ,, &
- —xl— = = e — .~ — —
Ll 1
! gEE!

3 gs- ]
ik
i T T S LR
Bl B g e
R R o Lnow oy T
4] eyl wrd “E"";S
M. o pR He b Bl g
§=-§§3 S53§ §§5§ TN i
Lo ek B G e
I My B L
EEE o P oy
353 §.§§§E¥ bt 35;24 i g';g ;g,
e 4 S { fakis, B {
e 4 e e




|
|

@7/15/2021 10:17 AN
SAHAR] MCCOR
i S623. dgseg-cl Pege

[l

v e e
{TTHTTTHE

169722

MICK GILPIN COUNTY. €O
of 3

i s

o g |
‘X ) 2y ._T { H i
i , <= iy
B Hiy : I
i W g $ iiz it
gzgg §3§§: EE: Vg ek gﬁiix_ il
g : i SRR
o o s SRR
- g #Eafiy 284y f.'g}! g-i E
§a I E I
H p ;E:gi £ b el By
g” § & 3 &3 L83
§ ¢ :
5 b ;i AL
_ﬁ i : 4 » 80 H
2 il i
)
3 | \
1 N |
— 3 ‘ \ L |
< 2 3 ¢ | E;‘
T s f . <
-C B
Z % g— !\ N 01211127 W 33555 T /: - 3}5_55!" oth
S 5§ i d
= g 2 e
o = § &
[_1§_j % %% . — —— > §‘7i;$ "ed A £TWOM 3
> " ES ¢ === i - —/—i-;;f-/ —al.de?;l?M:\B
L 2558 4/ /
. _gBES. oy
- ;fgﬁgb 7[" /
Z<aFTEl
aE-1=P-FA N
. ST 8 I
=~ & £8 € ooy R
5 s 3 ) N §:
o & ¢ z L5
T § .?.’ ; b .‘ li
- i t 1
Z :
o =< . ‘ "
Z .
:‘J. TR e — _‘ "._/L - tERTL. e =
L N oI W 338 00° PR worerize s
v EEE! 2 :_fzgzs g LI :E: g 55
iy ol 1L S
?ﬂ%§1$%§§{ﬁ?§?
§,§g it ;;,;!é-- ;i i
T Rl I
H n"'sfl I ]
e okl g R
533 38 enatetti g 1% wfin
shiy 2t §£§§§583 ik Eas iva!q
s nin: g Ll e
n o B 1 e
A Bl Bt 8 5 B e
E.u! '3§‘ e ired 3q .3 2y .E{';‘
It MR PR L
328 5.1 b TR R
it S it 1441
LA e 525535 LR égfégg!




F36-2

GENERAL NOTES

1) NOTICE: ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY

BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU

DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT, MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON

| EGAL ACTION

FIRST

ANY DEFECT

IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE

CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

2) THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE RECORD BEARING OF
NO1°21'12"W ALONG THE NORTH—SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 31 PER THE

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT FILED AS BLA 92-1 IN BOOK 336

AS RECEPTION No. 76140.

3) THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT | TITLE
COMMITMENT AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY STARR PEAK

SURVEYING, LLC. TO DETERMINE TITLE OR EASEMENTS OF RECORD. THIS
NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BE AP

AT PAGE 83

SURVEY DOES
PLICABLE TO

THE SUBJECT REAL ESTATE: EASEMENTS, OTHER THAN POSSIBLE EASEMENTS THAT

WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY; BUILDING SETBACK LINES;
COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND-USE

RESTRICTIVE
REGULATIONS,

AND ANY OTHER FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY

DISCLOSE.

4) THE ENTIRE SURVEYED PARCEL SHOWN HEREON CONTAINS 9.98 ACR

INTO 2 EQUAL LOTS.

5) THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED & COMPLETED H

SURVEYING ON OR ABOUT APRIL 25, 2018.

6) THE BUILDING ENVELOPES AS SHOWN HEREON WERE CREATED TO ENCOMP/

FS SUBDIVIDED

Y STARR PEAK

EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SURVEYED PARCELS AND WERE CREATED TO HE 25% OF THE

TOTAL ACREAGE OF EACH OF THE ADJUSTED PARCELS.

7) IT APPEARS THAT THE SURVEYOR WHO SET THE %" REBARS WITH PLASTIQ CAPS
MONUMENTS HOLDING THE NORTH LINE OF THE CORONA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION] TO THE SOQUTH

OF THE SURVEYED PARCEL, THE CORONA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION IS KNOW TO BE SHIFTED AND
ROTATED OFF THE SECTION LINES THEY ARE INTENDED TO BE TIED TO. THE SURVEYED

PARCELS SHOWN HEREON IS TIED TO AND SHOWN IN RELATIONSHIP TO THE S
MONUMENTS FOUND AND LOCATED DURING THE COURSE OF THIS SURVEY. SEE

DIAGRAM ON SHEET 1.

NORTH COUNTY ROAD,

FINAL PLAT

A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL "B”, BLA 92-1, REC. No. 76067, IN BOOK 536, PAGE 83
SITUATED IN SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

SHEET 2 OF

2

UNPLATTED

- XeEMP THON PLAT

Resolution 25-121 Exhibit B:

Reception No. 169742

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL B1
PARCEL "B1”,

BEING THE NORTH HALF OF A TRACT OF GROUND SET FORTH AS
PARCEL B ON BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT RECORDED
DECEMBER 11, 1992 AS RECEPTION No. 76067 AND AS ATTACHED TO
RESOLUTION APPROVING BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT No. BLA 92-1,
RECORDED IN BOOK 536 AT PAGE 83, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF

COLORADO

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL B2
PARCEL "B2",

BEING THE SOUTH HALF OF A TRACT OF GROUND SET FORTH AS
PARCEL B ON BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT RECORDED

DECEMBER 11, 1992 AS RECEPTION No. 76067

AND AS ATTACHED TO

RESOLUTION APPROVING BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT No. BLA 92-1,
RECORDED IN BOOK 536 AT PAGE 83, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF

COLORADO

LEGEND:

@ FOUND ALIQUOT SECTION CORNER

SEE CONTROL DIAGRAM ON SHEET 1

FOUND 1,/2” REBAR W/ ILLEGIBLE PLASTIC CAP

® NOT ACCEPTED — SEE NOTE 7
& FOUND 5/8" REBAR
FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/PLASTIC CAP
O STAMPED "PLS 27258"
SET 5/8" REBAR W/YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

STAMPED “STARR PEAK LS 34168

—siyemeeg= EXNSTING FENGE

=il W— UTILITY POLE & OVERHEAD UTILITI

£S5

F 36

UNPLATTED ® 2
LSS ANY ) ’ <
. S8520116"W 14216
SET THE 506.90’ -
’ 99
] A _ N 47'58'2’3" W , ZBQ-QO:_,__ o :
“HE ConTROL /\riza 58522 X e ENVELOPE /AI .
' - | Q
30.0° —f=-— " N
| | | N
z 5 ls ] N
o l@_ X ‘ 3 =
_..s.' . .
N l \é
= ‘_ o1 PARCEL "C”
2 | . 2 BLA 92-1
' ; PARCEL | 57 c
| | AREA = + 4.99 ' ACRES A
\ ' o
‘ 9.99 -~ - — ¥
8 ' N 8526187 E . — - ol l
S NI R
S |
O‘ 4
| T w——“"_'__’_ﬁﬂ
; ____@____,/ " i ———— 1] l
[ ——— = _/Q_t i e ‘:___,f_-_t_r_ﬁ . . 7
— i o - : ! -
R e s “’i—j‘gm Wil 8309’31__2“—_—}’6@2 e £49.05 II
\u 8775 = e g 85“26’25” W
| (5 \ el ROAD EASEMENT |
[T e 3}% BASELINE _ »
——— e eyl LRIy b R i T - i ]
7 T \ \ v
; -
| ;{% o~ i | o
%,,o»; | o \/\1%] | ¥
| et | L, EERREL . e _ % = : _DE-
PARCEL "A” \’_ . s ﬁm@iz_\[@ ENVELOPE ’d\ TS o 1/1\/\ J\ = 45’ RADIUS CUL—DE—SAC
BLA 92-1 - 22 & 5 .
z | PARCEL | ‘B2 £ 2 -
=~ j - _ .
N AREA = + 4.99 - ACRES wl o o,p%/o\ _
il o
N g ]§ \ﬁq nggﬁfsg O% oy \/ pi
" 13 ., \ \/\ /POKIO 040 \/ o
o '5 . \&_/7://
18]
" | | i
| | NI J
o | - o O ot PARCEL "D”
s & %5|> o |- BLA 921
- - pah S I
9 '\J‘ ‘ § N, g o
= | x5 w
b L é lZ
R o
5 = /
B0 L 236.59“ g = 5 —’\ 3 !
o ARG s SO 549.00 i
g 852919" W
\ | 300K 257, PAGE 358
b &
e B00K 289, PAGE 424

07/15/2021 10:17 AM 189724
SAHARI MCCORMICK GILPIN COUNTY, €O

Receipt #46623, 46629-C1 Page 2 of 2
5 PLA Fe Fe

30 i T Total e-‘L’B‘ﬂﬂ [‘?nﬁ e: @ 00 - i !
R RN 0 0 0

NORTH COUNTY ROAD EXEMPTION PLAT
FINAL PLAT

APPLICANT & DEVELOPER:

FLORIAN FREYMUTH
148 VALLEY ROAD
NEDERLAND, CO 80466

SURVEYOR:

STARR PEAK SURVEYING
CHRIS HARTMAN

660 TAYLOR DRIVE
BLACK HAWK, CO BO422
PH: 303-642-0810

SHEET 2 OF 2 DEC. 23, 2020




NORTH COUNTY ROAD, EXEMPTION PLAT

A TRACT OF GROUND SET FORTH AS PARCEL B ON BOUNDARY LINE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE

ADJUSTMENT PLAT RECORDED DECEMBER 11, 1992 AS RECEPTION No. OWNERS, MORTGAGEES, BENEFICIARIES OF DEEDS OF TRUST AND HOLDERS OF
76067 AND AS ATTACHED TO RESOLUTION APPROVING BOUNDARY FINAL PLAT OTHER INTERESTS OF THE LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN, HAVE LAID OUT,
UNE ADJUSTMENT No. BLA 92-1, RECORDED IN BOOK 536 AT PAGE R SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED SAID LANDS INTO A LOTS, TRACTS, STREETS AND
: : EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON UNDER THE NAME AND SUBDIVISION OF
A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL "B, BLA 92-1, REC. No. 76067, NORTH COUNTY ROAD, EXEMPTION PLAT. PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANIES ARE
| HEREBY GRANTED AN EASEMENT UPON PARCEL B AND ROADWAY EASEMENTS
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS (SUBDIVIDED PARCELS) IN BOOK 536, PAGE 83 SHOWN ON THE PLAT FOR THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF UTILITY

LINES AND FACILITIES.

| il SITUATED IN SECTION 31,
e 0 T TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN. OWNER:

BEING THE NORTH HALF OF A TRACT OF GROUND SET FORTH AS

PARCEL B ON BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT RECORDED COUNTY OF G“_P”\l, STATE OF COLORADO FLORIAN FREYMUTH

DECEMBER 11, 1992 AS RECEPTION No. 76067 AND AS ATTACHED TO
RESOLUTION APPROVING BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT No. BLA 92-1, SH EET ] O[_‘ 2

by
RECORDED IN BOOK 536 AT PAGE 83, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF _ m /.( |
COLORADO | BY:

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS_R&M™DAY OF
2021 . BY Plovian Freymuby A
state o _Colowado ) S5

COUNTY OF & uld‘! )

FLORIAN FREYMUTH

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL B2 .

PARCEL "B2",

BEING THE SOUTH HALF OF A TRACT OF GROUND SET FORTH AS
PARCEL B ON BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT RECORDED
DECEMBER 11, 1992 AS RECEPTION No. 76067 AND AS ATTACHED TO
RESOLUTION APPROVING BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT No. BLA 92-1,
RECORDED IN BOOK 536 AT PAGE 83, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF
COLORADO

GENERAL NOTES

1) NOTICE: ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST
DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT, MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT
IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE| OF THE
CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPRES _4|14]2020 | :

NOTARY PUBLIC

CLL STAGECOACK TR4y

2) THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE RECORD BEARING QF
NO1°21'12"W ALONG THE NORTH-SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 31 PER THE

BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT PLAT FILED AS BLA 92-1 IN BOOK 536 AT|PAGE 83
AS RECEPTION No. 76140.

.

&,

W\

UNPLATTED

, by
3) THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TIfLE %
COMMITMENT AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY STARR PEA z Lé‘
SURVEYING, LLC. TO DETERMINE TITLE OR EASEMENTS OF RECORD. THIS SURVEY DOES & >
NOT PURPORT TO REFLECT ANY OF THE FOLLOWING WHICH MAY BE APPLICABLE TO § “
THE SUBJECT REAL ESTATE: EASEMENTS, OTHER THAN POSSIBLE EASEMENTS THAT oy L:*\j
WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY; BUILDING SETBACK LINES; RESTRICTIVE (§ 3 | ’
COVENANTS; SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS; ZONING OR OTHER LAND—-USE RHGULATIONS,
AND ANY OTHER FACTS THAT AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE SEARCH MAY
DISCLOSE.
Scale: 1" = 400
4) THE ENTIRE SURVEYED PARCEL SHOWN HEREON CONTAINS 9.98 ACRES| SUBDIVIDED [T m— VICINITY MAP
INTO 2 EQUAL LOTS. OV OF ROLLINSVILLE
5) THIS DRAWING IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED & COMPLETED BY BTARR PEAK
SURVEYING ON OR ABOUT APRIL 25, 2018. ‘
6) THE BUILDING ENVELOPES AS SHOWN HEREON WERE CREATED TO ENCOMPAS$ ANY PR B i T
EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SURVEYED PARCELS AND WERE CREATED TO BE P5% OF THE . - - '
TOTAL ACREAGE OF EACH OF THE ADJUSTED PARCELS. i, -
N 1/4 CORNER
: i bl o FOUND 2 1/2" G.L.0 ‘ ‘
E; — BRASS CAP ON 1’
BEFORE SUBDIVISION I | e IRON ROD
Q 5852016 ¥ I NW CORNER AR O
e 9 ) » G
s 8524 26" W e 142.16 BRASS (::‘)A:D/%NGLO‘ é‘? vﬂgw Scale: 1" = 200’
i u 525 < : T T :
3" IRON POST 4 B | FCEND: ) »
=z
1912 g % FOUND ALIQUOT SECTION CORNER
‘; ) . AS DESCRIBEED HEREON
v N ity s @  [OUND 1/2" REBAR W/ ILLEGIBLE PLASTIC CAP
Q = 5 NOIT ACCEPTED = SEE NOTE B ‘ A
m PARPCE! B gl T SRS OAT |, CHRISTOPHER B. HARTMAN, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
9 98 ACRES ; STAMPED "PLS 27258 IN-THE STATE OF COLORADO, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE SURVEY REPRESENTED BY
: THIS PLAT WAS MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND THE MONUMENTS SHOWN
HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THIS PLAT ACCURATELY REPRESENTS SAID SURVEY.
()]
o NE 1/16 CORNER
=

FOUND 27 G.L.O.
BRASS CAP

96'85€ |

C-C N 1/16 CORNER
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP
ON 5/8" REBAR

£D e
UNPLATT B B s e -

OL'LLY
S 0022'30" W /\/

¢ {
il | T 2494.67 CHRISTOPHER B. HARTMAN, P.L'S. 347868
N 852919" Lo J SO, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
] N 852407 E STARR PEAK SURVEYING
‘ R
| .
AFTER SUBDIVISION 2 = X
s AR s [ %) PARCEL "C l
4 58572016 W — 1 ol m BLA 92-1
s g52426" W 506.90 14216 = - ,éQ g]gg-——-— \ BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS APPROVAL
e = PARCEL "A" Ko i s
BLA 92-1 5
= g O) E’G% THIS EXEMPTION PLAT APPROVED BY THE GILPIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
=)} [16) =
= = - | E—
N S 2 .l 2 M b s S % COMMISSIONERS THIS Db DAY oF Tu\j , 204] .
ik L — q RS S | —————
i = G # L
i PARCEL E7” ‘ PARCEL "D” \ /:p "
(7] ,
g 499 ACRES & | . CHAIRPERSON: trnda W
8 @ = — s — \
. B .
49,03 B ¢ 358 ATTEST: MQA;SL . f 2
2 85.26’25” i - : '((‘\J e o BOOK 289, PAGE 424 e 5 é
N b
z . NORTH COUNTY ROAD EXEMPTION PLAT
2 » FINAL PLAT
% ;; T g APPLICANT & DEVELOPER:
- o, \ = o Tf;' lg R e, e Sl SRS FLORIAN FREYMUTH
- PARCEL B2 O h7aw + RV b bl i, . i G 148 VALLEY ROAD
= 499 ACRES i 4—T s S ’_-é—’ e S b - NEDERLAND, CO BO466
: 198 = et
G l & i mm—— = C 1/4 CORNER SURVEYOR:
3 (84} ”
) l & ik S » E%{@,S gAPGL-O- STARR PEAK SURVEYING
e (o7 ms R72W ot 1| 5] P CHRIS HARTMAN
Gl - i - =" 5 T 07/15/2021 10:17 AN ieerar 660 TAYLOR DRIVE
s 852919 W 649.90 l i W 1/4 CORNER g ¥ \ Recaint ’Jﬁézzgfciﬁ?é;i’é{f .EE’EETI-D%‘% veaTR BLACK HAWK, CO 80422
- FOUND 3 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP LS 16408 T "“,TiTTﬁ"r“"P’,"‘f‘Pﬁ AR PH: 303-642-0810
ON 2" IRON PIPE % ‘ ’flllfl !IILIIMlalllhlllsl!lhlflH 0 e
I | IN PVC RANGE BOX e, ‘ CON TROL D|AGRAM i ”M ll I‘MIM‘M.ilf"”f”'ﬂ SHEET 1 OF 2 DEC. 23, 2020




Staff Report

Department of Community Development
203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427

To: Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners

From: Jack Zeman, Planner

Meeting Date & Time: October 28", 2025; Public Hearing 9:30am or later

Meeting Location: 203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427 and Microsoft Teams

File Number: RE-25-02 and Reaffirmation of SBE 19-02P

Petition Type: Building envelope move and replat on a previously approved subdivision plat
Applicant: Ryan Roberts

Subject Property: Described as: That portion of Section 31, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of
the 6™ P.M., Shown as Parcel B1 on North County Road Exemption Plat Recorded July 15, 2021,
Reception No. 169724. Also known as: R114878.

RE-25-2
Request

The owner/applicant of the subject property, Parcel B1, is requesting a modification to the
established building envelope, which was previously approved by the Board of County
Commissioners as part of a minor subdivision plat with a transfer of development rights. (SBE-
19-02P) This approval subdivided a parcel, known as Parcel B or 432 North County Road, into
Parcel B1 and Parcel B2.

Pertinent Facts

The subject property is a gently sloping 4.99-acre lot in the Resource Residential zone. It is
vacant land with no structures on the property.

The applicant has prepared a new survey with the building envelope laid out. The proposed
building envelope complies with the setback requirements for Resource Residential zoned land
and does not exceed more than 25% of the total lot size, in accordance with Gilpin County
Zoning Regulations.

The applicant is seeking to build a New Single-Family Residence on the subject property. The
proposed dwelling would be allowable per Gilpin County zoning regulations and the transferred
development rights (SBE-19-02P), but the location is outside of the current building envelope
that was established by the BoCC.

The applicant’s stated purposes for requesting the building envelope modification are:
e To preserve trees located on the lot and make use of an existing cleared area.

Pa AN

1



e Reduce visibility of the proposed structure from CO Highway 119 (Peak-to-Peak
Highway).
e Make use of previously dug test pits for a septic system.

The existing building envelope and proposed new building envelope are included in the
attachments under RE-25-2 Replat Application and Materials (See attachment 1).

Site Location

10197/Acre|

1158131200084,
- 499/Acre|

| NBs2476E__—

—_— v 14216
—_— ; J
e / 2
\\ws__ . -
e L) X \’\
<,{D / T
e ] 5
= % \
¢ o 158131200107 |
B 7 499Acre }
{ [
\ ;

Y
i
S1°21'12E
545.88
e

86525,

inty Rd s A o
- SBST2225E  g1r2%:
306.17° g7001
N

;!




Review and Approval Criteria

Section 9.1.2.c. of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations specifies that “Approval is required to
correct a plat; replat a lot, easement, or building envelope; vacate a recorded plat, right-of-way,
or easement; or replat a subdivision.” While typically, building envelope moves are handled
administratively by the Planner as per Section 02-18-04 of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations,
the approval of previous subdivision plat (Attachment 4) means that any changes to the building
envelope would need to be approved by the Board of County Commissioners.

Background

The following is a timeline of events which occurred for 432 County Rd (the subject property
under SBE 19-02P):

- September 3", 2019: Previous Owner of 432 North County Rd applied for a Subdivision
Variance Request under BOA 19-02. This proposal was denied unanimously by the
board.

- July 7th, 2020: The same owner applied for a Senate Bill Exemption (SBE 19-02) that
included a subdivision and transfer of development rights from a parcel off Highway 72
(“Sending Site,” as described in Attachment 4, SBE-19-02P Resolution Packet, Exhibit A).
After recess to Executive Session for legal counsel, the board found the amount of new
information confusing and moved to continue the application which was passed with a
vote of 3-0.

- July, 215t 2020 (Attachment 4): A preliminary subdivision exemption plat (SBE 19-02P)
was brought to the Board of County Commissioners for approval. This plat proposal
included a transfer of development rights from the Sending Site, as well as the
subdivision of 432 County Rd, also known as Parcel B, into lots B1 and B2. The BoCC
approved SBE 19-02P with a vote of 3-0 as shown, with the following conditions:

1. A final exemption plat conforming to this Preliminary Plat as shown on Exhibit B
shall be presented to the BoCC for Approval.

2. Building envelopes not to exceed 25% of the land are of each newly created lot
shall be delineated on the Final Exemption Plat.

3. The TDR sending site shall be restricted from future development via
conservative easement or deed restriction provided to Gilpin County.

4. The Preliminary Plat shall expire after 4 years for its approval date in the event
conditions 1,2, and 3 above are not fully met.

- July 15% 2021 (Attachment 4): A signed Final Plat was submitted to the Gilpin County
Clerk and Recorders that included a division of the 10-acre parcel into two lots (titled B1
and B2 within the preliminary plat) and a Transfer of Development Rights from the
sending site off 72 West to Parcel B. Resolution SBE-19-02P (Revised) was recorded with

Pa AN

3



the final plat, indicating that a revised version of Resolution SBE-19-02P was adopted on
July 6, 2021 by the BoCC The plan was approved with a vote of 3 to 0.

Resolution 25-121

While doing research for RE-25-02 staff found SBE 19-02P, identified as the revised resolution
adopted on July 6, 2021, which also cites the original version of said resolution having been
adopted on July 21, 2020. However, staff was unable to locate this original resolution to
compare the two versions and verify exactly what changes had been made. The revised
resolution, having been adopted approximately one year after the original version and having
been recorded alongside the final plat, seem to indicate that the 4 conditions for approval
(listed in the Background timeline above) were met and everything was finalized by the BoCC at
that meeting. Staff was unclear on this point due to the revised resolution not explicitly stating
that the conditions had been met and that the matter was finalized. Staff sought to verify and
gain clarity through review of the minutes from the BoCC meeting on July 6, 2021.

Unfortunately, staff found no evidence in the meeting minutes of July 6, 2021 that the final
Exemption Plat was brought before the BoCC (condition 1) and no record of this resolution
having been adopted. However, due to the intent of the board through the previous meeting
minutes, (Attachment 5) and the presence of the BoCC Chair’s notarized signature on Resolution
SBE 19-02P, and the fact that this resolution was recorded with the final plat, staff considers SBE
19-02P valid and believes that this matter was erroneously excluded from the meeting minutes.

Due to the lack of clarity within the existing resolution and associated records, staff is
requesting that the BoCC approve a new resolution, Resolution 25-121, to reaffirm Resolution
SBE 19-02P’s legitimacy and explicitly state in the records associated with this parcel that the
previous conditions have been met, making the existing plat valid without question.

Staff Recommendations

RE-25-2
Staff are recommending approval of this building envelope move. The proposed building
envelope complies with the criteria outlined in Section 02-18-04 of the Gilpin County Zoning
Regulations as well as with the 25% land area size established under SBE-29-02P.
1. The lot line/building envelope adjustment complies with these standards and
regulations, and the original conditions of approval.
2. Nonconforming lots are not created, and in the case of nonconforming lots, the
nonconformity is not increased.
3. The lot line/building envelope adjustment is in keeping with the purpose and intent of
the subdivision regulations.
4. The approval will not adversely affect the public health, safety, and welfare.

Pa AN



Reaffirmation of SBE 19-02P

Staff is recommending approval of Resolution 25-121 prior to approval of Resolution RE-25-2,

in order to clarify prior approvals on the subject property, thereby reducing confusion for staff,

the property owners, the public, and the BoCC in considering any future requests related to the
parcel.

Possible Actions

Resolution 25-121

1. Approval - Explicitly states that the conditions required by SBE 19-02P (C&R# 169722)
have been met, eliminating any confusion regarding the status of the plat on the subject
property.

2. Approval with Conditions — Approval subject to conditions deemed appropriate by the

BoCC.

Denial — No reaffirmation of SBE 19-02P will be made.

4. Continuance — Defers action to a later meeting (date certain). The established, recorded
resolution remains in effect. The Board may request additional information (e.g.,
technical materials, agency comments, or other) to be submitted before the continued
hearing.

w

Resolution RE-25-2

1. Approval - Approves relocation of the building envelope as depicted in the application.
The existing building envelope is superseded. Subsequent reviews and permits remain
required, and building-permit processing will proceed in accordance with standard
procedures.

2. Approval with Conditions — Approval subject to conditions deemed appropriate by the
BoCC.

3. Denial — Leaves the building envelope established in 2021 shown in effect. The petitioner
may pursue a building permit consistent with the existing envelope or submit a new
application requesting different relief. Any permit timelines will depend on the
petitioner’s submittals and standard review processes.

4. Continuance — Defers action to a later meeting (date certain). The established, recorded
building envelope remains in effect during the continuance. The Board may request
additional information (e.g., technical materials, agency comments, or other) to be
submitted before the continued hearing.

Public Noticing

In accordance with the Zoning Regulations Sec. 1.5 staff posted a legal ad on the Mountain Ear
(9.25.25), sent out written notices to adjacent properties (10.13.25), and posted a sign on the
subject property (10.14.25). See Attachment 6 for more information.

Pa AN



Report Attachments

Attachment 1: RE-25-2 Replat Application and Materials (p. 6 - 8)

Attachment 2: Photos from Site Visit on October 20, 2025 (p. 8-18)

Attachment 3: Assessor’s Property Report (p. 19-20)

Attachment 4: SBE19-02P Resolution Packet (p. 21-29)

Attachment 5: BoCC Meeting Minutes [Meetings 9.3.19, 7.7.20, and 7.21.20] (p. 30-32)

Attachment 6: Public Noticing (p. 33-35)



/

LOCATED IN THE N 1/4 OF SECTION 31, !
: RYAN ROBERTS

TOPOGRAPHIC SITE PLAN FOR: TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH. RANGE 72 WEST. 6TH P.M. FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000"
435 NORTH COUNTY ROAD, ROLLINSVILLE, COLORADO, 80474 COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO. [ ON 5/8" REBAR AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SHEET 1 OF 2 . SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M.,
PROJECT BENCHMARK — ELEVATION 8638.77’

—

—

R \ Vo " - o
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 1\ VL L L nesaoiele T o NORTH LNE OF - oF
|
|

> 4 AN
D { N

THAT PORTION OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE A N \\‘ "
6TH P.M., SHOWN AS PARCEL B1 ON NORTH COUNTY ROAD EXEMPTION PLAT T \ \ s8524'26'W
RECORDED JULY 15, 2021, RECEPTION NO. 169724, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE — T — AN =506.90’
OF COLORADO. - — i ~ \ \ \

— 14206 THEAST QUARTER
|l \\ \\ m/ ( THE Ngll__% e EON 31

J——
NORTH UNE OF
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OFR
THE NORTHWEST QUARTE
NOTES OF SECTION 31

A d
p-2 L

METHOD OF SURVEY: RTK DIFFERENTIAL GPS SURVEY USING TRIMBLE RS580 : =
AND R8.

THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM STANDARDS AND
l;ngéIrEroEsNTS FOR LAND SURVEYS AND PLATS AS PER C.R.S. SECTION

NOTICE:

1. ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SITE PLAN WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER / 54,327 SQUARE FEET
YOU DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT, MAY ANY ACTION BE BASED / / 1 25 ACRES +/-

UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SITE PLAN, COMMENCING MORE THAN TEN YEARS / / ’ oo
FROM THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON. // | / /! /o / / /

/
2. THIS SITE PLAN, AND THE INFORMATION HEREON, MAY NOT BE USED FOR / f f /
ANY ADDITIONAL OR EXTENDED PURPOSES BEYOND THAT FOR WHICH IT WAS [ & / VA
INTENDED AND MAY NOT BE USED BY ANY PARTIES OTHER THAN THOSE TO | &
WHICH IT IS CERTIFIED. | ‘ | \
| /
/) /o
J Ll

3. THIS SURVEY IS ONLY VALID IF PRINT HAS SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF THE
/ / )
Ll A \
| \

—

-

~

80 — — — —
S~

N
S

—
-—

—

Y / /1 /]
lf///// /,I/////
/) ) “exsng suitoing enverore | / // /

/(EXTINGUISHED BY THIS SURVEY) II

~—

N <
~

S~

—

—

SG'SeE
M.CL12.10N

M
N

N
—

l
|
|
|

SURVEYOR. |

: \
4. A TITLE COMMITMENT WAS NOT PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT, AND PER C.R.S. \ \ |
38-51-106 (b) Il; CLIENT DOES NOT WANT RIGHTS—OF—WAY AND EASEMENTS \ \
SHOWN BASED ON FURTHER RECORD RESEARCH BY THE LAND SURVEYOR \ \
OTHER THAN EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS—OF—WAYS WHICH WERE DILIGENTLY ' \ ‘ \
DISCOVERED IN THE RECORDS OBTAINED BY THIS SURVEYOR. | 30’ = \ |

\
I ‘ |
5. ONLY SURFACE EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE FIELD . \ \ \ \ l
WORK IS SHOWN HEREON. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE FIELD \ \ \

\
LOCATED BY THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY OR UTILTY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY \ \ \ \ \ \__"
EXCAVATION, PURSUANT TO C.R.S. SEC. 9-1.5-103. ; — ’

6. ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS, OR DEFACES, ANY 7
PUBLIC LAND SURVEY MONUMENT AND/OR BOUNDARY MONUMENT OR \ /
ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE
STATUTE C.R.S. SEC 18—4—508.

7. DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE U.S. N
SURVEY FOOT.

8. BASIS OF BEARING: THE NORTH SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 31, GRQ&E\S N
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M., FOUND MONUMENTS BEING A 7 -~
I
\

T 3.Z1.12.10S

88°L0¢
3.clL.\c.10S
N

=
S~
-~
~

\ P! pageelpet o\
| 217,219 SQUARE FEET \ \
| | 4.99 ACRES +/- \ \

(\” Ly \\ \% v\
g1 %
a o\ / \ A
\ W O B e
\ L
2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000 ON 5/8" REBAR AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 31, AND A 3.25° ALUMINUM CAP MARKED USDA FOREST
SERVICE C 1/4 SEC 31 TIS R 72W LS 16406 2011" AT THE CENTER QUARTER
CORNER OF SECTION 31, LINE BEARS NORTH 01°21’12" WEST A MEASURED

DISTANCE OF 1338.72 FEET. ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN
RELATIVE THERETO.

9. DATES OF FIELD WORK: MAY 20, 2025.
10. EASEMENTS NOT OF RECORD MAY BE LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY.

11. THE TOTAL AREA OF THE PROPERTY IS 217,219 SQUARE FEET OR 4.99 A
ACRES MORE OR LESS.

OVERHEAD
POWER

ERARYA TS

AN ,l
\
it
\
\
X

\,.,
3
s

i

D HLNOS HLAON

ONRIV38 40 Sisve

NOLLO3S 40

LEGEND

@  INDICATES FOUND SURVEY MARKER e — — —
AS NOTED. NB52616F ___ — /

—

g
i€

INDICATES SET SURVEY CONTROL /IQ'
40 DIME SPIKE WITH WHISKERS. |

INDICATES SET WOODEN LATH.
-O-  INDICATES UTILITY POLE

/)

FOUND NUMBER 4
REBAR AND RED
ILLEGIBLE CAP

95°GEE
TRANEAT

v
w|2
N
'—K
N
LA )
3
m

BENCHMARK:

R45’
FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000 ON
5/8" REBAR AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST PARCEL B2
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M.,

ELEVATION 8638.77'
DATUM: NAVD 1988 PER THE TRIMBLE RTX NETWORK

BUILDING ENVELOPE

10°6eE
3.21,12.10S
80°0¢¢C
3.2L,12.10S

.,8°6CC
M.CL.LC.ION

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE . FOUND 5/8" REBAR
-2 -

|, JESSE J. HUEY, A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, ON THE BASIS OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
INFORMATION AND BELIEF, DO HEREBY CERTIFY SPECIFICALLY AND ONLY TO RYAN ROBERTS THAT IN JUNE 2025, A
PROPERTY SURVEY WAS MADE BY ME OR MY RESPONSIBLE CHARGE TO NORMAL STANDARDS OF CARE OF A
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR PRACTICING IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, THAT THE PLAT HEREIN IS AN ACCURATE \ \
REPRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY AS DETERMINED BY THIS SURVEY. ALL NOTES SHOWN HEREON ARE A PART OF ;l ;
THIS CERTIFICATION. THE ENCROACHMENTS, EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAYS OR PASSAGEWAYS ACROSS SAID PROPERTY "o"W —_— — — N85°29'19"E —7
THAT ARE IN EVIDENCE OR KNOWN TO ME, ARE SHOWN TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BEUEF. THE SURVEY 5852919 W _ — — \

—

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY HUEY SURVEYING LLC TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP OF THIS TRACT OR TO \,l — — —/ T 723659 3 142.14

VERIFY THE DESCRIPTION SHOWN, THE COMPATIBILITY OF THIS DESCRIPTION WITH THAT OF ADJACENT TRACTS, NOR
EASEMENTS OF RECORD. =

\
I

N85729'1 g:.E o
506.86 8

[

]

_ 38290
JESSE J. HUEY REGISTRATION NO. DATE

3.C1.12.10S

HUEY SURVEYING LLC
2892 Jay Road

>

Boulder, Colorado 80301 FOUND 3.25" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED USDA
FOREST SERVICE C 1/4 SEC 31 TIS R 72W

Tel: (720) 545-6605 -
Emasil: hueysurveying@gmail.com LS 16406 2011" AT THE CENTER QUARTER
CORNER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,

JOB NO. 623 : a0 0 40 80 120 160 RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M.,

DRAWING: 623 — 435 NORTH COUNTY ROAD.DWG
DATE: JUNE 16, 2025, UPDATED 8-18-25
DRAWN BY: J. HUEY

SCALE: 1" = 40' US SURVEY FEET
SHEET 1 OF 2: (EXISTING CONDITIONS)

6



-

TOPOGRAPHIC SITE PLAN FOR: RYAN ROBERTS
435 NORTH COUNTY ROAD, ROLLINSVILLE, COLORADO, 80474

~ LEGAL DESCRIPTION
p-2 L
THAT PORTION OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE

6TH P.M., SHOWN AS PARCEL B1 ON NORTH COUNTY ROAD EXEMPTION PLAT
RECORDED JULY 15, 2021, RECEPTION NO. 169724, COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE

OF COLORADO.
NOTES )
[ d A
s \\
X'E‘BHgg' OF SURVEY: RTK DIFFERENTIAL GPS SURVEY USING TRIMBLE R580

THIS SURVEY MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM STANDARDS AND
REQUIREMENTS FOR LAND SURVEYS AND PLATS AS PER C.R.S. SECTION
38-51-106.

NOTICE:

1. ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SITE PLAN WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER
YOU DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT, MAY ANY ACTION BE BASED
UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SITE PLAN, COMMENCING MORE THAN TEN YEARS
FROM THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

2. THIS SITE PLAN, AND THE INFORMATION HEREON, MAY NOT BE USED FOR
ANY ADDITIONAL OR EXTENDED PURPOSES BEYOND THAT FOR WHICH IT WAS

INTENDED AND MAY NOT BE USED BY ANY PARTIES OTHER THAN THOSE TO

WHICH IT IS CERTIFIED.

3. THIS SURVEY IS ONLY VALID IF PRINT HAS SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF THE
SURVEYOR.

4. A TITLE COMMITMENT WAS NOT PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT, AND PER C.R.S.
38-51-106 (b) Il; CLIENT DOES NOT WANT RIGHTS—OF—WAY AND EASEMENTS
SHOWN BASED ON FURTHER RECORD RESEARCH BY THE LAND SURVEYOR
OTHER THAN EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS—OF—WAYS WHICH WERE DILIGENTLY
DISCOVERED IN THE RECORDS OBTAINED BY THIS SURVEYOR.

5. ONLY SURFACE EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE FIELD
WORK IS SHOWN HEREON. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE FIELD
LOCATED BY THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY OR UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY
EXCAVATION, PURSUANT TO C.R.S. SEC. 9-1.5-103.

6. ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS, OR DEFACES, ANY
PUBLIC LAND SURVEY MONUMENT AND/OR BOUNDARY MONUMENT OR
ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE
STATVUTE C.R.S. SEC 18-4-508.

7. DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE U.S.
SURVEY FOOT.

8. BASIS OF BEARING: THE NORTH SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M., FOUND MONUMENTS BEING A
2° ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000" ON 5/8" REBAR AT THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 31, AND A 3.25° ALUMINUM CAP MARKED USDA FOREST
SERVICE C 1/4 SEC 31 T1S R 72W LS 16406 2011" AT THE CENTER QUARTER
CORNER OF SECTION 31, LINE BEARS NORTH 01°21'12° WEST A MEASURED
DISTANCE OF 1338.72 FEET. ALL BEARINGS AND DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN

RELATIVE THERETO.
9. DATES OF FIELD WORK: MAY 20, 2025.
10. EASEMENTS NOT OF RECORD MAY BE LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY.

11. THE TOTAL AREA OF THE PROPERTY IS 217,219 SQUARE FEET OR 4.99
ACRES MORE OR LESS.

LEGEND

INDICATES FOUND SURVEY MARKER
AS NOTED.

INDICATES SET SURVEY CONTROL
40 DIME SPIKE WITH WHISKERS.

INDICATES SET WOODEN LATH.
INDICATES UTILITY POLE

Q

BENCHMARK:

FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000" ON
5/8" REBAR AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 31,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M.,

ELEVATION 8638.77°

DATUM: NAVD 1988 PER THE TRIMBLE RTX NETWORK

~ SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE )}
p-2 L

|, JESSE J. HUEY, A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, ON THE BASIS OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
INFORMATION AND BELUIEF, DO HEREBY CERTIFY SPECIFICALLY AND ONLY TO RYAN ROBERTS THAT IN JUNE 2025, A
PROPERTY SURVEY WAS MADE BY ME OR MY RESPONSIBLE CHARGE TO NORMAL STANDARDS OF CARE OF A
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR PRACTICING IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, THAT THE PLAT HEREIN IS AN ACCURATE
REPRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY AS DETERMINED BY THIS SURVEY. ALL NOTES SHOWN HEREON ARE A PART OF
THIS CERTIFICATION. THE ENCROACHMENTS, EASEMENTS, RIGHT OF WAYS OR PASSAGEWAYS ACROSS SAID PROPERTY
THAT ARE IN EVIDENCE OR KNOWN TO ME, ARE SHOWN TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. THE SURVEY
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A TITLE SEARCH BY HUEY SURVEYING LLC TO DETERMINE OWNERSHIP OF THIS TRACT OR TO

VERIFY THE DESCRIPTION SHOWN, THE COMPATIBILTY OF THIS DESCRIPTION WITH THAT OF ADJACENT TRACTS, NOR
EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

38290
REGISTRATION NO.

“JESSE J. HUEY DATE

HUEY SURVEYING LLC
2892 Jay Road
Boulder, Colorado 80301

Tel: (720) 545-6605
Email: ocom

JOB NO. 623

DRAWING: 623 — 435 NORTH COUNTY ROAD.DWG
DATE: JUNE 16, 2025, UPDATED 8-18-25
DRAWN BY: J. HUEY

SHEET 2 OF 2: (EXISTING CONDITIONS & PROPOSED BUILDING ENVELOPE)

——

LOCATED IN THE N 1/4 OF SECTION 31,

TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M., ’— FOUND g" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED 27258 1/16 S31 2000”
ON 5/8° REBAR AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO. SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SHEET 2 OF 2 SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH P.M.,
PROJECT BENCHMARK — ELEVATION 8638.77'
TIE LINE
I H@\ \ - N24'31'40°E _
/ /. i 34.36° —\ OF
N (/ [ ) \ \_\_nps20ne’E =i R Tt QUARTER OF
N N\ ‘ \ . " T \142.16 /* p THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
\\ \\ \\ \ \\ \d, \\ff \‘1 \\ \ \ \ \\ \ %,’ 30'\ OF SECTION 3
N\ )i ” =4 \ l ol \ €]
T —— h N\ sB52426" W V' 3 V| g o Vo & \ s
o T == = 00600 Vo o\ \ ﬂ_l_l_i\ gawm;ﬂr —\-——'!'—\,i
o= e N N N4 a2eWy L e\ == b T \
—~—_ \\\\___iecas T~ NN\ /\ ’3 52.86° \ \" \7\\ \\ \\ \ \ \\ \ \ \
- 1~ T — T~ = © \ \ \ —| 15’ f=—
- { -~ T— \\\ AN N / \ N \ \ \
OF — —_—— T N \ / \ \ \
USRI QUARTER OF T —— 80 T~ O Y // A / R A \Noverreap ) \\
THE NORTSE\%E,‘%NQE’#RTER T T — N \\\~\\ \\ N [l / [ /I / / // \\ \\ LN \50{*:3 ‘\\ Loy \
OF ~~— T ——— - - A
T TNt e T — N \ /// [ Pl /) | NN |\\\\\ \ \ \ \
S e NN N N N N Ay NI e
TTFEECONNON T )N y /] // AN N Y A o Ny 2
SIS S \eroeos somolpomeed 1§ 1Y\ \E3
T T NN S s S0, // / /o (CREATED BY THIS SURVEY) | | \ \ =
ST (", o7/ / /! 54,312 SQUARE FEET | \ Vo
e v )\M / / / (il \
7 2 // -~ J / / / / I / / \ \ >4/
/////////}///// //I{//l \//l/‘///\%g\ \\ul
St L A A A A A A NS R
R A /! /o N \ 2 U U S z
o - "y /o Fo R \ &)
A A A A A Y A VA A T N I | ( W U U als
s Y 9,61‘-’/// ro ! / VA [ e | [ Iu,gl \ lNE{NBJIwdeN\OPE\/ o
55 A Y Y A A o gl b ‘PREATEDBY'I'I-‘ISSUVEY WL
"’-"’g//](///{fllggll////) I | Mt e A A W
9 / I / R A ‘ [ . /' | b
s /,\'|||'|‘|/\\\\ A A A N I T G ) I
a5 U~ T A B A A B T U U U A NN \\\¢,;ll///J L ]
1= \ ( | A // /b \ l | \ o \\ \ v I /// / // / l | l \
\ ! J A rrr - I [ ! 7y '\ NEW BULDING ENVELOPE | | [ ;o . A\
\ . I /[ / / PARCEL B-1 [ / / CREATED BY THIS SURVEY [ /| 1 o I W O
VoV ! 0 AV \ 17208 SUARE peet Iy | - \\ '_'L_II\IKL,'_LAJ"/—EB%Q:TL/-—A\_ =
| l I R T \ | / \ |l = 7=y 7 7 |
\ \ \ y \ \ | :
\ [ ) \ ROUGH PROPOSED /
Vv oA N Y Lo \ | \
Y R T B A I B B | S A R N
Y 7/| B f’ f’ | ‘l {/ | \\ \ A A N \l
Ay N R R A NN O O N N A
NSy (| | ’ | ( \ % | | @ | v %) l
VRS ( TR [ \ \ 0 l | 2 ) v o2 N
00)\\||,9 T - T A \ \ Lo ‘T\ \ I [N N IR
GRAVEL R © | b \ \ \ | . ) {—omE-
R R \ Ao
ROAD N \l\ll ( N | N W W e /F, ’ \ | !
7 | R e e i l ;o \ \ OVERHEAD
[y A N / Vo POWER
. \ [ ] — \ L— oraveL
e T 5:26'25"E /
als N8526'25
R\;G\\ | N VETER 506.82 ™ 2
A\ =1 SHED
= K2
/ n
\ m iﬁ%la
3 o
12,5 eqn
WD
=m=z
(2]
NBS2EIEE . — — T i
. — — T T 23880
T~ g
W=
als
~ @l FOUND NUMBER 4
2|y REBAR AND RED
= —ILLEGIBLE CAP
g \
N
35 ~
m
R4S’
&% 8§ PARCEL B2
Z1= BUILDING ENVELOPE o R
=R z &[%
o =
35
=
FOUND 5/8" REBAR
3 b
a’1q” e — - N85.29,1 9"E _7
\‘L— o ’s%:;_glv - \' 14214
- N8529"19"E o[S
506.86' N
\ SR
) m
>
R
< FOUND 3.25" ALUMINUM CAP MARKED USDA
FOREST SERVICE C 1/4 SEC 31 TIS R 72W
\ LS 16406 2011" AT THE CENTER QUARTER
- CORNER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
20 0 40 80 120 160 RANGE 72 WEST, 6TH PM.,

B e e

SCALE: 1" = 40’ US SURVEY FEET

>






















«

¥ ‘Iu .-.--- -

\

W el WY 7O

v .
1™
.

L]

L

|
d
.
.
5
’
'
4
b
:
:










C il _...__ :J
E. “

UK AR

LSRR LR U T R Y .._..ur..........l_i WNRR Y. myg? e
. -

-‘.nﬂhc-..ll..hn. “ | N ™ .._-.._.._,I_:, ;—ﬁ.}

_-H.IJ, { v ‘u - .._..l._:l...

, So— T _-:.:_
=" ASiss— -E':




Ak My b o.!.i'_!-
cﬂ_‘; .;s #._-.. ’gg :y_:?,ﬂ | Y ._. * .. .:u .._m. ¥

< .’..:v‘i .-Jt_- ° [
: .’ ’ c—_ﬂ

"
r F -
i
i 1 | 1 . - 1. J i l 1 :
‘ » 5
. . |
M . " 3 N S
r = i - 4 ._ . j . . | ,
’ ] _ | | |
¥ » i ; 1 r - 4 -
. | | g k h : .
’ .._ X i B ’ !1. e L n .
4 . -
¥ i ¥ ' 4 [} s i - ¥
. . -. .. . . F - iy

o0
-

.?. R L T .
....f SNy A S e gt i e

o b el —— O ¥ 5 _ r . _ . . . & ¥




Account Information

Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

ACCOUNTNUMBER R114878
ACCOUNTTYPE RealAccount
XCLASSDESC VACANT LAND
XPROPERTYCODE 0520

XPROPERTYCODEDESC VACANT 1-4.99 ACRE

PARCELNUMBER 158131200107

SITUS2 BLACK HAWK CO 80422

LEGALSUMMARY S:31T:1SR: 72W Lot: PCL B1 A TRACT OF LAND CREATED BY SBE 19-02P DESC #169722 4.99AC FORMERLY
KNOWN AS A TRACT OF LAND CREATED BY BLA 92-1 DESC 536/83 PT OF THE N1/2 SE1/4 NW1/4

CITY BLACK HAWK

ZIP 80422

NEIGHBORHOOD 500_OUTLYING AREA

PLSSLEGAL S:31T:1SR: 72W

PLSSLEGAL_RANGE 72W

PLSSLEGAL_TOWNSHIP 1S
PLSSLEGAL_SECTION 31

TAXAREAID 058_TAX AREA 58-TIMBERLINE FD - 058
OWNERNAME ROBERTS RYAN E
OWNERADDRESS PO BOX 310

ROLLINSVILLE, CO 80474
CONFIDENTIAL 0
MODELLIST 1-MODEL_LAND

Additional Owner Details

Owner Name
ROBERTS RYAN E

Sales Information

Owner Address

PO BOX 310
ROLLINSVILLE, CO 80474

Date Deed Type Doc Number
12/06/2024 388 177584
09/30/2021 388 170544
10/12/2001 WD 109907

Grantor
FREYMUTH PETER

Grantee
ROBERTS RYAN E

FREYMUTH FLORIAN FREYMUTH PETER

CANN NANCY B

Values and Estimated Taxes

FREYMUTH FLORIAN

Amount
270,000
300,000
125,000

Tax Year
2023
2024
2025

Property Details

Taxable
$62,650.00
$62,650.00
$57,930.00

Actual Mill Levy
$224,550.00 66.281
$224,550.00 66.785
$214,570.00 66.785

Estimated Tax
$4,152.50
$4,184.08
$3,868.86

Model
LAND 1

Attribute Name

19

NEIGHBORHOOD

Attribute Value

500_OUTLYING AREA



Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Model Attribute Name Attribute Value
LAND 1

ABSTRACT_CODE 0520_VACANT 1- 4.99 AC

LAND_CODE 52000_VAC 1-<5 AC

ACTUALAREA 4.9900

USE_CODE 1000_RESIDENTIAL

Property Images

20



@7/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
£ _SAHeRI MCLORMICK GILPIN COUNTY. Ce
r Recelpt H46628. 48528-C1l Page L of 8
|

4I47 FETO:?LATION Tn’calpieﬁ‘[:?.t;‘vﬂl DT:iFBH{: 1| ll I ﬂ l !
MR A YO0 0 PG O

RESOLUTION SBE 19-02P

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN

RESOLUTION APPROVING A SUBDIVISION EXEMPTION PRELIMINARY PLAN THAT WOULD
DIVIDE S: 31 T: 1S R: 72W PT OF THE N 1/2 SE 1/4 NW 1/4 LOT: PCL B A TRACT OF LAND
CREATED BY BLA 92-1 DES 536/83 (LESS EASEMENT DES 541/44), OTHERWISE KNOWN AS 432
NORTH COUNTY ROAD INTO PARCELS B1 AND B2 LOCATED IN S: 31 T: 1S R: 72W PT OF THEN
1/2 SE 1/4 NW 1/4 GILPIN COUNTY, COLORADO

(FLORIAN FREYMUTH, APPLICANT)

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners may, pursuant to rules and regulations or resolution, exempt from this
definition of the terms “subdivision” and “subdivided land” any division of land if the Board of County Commissioners determines
that such division is not with the purposes of C.R.S. 30-28-101, Part ; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners has determined that the above-referenced land division is consistent with
Gilpin County subdivision exemption regulations and therefore not within the purpose of C.R.S. 30-28-101.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin that the above-referenced
subdivision exemption preliminary plan is hereby approved as shown on attached Exhibits A & B subject to the following
conditions:

1. A final Exemption Plat conforming to this Preliminary Plan as shown on Exhibit B shall be presented to the BOCC for

approval.

2. Building envelopes not to exceed 25% of the land are of each newly created lot shall be delineated on the Final Exemption
Plat.

3. The TDR sending site shall be restricted from future development via conservation easement or deed restriction provided
to Gilpin County.

4. The Preliminary Plan approval shall expire 4 years for its approval date in the event conditions 1, 2, and 3 above are not
fully met.

Sf \
ORIGINALLY ADOPTED this_ 21 _dayof _ S\ y 2020, byavoteof B _to_O

th 3
REVISED VERSION ADOPTED this 0 b day of \A.\B , 2021, by a vote of 3 to 0 .

GILPIN COUNTY
ATTEST: BOARD ORCOUNTY COMMISSIONERS
mw&, hicn Datnbad”
Sharon E. Cate, Deputy Clerk Linda Isenhart, Chair
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
X
COUNTY OF GILPIN ) |
The foregoing Resolution was acknowledged before me this i3 day ofg_%_#, 2020‘ by

Lh/\d.; |atviihes et , Chair, and ék T ) L Q‘ﬁiﬁ , Deputy County Clerk, County of

Gilpin.

Witness my hand and official seal. Notary Public

My commission expires: OA-0% ~202) MAM

TAMI L. ARCHER
Notary Public
State of Colorado
Notary |D # 19934011261
My Commission Expires 09-09-2021

21




Elhtbt‘-t' l‘/Q 3

- B7/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
r SAHARI NMCCLORMICK GILPAIN COUMTY. (O
Rereipt #46629. 46629-Cl1 Page £ cf 9

a IWRE

S0

RE'
1l
b

UTION Ta i

]

Fe

=.
I
|

o

TARATEY T

After Recording Return To:
Gilpin County

P.O. Box 661

203 Eureka St.

Central City, Colorado 80427

Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant
State of Colorado, Gilpin County

Grantor, whose legal address is 148 Valley Road, Nederland, Colorado 80466 (“Grantor”},
executes this Deed Restriction ~ Restrictive Covenant (“Restrictive Covenant”) in favor of Gilpin
County through its Board of County Commissioners, whose legal address is P.O. Box 661, 203
Eureka St., Central City, Colorado, 80427 (“County”). This Restrictive Covenant is required
pursuant to Gilpin County Board of County Commissioner Resolution No. SBE 19-02F
authorizing the transfer of development rights per Gilpin County Zoning Regulation 3.5 involving
real property - two separate parcels of land owned by Grantors. These real properties are
described as follows:

See attached Exhibit A which is made a part hereof and incorporated herein by
reference (“Sending Site”). The Sending Site is also shown in detail in the attached
County map marked as Appendix 1 and is described in detail in that certain
Warranty Deed recorded on July 10, 2003 at Reception No. 117972 in the records
of the Clerk and Recorder for Gilpin County, Colorado.

See attached Exhibit B which is made a part hereof and incorporated herein by
reference {“Receiving Site”). The Receiving Site is shown in detait in the attached
County map attached as Appendix 2 and is described in detail in that certain
Warranty Deed recorded on October 16, 2001 at Reception No. 109907 in the
records of the Clerk and Recorder for Gilpin County, Colorado.

Grantor is transferring the development rights from the Sending Site to the Receiving Site per
Gilpin County Zoning Regulation 3.5. This transfer prohibits development of the Sending Site per
Zoning Regulation 3.5. In accordance with Gilpin County Zoning Code 3.5 and the terms of Gilpin
County Board of County Commissioner Resolution No.SBE |§-H2F, the aforementioned
Sending Site is hereby restricted from future development in perpetuity. This restriction includes
without limitation any construction, improvement, or other development of any kind on the
Sending Site, excepting driveways, underground utilities, leach fields and wells. These
restrictions constitute an encumbrance and restrictive covenant running with the land — the
Sending Site in perpetuity. This Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant constitutes a restrictive
covenant in favor of Gilpin County acting through the Board of County Commissioners. This
restrictive covenant remains in effect regardless of any amendment or discontinuation of Gilpin
County’s current Zoning Regulation 3.5.

{00479959.00CX:1}
22




@7/15/2021 1@:17 AN 169722
SAHART MCCORMICK GILRIN COUNTY. CO
- Roceipt #46629. 46E25-C1l Page I of &
| 447 RESOLUT :0.00 DocF
o
{

AT v i

IN WITNESS HEREOF, Grantor has executed this Deed Restriction — Restrictive Covenant
this 4 day of January, 2021.

GRANTOR:

Florian Freymuth

Address: 148 Valley Road, Nederland, Colorado 80466

Notary Acknowledgment
State of Colorado )

) ss.
County of Boulder )

| certify that the foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by this 25 day of
January, 2021.

Witness my hand;nd/bfﬁcial sezil_./ |
i / /r’
) /
Notary Public: /b // ;

\/
My Commissior Expikes: _ lﬁ:ﬁzl (224

SEAL

ALEXIS AGUIAR THRELKELD
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF COLORADO
Notary ID #20084012033
My Commissien Expires 411412024

{00479959.DOCX:1}
23




(f @7/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722

1Y, CO
AHART MCCORMICK GILPIN COUNTY,
R::eip\ #48625. 46679-Cl Page 4 of 9

i p

EXHIBIT A
(Sending Site Legal Description)

F
'

All that part of the North % of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 72 West
of the 6 P.M., described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said North!% Southeast %; thence North along the East Line
of said North % Southeast 1/4 a distance of 318 feet; then at angle of 86°47' to the left, a distance
of 110.5 feet to the True Point of Beginning, at the Southeast corner or parcel of land described
in deed recorded in Book 218 at Page 550 of Gilpin County Recorder's records; thence North
along the East boundary line of said parcel of land a distance of 310 feet to the Southeasterly
boundary line of Colorado State Highway No. 72; thence Southeasterly along said Southerly
boundary line a distance of 115.98 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said North %
Southeast 1/4, a distance of 290 feet; thence Northwesterly on a straight line, a distance of 110.5
feet to the True Point of Beginning, County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

{00479959.DOCK:1}
24




@7/15/2021 10:17 AN 169722
$AMART MCCORMICK GILPIN CCUNTY. £O
Receipt #46628, 46629-Cl Page 5 of 9

447 nggl: a. I?D 1l,’qu:l-'Ie!e': .
TN A

RN
EXHIBIT B
{Receiving Site Legal Description)

That tract of ground shown as Parcel B on Boundary Line Adjustment Plat recorded February 10,
2000, in Book 687 at Page 440, more particularly described as follows:

That part of the SE 1/4 NW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of Section 31, T. 1S, R. 72 W of the 6th
P.M., Gilpin County, Colorado, described as,

Beginning at the NW corner of said SW 1/4 NE 1/4; thence N 85°18'14" E along the North line of
the said SW 1/4 NE 1/4, 142.16 feet;

thence S 01°21'12" E, 671.19 feet;

thence $ 85°29'19" W, 649.00 feet;

thence N 01°21'12" W, 670.01 feet to a point on the North line of said SE 1/4 NW 1/4;

thence N 85°24'26" E along the said North line, 506.90 feet to the Point of Beginning,
TOGETHER WITH a 50 foot access rood easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W, line
lies 12.5 feet Northerly of and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described
as,

Beginning at a point on the West line of Parcel A (as described on said Boundary Line Adjustment
Plat), from which point the NW corner of said Parcel A bears N 02°53'54" W, 20.95 feet and from
which point the NW corner of said SE I/4 NW 1/4 bears N 04°51'54" W 311.55 feet;

thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances:

(1) $82°41'40" E, 143.13 feet;

(2) N 69°55'18" E, 311.37 feet;

(3) N 88°28'57"E, 160.87 feet;

(4) S 85°22'25" E, 217.56 feet to a point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from
which point the NW corner of said Parcel B bears N 01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet;

SUBJECT TO a 50 foot access road easement the line from which the Northerly R.O.W. line lies
12.5 feet Northerly and the Southerly R.O.W. line lies 37.5 feet Southerly of is described as,
Beginning at a point on the West line of the above described Parcel B from which point the NW
corner of said Parcel B bears N 01°21'12" W, 301.89 feet;

thence along the said centerline the following courses and distances:

(1) S 85°22'25" E, 86.82 feet;

(2) N 83°00'37" E, 161.92 feet:

(3) 5 63°14'47" E, 454.07 feet to the center of a 45 foot radius cul-de-sac and which point is on
the East line of said Parcel B, for which point the SE corner of said Parcel B bears § 01°21'12" E,
125.30 feet,

{00479959.D0OCX:1}
25




07/15/2021 1@:17 AN 169722

! SAHARI MCCORMICK GILPIN COUNTY. CC
Receipt #46629. 46623-C1 Page 6 of 9

 (IREH RN R

U

APPENDIX 1
(Sending Site)

{00479959.00CX:1}

26




@7/15/2021 10:17 AM 169722
SAHARI MCCORMICK GILPIN COUNTY. O
Receint R4BE29  48629-C1 Page 7 of 9
. 447 HESOLLiTIION Tl::li‘a'lF!ele:D I?B Dn:‘l:eiel: | | | - T ! |
H Bl 11 i . H
AR GO0

APPENDIX 2
{(Receiving Site)

{00479959.00CX:1}
27




S [ NORTH COUNTY ROAD, EXEME TION Pt AT Bl e e

A TACT 3 Whsd ST c.sie AS PARCEL B OW v Lt CWWERL, WORIGAD™ S, BENEF AR -t

SR8 AKD AT TR T, e ULON MR e AR FINAL PLAT SRR STEL'S OF DL AANGY. OB MR IAVE WD B

LME ACA/STWENT Ia, BLA 21, AECORTED M 600K 538 AT Rack RSONVEEN dnt) MATED 40 Les 19 L LT RACTL ST w0
T, B . . - wow SCUCHTS AS BHOWN MERTOR UNDER THE NAM AND SUBORIION

B aniy o B o hed A MNUR SULLDIVISION oF PARCEL "B", BLA 32-1, KEC. No TEUB7, FTM COUNTT NOR WP TN PLAT PUBLK UTLITY Cow Vacs We

LEGAL L0 SCRPTIONS (£, 20M0CD PARCE ) N BOOK 536. PAGE B3 SO BT FON D ML M0 AN RNANGE O YT
SITUATED W SECTION 31,

>, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DWIER

Nt v e g COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO Ao

RS 1 HON  APPROG oL AL

RESTHRTR WA WL L W SHEET 1 OF 2 o _Hese Lo

rmmﬂmmnn&&vw
LEGAL DESCMPIMS PARCEL B2 M&n_nmu

Pantn, “w”
mbg&umnmwnmmwmx”mwm
ARCEL § O BOUNDARY LNE ADS/STMENT LAY RECORDID
COMIER NN, 1082 AS ATCEPROM Ha JecHT AMD AF A

TTACED T
¥ BOURDARY ADAJATMONT Ne BLA B2-1,
‘nmc?‘ummn—u l'f‘oumwu.m.!utor

LECAL DESCRIPTY: & wARCEL B.

LRI

’ MOZUHW JONG THE MO 30U CENTEMUIME OF SECTON 11 i)
SOMOINY LWE ADR - TWENT PLAT FLED A3 BLA $2-1 B0 BOOK B3 AT PaGt &3
AS RECEPTION . To1od.
J) ek SRy et PRIPAR T WTHC- | THE BENETT OF A Culoeind WNE
I COMMATWENT MG DOES WOT CNINR.X & RTE STARCH BY 3 IR
AL, LC TO GETIRGME WL OF 4 slnll OF W OND. N SRV ¢ DOET
NOT FURPORT 70 REFLECT WY OF E FOL NG M0 WaT B o4 0
THE B . MEAL FSTATE: (ASEMEWT, DIMER THAN PORSILE EASTHENTY TaaT
WAL WEELE AT L Nl OF T SURWEY. BLADING BETRACE LMEY RESTOCT
COVENAMTE SUBORTION AFTRICTIONY, oMl Of OTHER LaND=u] REOULA
MO ANY OTHCR FACTE THAT AN ACLURATE AMD CURAENT TIME Mab umar
oraCLOW.
gt o
) TN DUNTIRE SURUCYER PARCE, SHOMM HEREON CONTAINT 5.08 ACHTE SUEDMDED WuulTY WA
W10 7 [oua LOTE T oF RELNSMLE ! -
S} Pun masn. O3 bbb U A SR BT FUNOMALD & CMMLTR )T STARR MO
Sl TMG OM OR NIGUT APRL 28, 3OV
€} THL BLADMO DNVELOVS AY SHOWM HDRCON BERE COUATED "3 [MCOMARSS mwy 1 e
€0 "l ATRUCTUNCY ON T MANTVD PARILS AD wEM| CAAND M) [ 5% OF W | S
A, AMRLATE OF KADH OF M ADASTR FARCRLE —_— F - -
l PE— TG § L by A [ J -
B e vAct N - — i . - I -\
:’. -l Tan ruol ~m X - =iy
N - e rem - —
— I ERE " = =.::3
i
| | ; s - =k
' w
- H Ly S S m— ey
- .g N < I ) 'm’? Litumd  LAYNL LAF __—..EQQB
- 3 1 ot Ll T . —r1%]
E E [ %3]
1 3 * AN LT RN ZUIEN
PG AT AR 8 ma A — = ]
| B PaRLl B | | ] iAMPED P 20 G0 8
A 08 ACWS :3&1”
[ | - =E==lnn®
3 ——T1 i
Q l i L 'Hrﬂﬂil "_';E:
YAy o
— w0
I TR o D
8 N -
( “n= l m:
LY i . 13
- ~ap N
o
[ @
l o L) (hn AT APPRUVEL Bir iret ke wlsi T B oF iR
- - - - ‘f coussmcrens mes PA% povor Fuly _ xma1 -
T - o
Nondar Lusndark 9
( CHAMIPERION s -~
- N
! RIS TN N
—— — e
-_ - o - e | ————————————
L WY
L Ammcant & DEVOLOPOR:
'\ —_— — FLOMLAN F g T [
= = — 1 i vacily Ml
i e - - = — .
e o
~— mra TARE FEAX BURNVTYSE
e - - 8 HARTMAN
— H o - i TavLOR Dot
- - t . A WL, S0
“’Ix A mm—y L P FOS--43-D8
I S CONs XD A cAM Soxet s o7 B o0 33, 8o
- ma _..




, Exhiloct & 2o0f2
wows | NORTH COUNTY ROAD, EXEMPTION PLAT

W NS SURE B L CNMEWCED O mﬂ‘ﬁﬁxfn‘:‘in‘z“&”&“ ) o FINAL PLAT 4
CORRACATION B HCACON A MINOR SUBLMSION OF PARCEL "B, BLA 9/-1, REC. No 76067, IN BOOK 536, PAGE B3 Fe GESCRITION PARCEL 8%

43 THE ek OF BUARINGS +0R bab Sevteby o ML MG BEVPKS SITUATED IN SEC-'r:m 3] M 3

WOAHIT'W ALOMG THE NORTH—SCUTH CENTERUME OF SECTION 5Y PR Tl * FMRCTL ",

RGN e Ty AT FLED RS A 1371w o "'|" a8 TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH. RANGE 72 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRNCIPAL MERIDIAN, %?%g;%ﬂ%ﬁ% o

2,0t sanay st NEDAND WO I MACRE O 4 Am T . COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADD g:ﬁ.mw;'rmwv‘m s -,

B SR I BT LT T SHEET 2 OF 2

BN Depiy D b E Rt

COMNANT SUBGH TIONW, ZOMMG DR OTHIR LAMO-UEE WE QUL IAS, LECAL DESCRIPTION: PARCIL B2

WO ANY OUER FACTT 1HAT AN ACOURATL AMD CURREWT WILE SCANGH MAY gy

LN PG T ST BALP OF A TAAGT OF OROLMD SLT FORTH a3

£ DD SUEWCHD PARGEL IO ERIOH CONTAME § 88 KIS BACHACED - - ' ey S e R g

PARCEL 8 O BOUMD: LML
OrOEMArR 19, 1093 &5 R TRTON
L TLU O APPROVING ahY
S) el DRARMG fL BASD 0N & FELD BUNLY FONORED & COWMITD By atamt miax
e

. = =

=T " MEWAR Bl ® A [y
u 4 snux; TSrANR PAK LS Jana
wpll
—a xe {HSInd FPNCE
e SPOATT POLL & OV AD URLIRF

00°eLT
\

) C IADIVE DNELOPEY A SHOW WCRCTN SIAL CREATLY R 199 anv f—--—"J\f-_'
[WETNG TTRATUAES O M Bk W) SamciLy D CEAND WK BX O W
O ADAE (F LADN OF WE ADASTD » .
Tyl APPEARE Tt M SONETOR whid N1 ML} AEBAAT NTH MLASTE CAPS TET ™ .
MOMUATNTE HOLDHE THE NOSTH L OF B SCROHA ™ P BOUM
OF Tl BAVCHD PARCH, THE CORCIMA HEIOHTS 4 cwow YOl S TED el
MOTATED OFF Tl SETION Liebd TellY AR SrTENDED %0 B T4D TQ ™I P VD
PARODLY THOW HERTOM B TED 10 M) THOWM @ ATLATOMEEF T0 Trl [l CROw
WOMAENTS FOUMD WD LOCATER DUMIWG THE OOURTEL OF WS ey, S i et z
Duallai Gm fotd) v,
{2 s
.
m-—--l H | r;l
z 3 ‘-. | "
9 é . ]. * [ 797
i) 1 . & oD aucLor SICnow comar
> SEE CONIRX DNAGRAW (N DUET ¢
5 | ~ I 17 WBAR &, LITORE PLASTC C4F 1
x = i« vam - ¥l ACCOPRD - S WOTT 7
. F’y » WA agm) .
i anth - ¢ 099 ' aLRCS i b o oM A/ ReRar mAAIIC Cur
| 1 bl Srammn M5 27238
'

l b3
_55“‘9
— ~InD
) = 1 =88
——
— ___%E_ﬂa
—
h =c21N
L ' =388
k) ~/ | z zw3IN
Py ~ . o . wil
ot ~ 2 i~
3 . ~ Prey 5 =i
. ™ - e = e oG
PARLLL A7 \__ BREEY 1 \’l \.\' L & , s Anwn * ;m:s
= ”» ”r - ‘ * —
e 5 PARCEL | ‘B2 5N : T
] ANEA = 2 430 ACRES Hap * / =
N s S r.\, G4 P EESD
S g 1:.'&-%% ~ fooc3
. - ) A Qq‘c —— - - 0”3
g r ' el —— g
n o nn
r I \ / i? "0
' 5.1z e Tw
| i 9 ~E e v
& [ ‘Qg - s WA Beet
L > dif)
2 ﬁqig 3
" -
-
—— —— —'-'-‘T | -
v —— e fp— N a “ 4 - .- o
N
OEHT GOLHTY S0D EREMPTION PLAY
ey mAT
T ) won 7. e 21 AN r-:v:nw "
148 valLEY BOAB
l rEDCELAAS. OB SRR
BHNTTRR
FTARA FEAK SURVETWNE
heenn uamTHAN
e YaTLOR GRVE
BRARS
~ -ead-00 18
gt 2 oF d e ) M40




MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GILPIN COUNTY, COLORADO

September 3, 2019

A reguiar meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County was held on September 3, 2019, at the
Gilpin County Courthouse. Chair Linda Isenhart called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. In attendance were Chair
Isenhart, Commissioner Gail Watson, Commissioner Ron Engels, County Attorney Bradford Benning, and Deputy
Clerk to the Board Sharon Cate. County Manager Abel Montoya was absent.

Public Hearing—Subdivision Variance Request, BOA #19-02. Chair Isenhart opened the public hearing for a variance
request that would permit a subdivision exemption for Florian Freymuth, 432 North County Road. Community
Development Director Stephen Strohminger presented the application saying that if the subdivision exemption was
approved, that exemption would be offset by Mr. Freymuth’s additional proposals:

¢ reconfigure three other lots he owns on State Highway 72 into two lots, then transfer the development

rights to the property at 432 N. County Road

e consolidate four other lots he owns on SH 72 into one lot
Director Strohminger recommended approval of the application for subdivision exemption and the two proposals,
as one developable lot would be eliminated, and it would decrease the number of potential building sites on SH 72.
Applicant Florian Freymuth was present.

Chair Isenhart opened the hearing to public comment. Those who gave public comment were:
Rick Waddell, 438 N. County Road, read his prepared statement, plus prepared statements from Jennifer
Poitras, 428 N. County Road, and Irene Shonle and Tom Lambrecht, 425 N. County Road.
Sandy Hollingsworth, 224 N. County Road

Following public comment, Chair Isenhart closed that portion of the hearing. Commissioner Engels moved to deny
BOA #19-02, a subdivision exemption application for Florian Freymuth, 432 North County Road. Commissioner
Watson seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 3 to 0. Chair Isenhart closed the public hearing at 9:53
a.m. (The legal recording of the public hearing, including any public comment, is an audio file available through the
Clerk and Recorder’s Office. In this case, written public comment was also submitted and will be attached to the
approved meeting minutes.)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GILPIN COUNTY, COLORADO

July 7, 2020

A special meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County was held on July 7, 2020, in an online
format; no physical meeting was held. Chair Gail Watson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. In attendance
were Chair Watson, Commissioner Linda Isenhart, Commissioner Ron Engels, County Manager Abel Montoya,
County Attorney Bradford Benning, and Deputy Clerk to the Board Sharon Cate.

SBE #19-02, 432 N. County Road. Community Development Director Stephen Strohminger shared his computer
screen for the online meeting and explained some changes to the GIS maps on the Gilpin County website that
resulted in concern from some Corona Heights Subdivision residents. He then gave an overview of the application
filed by Florian Freymuth for a senate bill 35 exemption, SBE #19-02, that would involve transfer of development

30



rights (TDR) Minor Subdivision. He recommended approval of the application, saying it was in compliance with the
Zoning Regulations and provides deed restriction on a parcel on Highway 72.

Discussion followed, then Kim Lord, legal counsel to applicant Florian Freymuth, cited a chronological list of the
events that led up to today’s application. She noted that although Mr. Freymuth had filed a similar application last
year, it was handled incorrectly as a variance request by former County staff, and it was now being presented in the
correct format of a senate bill 35 exemption request with a TDR. She concluded her comments by saying that the
application fits exactly into the County codes and should be approved. Attorney Kim Lord also stated that on
February 20, 2020, she sent a letter to Community Development Director Strohminger outlining the problem and
the basis for a reimbursement of some fees, and she asked that this letter and another sent on June 3, 2020, be part
of the official record of the Board’s meeting today.

After further discussion with Community Development Director Strohminger, Commissioner Engels moved to recess
to Executive Session to receive legal advice under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b) for a conference with the County
Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. Commissioner Isenhart seconded the
motion, which passed by a vote of 3 to 0. The Board was in Executive Session from 10:13 a.m. to 10:44 a.m.

Upon resuming the public meeting, Commissioner Watson said the application is very confusing and includes a
significant amount of new information. Commissioner Engels moved to continue their consideration of application
SBE #19-02 to July 21, 2020. Commissioner Isenhart seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 3 to 0.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GILPIN COUNTY, COLORADO

July 21, 2020

A regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County was held on July 21, 2020, in an online
format; no physical meeting was held. Chair Gail Watson called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. In attendance
were Chair Watson, Commissioner Linda Isenhart, Commissioner Ron Engels, County Manager Abel Montoya,
County Attorney Bradford Benning, and Deputy Clerk to the Board Sharon Cate.

SBE #19-02, 432 N. County Road. Commissioner Watson opened the review of an application for SBE #19-02, 432
N. County Road, by Florian Freymuth, clarifying that by trading the development right of a lot on Highway 72, it
would have a deed restriction or a conservation easement on it and could never be built on. She further stated that
this was a bad situation for the County and for her, as she had been granted the same type of transfer of
development right (TDR) on property she owned. The Board had asked for a change in the Zoning Regulations last
year, but that work has not been done.

Community Development Director Stephen Strohminger informed the Board that the application met all of the
criteria in the Zoning Regulations and that he recommended approval of the application with the following
stipulations:

e Approve attached Resolution 19-02P

¢ Indicate the 25% building envelopes on Parcels B1 and B2 on North County Road in
compliance with Section 3.6 of the Zoning Regulations

¢ Provide the conservation easement or deed restriction documents for Final Plat approval

Commissioner Engels asked staff to impose an immediate moratorium on Transfer of Development Rights until the
Zoning Regulations updates can be completed, and said these types of actions should be based on community needs,

31



not lots that are many miles apart. He and Commissioner Isenhart agreed that the process was flawed and that the
Zoning Regulations should be improved very soon.

Commissioner Engels said that under protest and on advice of Counsel he would move to approve SBE #19-02 with
the staff report stipulations listed above. Commissioner Isenhart seconded the motion, which passed by a vote of 3
to 0. Commissioner Watson apologized to the applicant and the neighbors who were against this land action, saying
today was not the County’s finest hour.

32



Gilpin County
Department of
Community Development

October 13th, 2025
Re: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Dear Property Owner,

You are receiving this notice because of your proximity to a property subject to a public hearing
before the Gilpin County Board of Adjustment.

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing before the Gilpin County Board of County
Commissioners acting as the Board of Adjustment to receive public input regarding a petition for
a building envelope adjustment. Petitioners and owner of the subject property, Ryan Roberts, is
seeking to relocate a previously established building envelope approved by SBE19-02P. Any
and all documents pertaining to this matter may be viewed between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and
5:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday at the Historic Gilpin County Court House; Department of
Community Development.

Legal Description: That portion of Section 31, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6"
P.M., Shown as Parcel B1 on North County Road Exemption Plat Recorded July 15, 2021,
Recep on No. 169724. Also known as: R114878.

Location: Commissioner’s Meeting Room at the Historic Gilpin County Court House, 203
Eureka St. Central City, Colorado, 80427, 9:30 am or later

Time: October 28", 2025 at 9:30 a.m. or later

Agenda Item Title: RE-25-2

The meeting will be held in person and broadcast live via Zoom. Members of the public will be
able to participate virtually. A link to the live broadcast can be found on the Gilpin County
website under the public meetings tab. All interested persons wishing to be heard are invited to
said public meeting. Written comments or questions can be emailed to:
bsmith@gilpincounty.org. The meeting may be continued from time to time as may be found
necessary. Those individuals requiring special accommodation to participate please contact
Jamie Boyle at (303)582-5831.

Sincerely,

Jack Zeman
Gilpin County Planner

33


mailto:bsmith@gilpincounty.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing before the Board of County Commissioners, in which
the Board of County Commissioners will consider for approval a requested building envelope
adjustment previously approved by the Board of County Commissioners via resolution SBE 19-
02P

The public hearing will be held on October 28™, 2025 at 9:30 a.m. or later in the Commissioner’s
Meeting Room at the Historic Gilpin County Court House 203 Eureka St. Central City, Colorado.
Any and all documents pertaining to this matter may be viewed between the hours of 7:30 a.m.
and 5:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday at the Historic Gilpin County Court House;
Department of Community Development.

Subject Property: That portion of Section 31, Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the 6'"
P.M., Shown as Parcel B1 on North County Road Exemption Plat Recorded July 15, 2021,
Receplion No. 169724. Also known as: R114878.

The meeting will be held in person and broadcast live via Zoom. Members of the public will be
able to participate virtually. A link to the live broadcast can be found on the Gilpin County
website under the public meetings tab. All interested persons wishing to be heard are invited to
said public meeting. Written comments or questions can be emailed to:
izeman@gilpincounty.org.This meeting may be continued as many times as may be found
necessary. Those individuals requiring special accommodation to participate please contact
Jamie Boyle at (303)582-5831.

34


mailto:jzeman@gilpincounty.org

if

/
P
1
._.‘i.
i «
J
¥
'
,__l
P
Ll
o !
’T!(
.__...H* 3
W




10/21/25, 1:41 PM about:blank

BOA-25-3 - Request for a Retroactive Variance for 940 Missouri Flats Rd. From
Section 2.3 of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations to Allow a Previously-
Constructed Barn to Remain Within the Required Setback

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Jamie Boyle, Director of Community Development, Community Development
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? Yes
Background/Request Description: The applicants are requesting a retroactive variance from the setback
requirement of 15 feet from the north property line to allow a previously-constructed barn to remain as built, with
the northeast corner of the structure measuring 10 feet, 3 inches from said property line. The resulting reduction is
4 feet, 9 inches (or 32%) of the required setback.

Requested Action: Approve, approve with conditions, continue, or deny the application

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



RESOLUTION BOA-25-3
Page 10of 2

Before the Board of Adjustment
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado

APPROVING A RETROACTIVE VARIANCE FOR 940 MISSOURI FLATS RD., CENTRAL CITY (AAN:
R006455) FROM SECTION 2.3 OF THE GILPIN COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS TO ALLOW A
PREVIOUSLY-CONSTRUCTED BARN TO REMAIN WITHIN THE REQUIRED SETBACK

WHEREAS, Timothy White and Julie Marble-White (“Applicants”) are the owners of certain real property
known as the Lorah Lode Mining Claim, U.S. Mineral Survey No. 820, recorded June 22, 1911 in Book 162,
Page 96, excepting portions embraced in Survey Nos. 512, 513, and 582, County of Gilpin, State of
Colorado, with a situs address of 940 Missouri Flats Road, Central City, CO 80427 (Assessor’s Account
Number RO06455) (“the Property”); and

WHEREAS, Colorado Revised Statutes § 30-28-118 permits any person aggrieved by their inability to
obtain a building permit or by the decision of an administrative officer or agency made in the course of
the administration or enforcement of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations to appeal such decision to the
Gilpin County Board of Adjustment (“Board”); and

WHEREAS, the Applicants submitted a petition seeking a retroactive variance from Section 2.3 of the
Gilpin County Zoning Regulations, which requires a minimum setback of fifteen (15) feet from the north
property line in the Resource Residential (RR) zoning district, in order to allow a previously constructed
barn to remain in its current location approximately ten feet, three inches (10’3”) from the north property
line — a reduction of four feet, nine inches (4’9”) or approximately thirty-two percent (32%) of the
required setback; and

WHEREAS, the Board held a duly noticed public hearing on October 28, 2025, for which public notice was
published, mailed, and posted in accordance with Section 1.6.F.6 of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations;
and

WHEREAS, the Board received and considered the staff report, exhibits, public testimony, and all evidence
presented in the public record in connection with the variance application; and

WHEREAS, the variance, if granted, shall be in accordance with Exhibit A, the survey and site plan
submitted with Variance Application BOA-25-3, prepared for the subject property and dated June 10,
2025, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, the Board, having considered the evidence and applicable variance criteria set forth in Section
1.4.D.4.B of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations and C.R.S. § 30-28-118, finds that granting the variance
will not be substantially detrimental to the public good, will not substantially impair the intent and
purpose of the zoning regulations, and will not authorize a use not otherwise permitted within the zoning
district.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Adjustment of Gilpin County, Colorado as follows:

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

RESOLUTION BOA-25-3
Page 2 of 2

1. The petition for a variance submitted by Timothy White and Julie Marble-White, requesting relief
from the fifteen-foot (15’) side setback requirement under Section 2.3 of the Gilpin County Zoning
Regulations to allow a barn to remain approximately ten feet, three inches (10°3”) from the north
property line, is hereby APPROVED.

2. The Board’s approval is based upon the findings of fact and conclusions set forth in the public
record and is consistent with the Board’s authority pursuant to Section 1.4.D.4.B of the Gilpin
County Zoning Regulations and C.R.S. § 30-28-118.

3. The Applicants shall comply with all other applicable provisions of the Gilpin County Zoning
Regulations and building codes.

ATTEST: BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF COLORADO )

)ss.

COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the
foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



Staff Report

Department of Community Development
203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427

To: Gilpin County Board of Adjustment

From: Brian Smith, Code Enforcement Officer & Jamie Boyle, Community Development
Director

Meeting Date & Time: October 28, 2025; Public Hearing 9:40AM or later
Meeting Location: 203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427 & Microsoft Teams
File Number: BOA-25-3 — Request for Variance from Setback Requirements

Location: 940 Missouri Flats Rd, Central City, CO 80427. AAN: Roo6455 Described as: The
Lorah Lode Mining Claim, U.S. Mineral Survey No. 820, as described in U.S. Patent
recorded June 22, 1911, in Book 162, Page 96, Excepting therefrom any portion embraced
in Survey Nos. 512,513, and 582, as excepted in said Patent, County of Gilpin, State of
Colorado.

Owners [ Applicants: Timothy White & Julie Marble-White
Request

The applicants are requesting a retroactive variance from the setback requirement of 15
feet from the north property line to allow a previously-constructed barn to remain as built,
with the northeast corner of the structure measuring 10 feet, 3 inches from said property
line. The resulting reduction is 4 feet, g inches (or 32%) of the required setback.

Pertinent Facts

The subject property is a 4.9 acre, gently sloping, mine claim parcel in the Resource
Residential zone. The dwelling onsite was constructed in 2007, according to building
permits (2005 according to Assessor’s data). Setback requirements in this zone are 30 feet
at the front property line and 15 feet at the side and rear property lines. (Section 2.3 -
Zoning Districts: Specifications)

The current owners acquired the property in April 2024 and applied for a building permit to
construct the barn the same month (Permit number BLDG-24-27). The permit was
approved with the submitted site plan showing the northernmost point (the northeast
corner) of the barn at 35 feet from the north property line. A setback verification step is
required for any structure planned to be within 10 feet of the required setback; that
distance was 20 feet in this case, so no setback verification took place. (Section 4.2.C -
Setback Verification) A certificate of occupancy was issued on October 23, 2024.

In January 2025, neighboring property owner Robert Young reported an observed violation
of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations to Community Development staff, indicating that

Pa AN

1



the newly constructed barn on the subject property was encroaching upon the setback
from the north property line. The complainant provided a recent survey as evidence, and

staff determined that there was reasonable cause to open a code enforcement case (CE-25-
11).

A survey ordered by the applicants in June 2025 confirmed the location of the barn as
stated in the request, and they were informed by Community Development staff that they
could either 1) remove, 2) relocate, or 3) modify the structure to meet the setback
requirements and resolve the code enforcement violation.

Site Location

{.

A 'f £195]

\(\_@Q\ -
A e
@'\b

Missouri/Flats Rd




Review and Approval Criteria

The Gilpin County Zoning Regulations, Section 1.4.D.4.B, pursuant to C.R.S. 30-28-118,
grants the following powers and duties to the Board of Adjustment:

To authorize, upon appeal in specific cases, variances from the terms of this resolution,
where, by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness or slope of a specific piece of
property at the time of the enactment of this resolution, or by reason of exceptional
topographic conditions or other extraordinary and exceptional situation or condition of
such piece of property, the strict application of any regulation enacted herein would
result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to, or exceptional and undue
hardship upon, the owner of such property, provided such relief may be granted without
substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the intent
and purposes of this resolution, and provided no variance shall authorize any use in a
zoning district other than a use specifically permitted in such zoning district.

For the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance, at least one of the following conditions
should be present. Staff’s determinations are indicated by a checkmark.

1. Exceptional narrowness

OYes V No

The dimensions of this parcel are typical of the 5-acre mining claim properties
common throughout Gilpin County.

2. Exceptional shallowness

OYes v No

The dimensions of this parcel are typical of the 5-acre mining claim properties
common throughout Gilpin County.

3. Exceptionalslope

OVYes M No
This parcel is gently sloping with some areas of moderate slope.

4. Exceptional topography

OYes v No

The topography is typical of Gilpin County with no unusual landforms, outcroppings,
water bodies, or vegetation.

Pa AN

3



5. Other exceptional or extraordinary topography, situation, or condition of the
property which, through strict code enforcement, would result in peculiar and
exceptional practical difficulties or exception and undue hardship

OYes V No
Staff encountered none.

For the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance, all of the following questions should be
answered with a “no"”. Staff’s determinations are indicated by a checkmark.

1. Would this variance cause substantial detriment to the public good?
OVYes M No

2. Would this variance substantially impair the intent and purpose of the Gilpin County
Zoning Regulations?

OYes v No

3. Would this variance authorize any use other than that which is specifically permitted
within the applicable zoning district?

OYes v No

Staff Comment

Staff is not recommending approval of this variance request, as none of the conditions for a
variance are present.

Cause of approval would include exceptional or extraordinary conditions which warrant
allowance of the barn to remain, as built, encroaching onto the setback.

Cause of denial would include lack of onsite physical constraints and the availability of a
suitable area to build outside of the setback.

Noticing and Public Comment

In accordance with Gilpin County Zoning Regulations, Section 1.6.F.6: Public Notice, staff
obtained a list of adjoining property owners and sent out notices by certified mail on
October 14, 2025. A public notice was published in the newspaper of record, the Mountain
Ear, on September 25, 2025 and posted on the County website. No written comment was
received by staff. Notice was also posted at the subject property on October 14, 2025.

Special Note:

Pa AN



BOA-25-3 was previously scheduled for hearing before the Board of Adjustment on July 22,
2025; public notice was made and public comment was solicited at that time. The item was
ultimately withdrawn to allow staff to further investigate and provide additional
clarification on a matter raised in public comment by neighboring property owner Robert
Young regarding a potential prescriptive easement on the subject property. (All public
comments received are included as attachments.) Upon review, staff determined that the
2007 Uncertain Access Agreement (attached) regarding the alleged road and easement still
stands and that the matter has no bearing on the variance application being heard.

BOA-25-3 was subsequently scheduled for hearing before the Board of Adjustment on
September 23, 2025; a second mail notice was sent to the adjoining property owners on
August 26, 2025 and a second public notice was published in the Mountain Ear on August
28, 2025. No new written public comment was received. The Board of Adjustment granted
staff’s request to continue the hearing to today’s date in order to ensure that all public
noticing requirements were completely met.

Possible Actions

The Board of Adjustment may with cause approve, approve with conditions, continue the
public hearing, or deny the application.

Per Gilpin County Zoning Regulations, Section 1.10.A.8.A, “In ruling upon any request for
variance, the Board of Adjustment shall include a finding in its minutes as part of the
record. Said Finding shall set for the facts and circumstances in each case, upon which the
Board has relied in making its ruling.

Pursuant to C.R.S. 30-28-118 (3), "The concurring vote of ... three members in the case of a
three-member board shall be necessary ... to decide in favor of the appellant.”

Report Attachments

1. Photos From Staff Site Visit on July 23, 2025 (p.6 — 8)

Assessor’s Property Report (p. 9 — 10)

BOA-25-3 — Variance Request Documentation (p. 11 — 20)

Public Noticing (p. 21 — 23)

Public Comment Received (p.24 — 41)

Uncertain Access Agreement (p. 41, Note: Submitted with public comment, last page
of public comment from Robert Young)

CE-25-11 — Code Enforcement Case (p. 42 — 43)

8. BLDG-24-27 — Building Permit Application Documentation for Barn (p. 44 — 48)

oUueWN

N



Attachment 1: Photos From Staff Site Visit on July 23, 2025




Eastern portion of barn, facing south






Attachment 2: Assessor’s Property Report

Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Account Information

PIN 183513300033

ACCOUNTNUMBER R006455

ACCOUNTTYPE RealAccount

XCLASSDESC RESIDENTIAL

XPROPERTYCODE 1112,1212

XPROPERTYCODEDESC 'RES LAND IMP,RES IMPS

PARCELNUMBER 183513300033

SITUS2 940 MISSOURI FLATS RD CENTRAL CITY CO 80427
LEGALSUMMARY S:13 T: 3S R: 73W MINE: LORAH - 820 100% 4.904 ACRES(LESS 6% MRO) RUSSELL
CITY CENTRAL CITY

ZIP 80427

NEIGHBORHOOD 100_OUTLYING AREAS,100_OUTLYING SECTIONS
PLSSLEGAL S:13T:3SR: 73W

PLSSLEGAL_RANGE 73W
PLSSLEGAL_TOWNSHIP 3S
PLSSLEGAL_SECTION 13

MINENAME LORAH
TAXAREAID 010_TAX AREA 10 - TIMBERLINE FD - 010
OWNERNAME WHITE TIMOTHY L & MARBLE WHITE JULIE A
OWNERADDRESS PO BOX 502

CENTRAL CITY, CO 80427
CONFIDENTIAL 0
MODELLIST 1-MODEL_LAND,1-MODEL_SFR,1-MODEL_XFOB
ARCHLIST 7_RANCH
MAPLINK https:/Avww.google.com/maps?q=39.782581,-105.512031

Additional Owner Details

Owner Name Owner Address

WHITE TIMOTHY L & MARBLE WHITE JULIE A PO BOX 502
CENTRAL CITY, CO 80427

Sales Information

Date Deed Type Doc Number Grantor Grantee Amount
04/02/2024 GWD 176317 PRICKETT LYNDA KAY SURVIV... WHITE TIMOTHY L & MARBLE ... 1,100,000
01/13/2011 SWD 143319 HOME PARTNERS FINANCE I L... PRICKETT GARY L & LYNDA K 140,000
04/04/2007 WD 133099 HOPKINS C LEW STALLINGS THERLO JR & NIC... 30,000

Values and Estimated Taxes

Tax Year Taxable Actual Mill Levy Estimated Tax
2023 $87,580.00 $1,307,070.00 27.734 $2,428.94
2024 $87,580.00 $1,307,070.00 28.072 $2,458.55
2025 $77,120.00 $1,233,890.00 28.072 $2,164.91

Property Details

Pa AN



Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Model Attribute Name
LAND 1
ABSTRACT_CODE

Attribute Value

1112_RES LAND IMP

NEIGHBORHOOD 100_OUTLYING AREAS
LAND_CODE 111225_IMP ACRES (S) 1-4.99 AC
ACTUALAREA 4.9040
USE_CODE 1000_RESIDENTIAL
SFR 1

ABSTRACT_CODE 1212_RES IMPS
BUILDING_TYPE 121200_SFR
USE_CODE 1000_RESIDENTIAL
ARCH_STYLE 7_RANCH
BATHS 3
FRAME 2_WOOD FRAME
INTERIOR_WALL 5_DRYWALL
NEIGHBORHOOD 100_OUTLYING SECTIONS
BEDROOMS 4
ACT_YEAR_BLT 2005
EXTERIOR_WALL 31_VNYL SIDNG
FLOOR 12_HARDWOOD-10%
FLOOR 8_SHT VINYL-10%
FLOOR 14_CARPET AVG-80%
CONST_QUAL 12_AVERAGE
HEATING_FUEL 3_GAS/PROPNE
HEATING_TYPE 3_FORCED AIR
BASEMENTAREA 0
EFFECTIVEAREA 5037
HEATEDAREA 5279
FINBASEMENTAREA 2640
LIVEAREA 5279
ROOF_COVER 3_COMP SHNGL
ROOF_STRUCTURE 17_HIP

Property Images

10



Attachment 3: BOA-25-3 — Variance Application

Dear Gilpin County Commissioners:

We are requesting a variance for the barn we built on our property at 940 Missouri Flats Road as we
unintentionally encroached on the set-back distance of 15’ by 4’9" with a small portion of the northeast
corner of the barn.

We purchased the property on April 2, 2024. At the time, Julie remained in western Pennsylvania at
our other house while | started a new position at a business located in Arvada. Julie could not move our
belongings and our 14 llamas and alpacas until a fenced-in area was completed next to our residence.
Further, the house in Pennsylvania needed to be vacant to list for sale. At the time, we had a copy of a
2007 survey (see 2007 survey —attachment #1) that we received at closing that did not show the road,
only the property outline and the house. We tried to locate a surveyor who would be willing to survey
and mark the north property boundary so the exact fence line could be determined to no avail. We
could not get a response from a number of surveyors contacted.

Since we were unable to reach a surveyor and time was of the essence, Tim used the survey we had to
mark the beginning and end of the fence at the west and east corners. The survey does have the
distance from the southeast corner of the house to the middle of Missouri Flats Road next to the
distance from the same corner to the property line. The difference was a matter of inches. As the road
was not noted on the survey, Tim incorrectly assumed the south property line ran along the middle of
the road for farther than in actuality, and measured the distance to the east end of the fence from the
middle of the road. Further, the survey also notes an incorrect distance from the northwest corner of
the house to the north property line, the difference here was only a matter of about 2’, however.

All of this resulted in the fence line being built north of the property line anywhere from 2’ in the west
to approximately 18’ to the east (where the barn sits). We did not learn of this discrepancy until about
January 2025, when the owner of the property to the north had his lawyer present us with a survey.
Until then, we assumed the fence sat directly on the north property line and used it to place the barnin
what we thought was the correct distance for county set-backs. We then managed to get our own
surveyor here to check on the encroachment (see encroachment diagram - #2)

The building permit request shows the barn at a distance of 35’ from what we thought was the north
property line (see building permit diagram - #3). Unfortunately, the actual distance was only about 17’
from the property line leaving us only about 2’ before we encroached upon the back setback. We
started excavating at the northwest corner trenching east toward the northeast corner. As the cement
piers had to be 24” in diameter, the trench tended towards 4-5’ in width. We encountered a number of
boulders that were so large the excavator could not remove them so the trench had to be modified,
mostly to the north. This resulted in the encroachment into the setback of 4'9”. If we had known of our
mistake, we would have immediately remedied the problem. We had no idea that our calculations were
incorrect and the encroachment was completely inadvertent.

Pa AN

11



I, __ Timothy White , approve the application for variance submitted to the
Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners for the property located at 940 Missouri
Flats Road, Central City, CO 80427.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement has been executed by the party hereto as of the date
written below:

' A
SIGNED on this the JX] _dayof v , 2025.
G OR: 4 i g
Timothy White
STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTY OF . 5 [Carsos

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said County and State,
onthis = dayof Jome , 2025, within my jurisdiction, the within named Timothy
White, Grantor, who acknowledged that they executed, signed and delivered the above and
foregoing instrument on the date there provided.

NOTARY PUBLIC ; , Z ‘

My Commission Expires: ([ >L

12



I, __ Julie Marble-White , approve the application for variance submitted to the
Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners for the property located at 940 Missouri
Flats Road, Central City, CO 80427.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Agreement has been executed by the party hereto as of the date
written below:

SIGNED on this the® [ _day OQ&A&) 2025.

GRANTOR:

J u]iEMarble-White

STATE OF COLORADO
COUNTYOF_ 7, Cle.0

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said County and State,
onthis 25—  dayof J ., 2025, within my jurisdiction, the within named Julie
Marble-White, Grantor, who acknowledged that they executed, signed and delivered the above
and foregoing instrument on the date there provided.

NOTARY PUBLIC Qé%(

My Commission Expires: </ /r~(( 3.6

13



oreymmae 3 S/50-555-108' 2551-855-TUF « 10608 0O "AHDYG 67} 99 OF
uoyoiedig opesioy ¥

‘0) Sulksaang pue]

°G20Z 0 AMVANVI QUYA O¥10Z S1d A8 1v1d AIANNS

ONY] ONV_£00Z ‘6L 3NN 030H003H_L¥1d AIANMNS ONYT ‘0Z8 "ON AIAMNS TVAENIN
NO NMOHS NOUYAWMOINI WOMA SNOLYINITYO SV TIIM SY SININANON ONNO3

SINIWIINSYIN 0Bl NOdN T3SVE SI NOZMIH NMOHS ANVONNOB ALM3dONd 3HL (£

"SMIIAN £€6£/00ZL ATLOVXA_SY_3NL3A SI 1004 AIANNS 'S'N ¥ oL om« 007 05 ol e
NOISNZNIG QNGO = (3) SWAID30 ONV 1333 A3A4NS SN NI G3SSIUAX3 39v ININVHA SIHL NO SIONVISI (9 -]
. o “GYO93N 4O SININISYI HO JIHSHINHO ININNILIQ OL "0D ONUIANNS .0g=.
GLON SV NN /303, Haal e o= =3¢ K QNY1 1S3 NVORIINY A8 HOWYAS J1UL ¥ 3LNLUSNGD LON S300 AIAMNS SHL (G 6=t IS,
Q3LON SV UDRIVA AJANNS ONNDA = @ “NOZNIH
3ANDLS WNIDNO ONNO4d = O

NMOHS NOUYOWLNIO 3HL 4O 31v0 3HL WOM4 S¥VIA NAL NVHL FYON Q3ONINNOO 38

A3ANNS SIHL NI 193430 ANY NOdN (3S¥A NOLLOY ANV AVW IN3A3 ON NI '133430 HONS
H3AO0SIQ LSHL NOA NAL4Y SHVIA 33¥HL NIHLIM ASANNS SIHL NI 103430 ¥V zo

[fYERER] 03S¥g SNOLLDY WHT1 ANY JONINNOD ISNW NOA MYT OWOTIOD OL SNIGHOOOY

“O3MNdHI HO SSTWdXI HIHLI 'TANVHYND MO AINWMMYAM ¥ ILNLLSNOD LON

ONV1 40 30UOVNd 3HL NI “NOAIANMNS ONY1 TYNOISS240¥d U3NAISIORY vV
LNOUVYOLUNE), HO AJUN3D, CHOM 3HL 40 3SN 3HL °G3NI3A NOWWIIHILNID (€

SH'D "80G-y=8L AUNIYIS IUVIS OL INVNSHNd HONYINIASIN {2) oML SSV1Q
00 ONUIANNS ONV1 LS3M NYORIWY ¥ SLINNOD "AMOSSIOOY MO INIWNNOM AMVANNOH ONY1 MO INFWNNOW A3AM
40 4YH3IE NO OGNV ¥Od4 ONY1 ONENd ANY S30V430 ¥O SYALTY ‘SIAOMIY AIONIMONM OHM NOSH3d ANV
LL6L€ S1d 'SOOH "0 SLAND
‘PIFYIHL IAUVIIY NOFYIH NMOHS SONIIYIE
T HUM ‘0¥L0Z STd 'dvO WONINNTY ,¥/L € HLM ¥vB3d ,#/C V A3 ON3 IS3M JHL
JIHSHYINMO 3NINYALIQ OL 3N AH HOMV3S FULL NO ONV 3NOLS 030038N3 .8 X ,8 V A ON3 1SV3 3HL NO ‘CININNNON ONI3E 'LSv3
¥ 3ULNLUSNOD LON $30Q AIAYNS SIHL “NOMIH NMOHS SY 3NN AL¥3doud 00,8118 HINON 40 ONINY3H 0N03M v ONIAYH 028 ‘ON AJAMNS WINIW 'S'h 40 3N
HINON 3HL ONOTY T3lvD01 SININIAONANI 3N 3ONES ONY ONITING IHL HINON 3HL NOdN G3SYE 3¥Y NO3Y3H NMOHS SONRVI8 TV ‘SONINV3E 40 Sisva (1
40 NOIVIOT ONV 3uNUIYN 3HL 101430 OL INYZW AINO S| ONV L¥id AJANNS
INGNIAONANI HO 1¥1d AJAMNS ONY1 V IN3S33M LON S300 AIAMNS SIHL

S31ON
437138 ONV 3903 TMONM AW 40 1538 3HL OL AIANNS OIS SINISINAIN

0avN0I00 40 AUYIS ‘NI

40 AINNOO 'INIIYd OIVS NI Q3Ld30X3 SY '28S ONY €1 'ZLS SON AIAMNS AG d3ovaam3

WYROVIQ INJWHOVONONI 3HL LVHL AJUWN3D AG3¥3H 0d “0avd0109 NOILNOd ANV HOHJIN3HL ONILH30X3 ‘96 39vd v 291 X008 NI "LL6L ‘2Z 3NNF d30U003Y
ANGlvd 'S'N NI Q38RMOS30 SY '0Z8 'ON AIAMNS TVAENIN 'S'N ‘WIVIO ONININ 3007 HWH§OT 3HL

NOLdI¥0S30 AL¥3d0¥d

40 AIVIS 3HL NI HOAIANNS ANV WNOISS3OHA ¥ 'SOOH "0 SUND I
AINIWALVLS S HOAIAENS

N_M.uomg?m
NOUYOOT N Anins
QUYINOWD WO €96
SRR
T e wadd 8/ nz;El/.
N T e ©).0rz61 M.LS.08N e
—
lllll =
8
B
8
2
2
o
\\\\\ S
B e e T e
S
A%m%mge —
] o7 0 oy L €
3NN NO -~ HUM avER '$ ONNO4-
NVL INVdONd g
- < S
w7 o&nﬁm N
£ WO
- 1%
$80ZZ Sd 3_! JO@ o4 <l v
vash 878 annol o> SogaN
v avert 3
{0),19°0% 30
3,00,2¥.805
Y.
-
i
e
&%
o) .w_...ﬁl/w
\ 4 4
Wer e \
g
785 \
\
. opDJO|0) 4O 81D ‘uldlln jo Auno)
—
s
o

“Wd Y39 8uy 4O ysepm ¢/ ebuby ‘ynos ¢ diysumol
‘T UOROSS JO ¢/ ISSMUINOS BU} Ul PajoooT

WVHOVIA INJWHOVYOHONS




LAND dURVEY IPLAL

3. 135, RZ?3wW, B1H P.M

NOTES
TR SCALE Pt -
™ ™ ™ — ___--——'_V‘—_ -
e KEEND
™ wanne
CERTACATON

| =

\ s

\ 96, 11w} e

\ e

Located in the Southwest 1/4 of Section 13, =
Township 3 South, Ronge 73 West of the 6tn P.M,,
County of Gipin, State of Colorada

MR T PR
- —— BT
ERREEEREVREFEST
ERCTEEENE

Swhcs wax - LB TRRTEE VBRI SeR e - M b
T e e S —

Pt A D EE

- A—

P AN

15



"W'd HI9

‘MY

551

0advyd010d

el

LN Tl

NOI1J3S NI

LAAMILS

d3Lvoon

"AINMOD NIJTID

‘078

(INV']

Xcel Meter at corner of home RS

fym
) om .00,90..8 §

(") 1195,

PEOY JO 7|0 woid,
(#) 5011

WiHd) W o0.cv.8 N

} ou yosur
[ R T

——y S o S

. - «

TIVIS DEEIVED

o

'STWT3007 HYY01 3HL

16



#4

17









Selected fe

(@

20



Attachment 4: Public Noticing

Septemeber 25, 2025

——‘: w—-ﬂ*‘v‘\.\/"" B e s N

The Mountain-Ear

Page 23

NFPD

Public Notice

NOTICE OF PUBLICHEARING

Notice ishereby given for aP ublic Hearing beforethe
Board of County Commissioners, in which the Board
of Courty Commissioners vl consider for approval
a requested buildng aﬂvdapead]Lsmem pre\nmd\/

Subject Property: That portion of Section 31,
Township 1 South, Range 72 West of the ith
P.M, Shown as Parcel B1 on North County
Road Exemmption Plat Recorded July 15, 2021,
Recepoon No. 169724 Also known as R114878.

approved bytheBozrdof County C
resolution SBE 19-02P

The publichearing will be held on October 28th, 2026
at 8:30 am. or Iater in the Commisdoner's Meeting
Room at the Historic Gipin Courty Court House
203 Eureka St. Central City, Colorado. Ary and &l
doamerts pettaining to this matter may be vieved
betveenthehoursof7:30am .and5:30pm ., Monday
through Thursday at the Historic Gipin Courty Court
Hause Depatmert of Community Deselopmert.

Tt ) va
Zoom . Members ofthe public il be able to patkipae
wirtualy. Aink fo the live broadcast can be found onthe
Gilpin County webeite under the public meetings tab.

All interedted persons wishing to be heard are niied
to sed public meeting. Wiiten comments or questions
can be emaled to: jzeman@gipincountyorg. This
meeting may be corthied as many imes as may be
found necessary. Those indhiduds requiring special
accommodation to participate please contact Jamie
Boyle & (303)682-5331.

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing bebre
the Board of Adjustment, in which the Board of
Adjustment will consider for approval a requested
variance fom the sethack dandards of the Gilpin
Courty Zoning Reguations Sec. 2.3.

The public hearing will be held on Ormba Blh
2025 & 340 am. o lder inthe Ct

Public Notice

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Subject Property: $40 Missouri Flats Rel. Central
City, CO 80427,

T ing will be t live:
wa Zoom Members ofthe public wil be

tticipate virtualy. Alirk tothe li
a‘an be ‘ourd onthe Gilpin Courty
website under the public meetingstab. All interested
PErsons wmng tobe heard e irnitedto
said put . Wikitten o quesions

Meeting Room & the Higteric Gilpin Courty Cmrt
House 203 Eureka . Certral City, Colorado. Any
and &l documents pertairing to this matter may be
viewed between the hours of 7:30 am. and 5:30
pm., Mondayttrough Thursday at the Historic Gilpin
Courty Court House; Department of Commurity
Ceanimmet,

can be emailed to:

jzeman@gilpincountyorg. This  meefing may be
cortinued asmarty imesas may be found
necessay. Those indviduds requiing spedid
accommodationto participate please contact

Jamie Boyte at (303)532-5831.

i ri':‘) I A - [} w:\‘. F --s-—-..\t‘{;,v
i L FIN (: L’\J“ JNI1Y

Plein Air Art Exhibition - Through October 5

First Saturday Artisan Market - Saturday, October 4

Musical Menagerie - saturday, October 4

Plein Air Artists Colorado Exhibition - August 25 to October 5,2025

Pumpkin Patch - october 4 and 5

Central City Opera’s Haunted History Tour - Saturday, October 11

Paranormal Investigation at the Gilpin History Museum - saturday, October 11
Gilpin Gear Swap - October 17 and 18

Central City Creepy Crawl - October 17,18, 24,25

Spooky Stroll - Friday Octobes 24 .

Interested in having
your event listed?

Email: mbleyler@gilpincounty.org

21



Gilpin County

Department of
Community Development

October 13th, 2025

Re: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Dear Property Owner,

You are receiving this notice because of your proximity to a property subject to a public hearing
before the Gilpin County Board of Adjustment.

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing before the Gilpin County Board of County
Commissioners acting as the Board of Adjustment to receive public input regarding a petition for
a variance from the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations. Petitioners and owners of the subject
property, Timothy White and Julie Marble-White, are seeking to vary from Section 2.3 of the
Gilpin County Zoning Regulations, to allow for a setback of ten (10) feet from the north property
line from the required setback of fifteen (15) feet in the RR, Resource Residential zoning district
for the continued use of a nonconforming barn on their property. Any and all documents
pertaining to this matter may be viewed between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m., Monday
through Thursday at the Historic Gilpin County Court House; Department of Community
Development.

Subject Property: 940 Missouri Flats Rd. Central City, CO 80427

Location: Commissioner's Meeting Room at the Historic Gilpin County Court House, 203
Eureka St. Central City, Colorado, 80427, 9:30 am or later

Time: October 28" 2025 at 9:30 a.m. or later

Agenda Item Title: BOA-25-3

The meeting will be held in person and broadcast live via Zoom. Members of the public will be
able to participate virtually. Alink to the live broadcast can be found on the Gilpin County
website under the public meetings tab. All interested persons wishing to be heard are invited to
said public meeting. Written comments or questions can be emailed to:
jzeman@gilpincounty.org. The meeting may be continued from time to time as may be found
necessary. Those individuals requiring special accommodation to participate please contact
Jamie Boyle at (303)582-5831.

Sincerely,

. it
Jack Zeman
Gilpin County Planner

(303)582-5831 | PO BOX 661 | 203 EUREKA ST CENTRAL CITY, CO 80427

P AN

22




23



Attachment 6: Public Comment Received

From: ROSS GUSTAFSON

To: Brian Smith; tina.gustafson@molsoncoors.com
Cc: imhistory1@aol.com

Subject: Tim and Julie White at 940 Missouri Flats Road
Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:59:27 PM

| CAUTION:External Email! |

Hello,
We are the property owner at 21 Old Truck Road, the Marathon, and the Beacon of

the West near the White's property. We support approval of the variance they are
requesting.

Ross and Tina Gustafson

401 Somerset Dr.

Golden, CO 80401

From: Kathleen

To: Brian Smith; jmhistoryl @aol.com
Subject: Set-back Variance for 940 Missouri Flats Rd
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:00:34 AM

| CAUTION:External Email!

Brian,

| am writing in support of the set-back variance requested by our neighbors, Tim and
Julie White. The location for the variance request is 940 Missouri Flats Rd. If
approved, the variance would have no negative impacts on the neighborhood. 1am in
full support for the approval of the set-back variance request.

| represent Friends of Charlie's Place, and our organization owns 17.49 acres on
Missouri Flats Rd. The physical address is 208 Missouri Flats Rd. As stated, there
are no adverse impacts if the variance is approved and we support our neighbors in
their request.

Thank you,

Kathleen M Ashpaugh

President - Friends of Charlie's Place
focp292@gmail.com

419-464-6361

24



From: Mary Haus

To: Brian Smith

Subject: 940 Missouri Flats Road

Date: Saturday, July 5, 2025 12:03:19 PM
Attachments: Easement Dispute letter 7,.2025.docx

| CAUTION:External Email!

Brian -

Here is a quick letter in support for Tim and Julie White on their request for a
variance. We would like to help as much as possible.

Any questions, please let us know.

Thanks

Tom & Mary Haus

1110 Missouri Flats Road
PO Box 856

Central City CO 80427
303-898-9585
720-201-1294

25



July 5, 2025
Towhom it may concern:

We are the home and landowners at 1110 Missouri Flats Road and some of the surrounding
properties since December 8, 2000. At the time of our property purchases there were no
other houses or neighbors around except for Mike Richardson at the beginning of Missouri
Flats Road (in fact it didn't even have a real name until later). We understand that there is
now an argument of “prescriptive easement” surrounding the property of 940 Missouri Flats
Foad between Mr. Bob Young™oung Ranch and Tim and Julie White.

When we first purchased the properties there was a “goat trail” on the property but we
never saw anyone in or around that area on Missouri Flats Road. In 2006-2007 we were
hired by the Stallings to dig the foundation for their new home, which was not totally
complete due to their fund situation. The “goat trail” became part of the Stallings driveway,
which at the time no one disputed the driveway, and we never saw anyone use the driveway
to access any property around the area. Then in 2014 the Prickett’s purchased the
property. and we did some work for them also. Howard (the general contractor for
Prickett’s) and myself (Tormn) put up the chain links across the driveways so that no one was
able to access both driveways to the house, which also had padlocks on them (seeing the
Prickett’s lived out of town and was only there a couple of times). The only other
individuals that had access to the padlocks, were the cleaning people and those who
worked on the house.

We understand that the dispute concerns less than S foot into the 15 foot setback (which is
not on Mr. Young's property) and on which the White's barn now sits on.

As a“good neighbor” of the White's we are in favor of the County issuing a variance to the
White's so that they will not have to spend 100 to 1000% of dollars taring down their barn
and having it reengineered it to fit the property line. There are other ways to access Mr.
Young's property without having access over the White's driveway. As we all know, in
Gilpin County mining claims do cross over each other and sometimes are hard to define.

Should you have any queastions, please don't hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

Tom and Mary Haus
1110 Missouri Flats Road

26




From: Robert Young

To: Brian Smith

Subject: Letter to the Gilpin County Board of Adjustment regarding BOA-25-3
Date: Menday, July 14, 2025 10:03:08 PM

Attachments: Young Ranch Lorah LSP Markupfor BOA EXHIBIT C.pdf

Dear Board of Adjustment.pdf

CAUTION:External Email!

Hi Brian,

Please find my attached letter to the BOA. I would also like to formally request that the BOA continue this hearing
to a date which would allow me to attend in person. Although Zoom meetings are efficient and at times necessary, I
would feel much more comfortable with thus process if T am given the opportunity to represent my mnterests and
answer any Board questions in person. Due to a family—related trip planned a year ago, I will not be physically
present but, if the hearing can not be continued, I plan to attend via the zoom call-in to represent my mterests and
answer any questions. This matter is very important to me, and I assure you my lack of physical presence for the
hearing does not reflect on my commitment to find an equitable resolution. I will be in Montenegro on July 22nd,
on a fanmuly cyclmg trip, which 1s 8 hours ahead of Colorado time, and I do not know for sure 1f I will be able to find
a way to get a zoom connection.

Thank you,

Bob Young (303) 579-8055

27



Dear Board of Adjustment,

Please consider my rationale for denial of the White's request for a reduction in the County rear property line
setback requirement for Resource Residential Zone Districts (BOA-25-3). Due to a family-related trip planned
a year ago, | will not be physically present but plan to attend via the zoom call-in to represent my interests and
answer any questions. This matter is very important to me, and | assure you my lack of physical presence for
the hearing does not reflect on my commitment to find an equitable resolution.

| have outlined my thoughts below.

Background
April 2, 2024 the Whites purchased a home at 940 Missouri Flats Road

The home, built in 2008, was built adjacent to and partially on an Unplatted Road that is the historic and only
viable access route to two adjoining mining claims | own. The construction of a home in close proximity to an
Unplatted Road has occurred a number of times in Gilpin County causing conflict amongst landowners. The
county has since updated the building code to ensure that this does not continue to happen due to the inherent
conflict it creates. Specifically, current County Regulations for Resource Residential Zone Districts have a
required setback of 55' feet from the centerline of the traveled portion of an Unplatted Roadway for any new
structure that requires a building permit. The Resource Residential Zone District also requires a 15-foot rear
property line setback. The Whites structure, the subject of their request for a variance, is in violation of both of
these setback requirements.

The title policy the Whites received likely did not make mention of the aforementioned Unplatted Road.

It is common practice amongst Title Insurance Companies to not insure against easements or Rights of Way
that are not of Public Record. In Gilpin County there are numerous Unplatted Roads that provide historic and
legal access to property owners through adjacent parcels of land. Unplatted Roads may not fulfill the County
Requirements for issuing a Building Permit without a formal easement agreement or court order, but they do
constitute a legal right of use in terms of access to an owner's land. This right is referred to as a Prescriptive
Easement. The original Building Permit issued in 2008 for the White's home included a “Notice of Uncertain
Access’ due to the unplatted nature of the road system in the area (See Attached Exhibit A). These roads
are generally unplatted and typically no description of them is recorded which is why the title companies
generally have a standard exception that does not ensure against them. In this case, as in most cases,
Unplatted Roads are clearly visible on aerial maps and Google Earth maps from the 1970’s through the
present and have longstanding prescriptive easement rights associated with them to the benefit of adjacent
land historically accessed by said Unplatted Roads. Both the successors in interest, Young Ranch, and myself
have used this particular road for at least five decades. This area is within the historic Young Ranch BLM
grazing area which the ranch utilized from 1968 through 2012 and, although we no longer utilize this area for
grazing, Young Ranch still holds the BLM Grazing lease.

In the fall of 2019, | approached the previous owner of the White's home and offered to realign the Prescriptive
Easement / Unplatted Road so that it would not cross so close to the residence. It always felt awkward to
travel within feet of the Home to access my property and | felt the offer to realign it was both a good neighborly
gesture and would add value to both owners. The previous owner appreciated this offer but had some
concerns due to the home being in a trust. Ultimately COVID happened a few months later and | never got
back to her regarding formalities of the realignment. | was not concerned about this delay because most any
owner would be quite happy to move an access road away from their home.

In June / July of 2024 | noted a newly constructed fence at the Whites home that appeared to block my
access, via the Unplatted Road, in two locations. Upon closer inspection | also noted that a fence appeared to

1|Page

Pa AN

28




be constructed on my property as part of a llama enclosure, although | did not have indisputable evidence of
this trespass without commissioning a survey of the properties.

In late July of 2024, after several attempts, | made contact with the Whites. | had a brief conversation with
Julie and later called her husband Tim. | expressed my concerns, which included the fact that they had
trespassed across my property, cutting down numerous trees (see attached Exhibit B, pictures of trespass
disturbance) and causing substantial damage to a large and previously pristine natural area on my property.
Tim stated that his contractor had to go around the llama fence that Tim had constructed (that both blocked my
access and was seemingly also constructed on my property). Because there was not a way to go across their
property (no gate large enough for construction equipment in the newly constructed fence at that time), a new
‘construction” road was built, without my permission, across my property cutting down many trees and creating
a large scar on the land for about 100 yards. |told Tim that this was not legal and that | also had concerns
about the fence as it blocked my access road and also appeared to be on my property in places. | asked Tim
if he had the fence line surveyed prior to constructing the fence and he stated “No, | had some guys from work
come out and line it up for me. They know what they are doing”. This raised concern for me as the fence
appeared to be far from accurately reflecting the true property line. Tim had also mentioned that he placed the
fence one foot onto his property from the property line, which seemed reasonable. After some reflection, |
decided | needed to hire a surveyor to check what seemed to be an obvious error in Tim's fence layout.

| asked Tim to meet on site to show him why | felt the fence was considerably off the property line and to
discuss other access and trespass related issues, including my offer to realign the Unplatted Road as | had
discussed with the previous owner, and my expectations regarding reclamation of the new contractor road
carved through my property and the scared area created by its placement. Tim responded to my repeated
requests to meet via a text message stating he was very busy and could not respond to me until September.
He further stated via text that "If you can not respect that, then that's your problem" and "When things slow
down will take the time to meet with you but not before".

| visited the site again, having been caught off guard by Tim's response to my meeting requests. Upon
inspection, the trespassing was still taking place across my property. | followed newly created tire tracks
across my property that led to an ATV, which | believe Tim owns, parked just off of my property. | texted Tim
to ask about the continuing trespass and he replied that it was his contractor and that it would stop. Tim had
mentioned he was installing a larger gate that would allow construction access through their own property. No
mention from Tim, at any point, suggesting any sort of apology for the trespass and property destruction.
Thoughts of Dirk the Jerk began to brush my mind, as Dirk the Jerk (another neighbor in the area) also never
apologizes and just pushes forward with whatever he wants to do. (Il only saw some very minor similarities at
this point and held out hope that this would be different, as it would be quite hard to be as bad a person /
landowner as Dirk the Jerk. (I consider DTJ both arrogant and uncaring as my nick name for him suggests)

Tim and Julie are my new neighbors and starting the relationship off in this way seemed very short-sighted on
their part. | understood that they may have been surprised by the Unplatted Road, but to refuse to meet and to
so easily brush off their trespass and property destruction was hard to understand. Given the history of how
Young Ranch formed over the past 57 years, we take property lines and private property rights very seriously,
as we have also afforded the same respect to neighbors. We have had other neighbors misunderstand a
property line location, and in one instance it resulted in cut trees, scaring of the land, and general property
destruction (less destruction than what the White's caused, but still significant). In that case, after having my
surveyor verify and stake the property line, the neighbor was very sincere in their apology, immediately offered
to correct their mistake, and made a good faith effort to reclaim the scared area. |t literally took less than 30
minutes of one-on-one conversation, no County involvement, and we continue to have that same high level of

2|Page

29




mutual respect. | have not felt any level of respect from the Whites. They have shown no remorse and
instead project entitlement.

Tim's response that he was too busy to meet caused me to become suspicious of Tim and his motives. He did
not present himself as desiring any good faith neighborly communication. As a result of this, on August 17,
2024, | requested that the Gilpin County Sherrif visit the site and document the trespass for me. | contacted
the Whites ahead of time so that it would not surprise them.

Having had zero success trying to communicate directly with the Whites, | decided to meet with the County
Community Development Dept to see what the recent excavation near my property line was for and how |
could approach resolving the various other issues. | learned that the Whites were building a barn, and | was
shown the building permit and site plan, drawn to scale as part of the building permit process. It showed the
permitted structure in an entirely different location than where excavation was being done. This excavation
seemed quite close to what | believed was the correct property line. Tim's refusal to meet began to look like a
potentially blatant and intentional move to stall long enough to build the structure and deal with the potential
consequences later. | also understand that they likely felt the need to complete the structure in time for winter.
This need, although likely real, does not warrant a disregard of the County Code and my property rights.

Robert, the Community Development Director advised me that the county could not do anything about the
Unplatted Road being blocked as that was a civil issue | would need to bring up through District Court, and
they could not do anything about my set back concern without first having me provide them with evidence in
the form of a survey. The County also could not do anything about the fence being built on my property
because the Whites did not pull a building permit for the fence (I do not believe a permit is required to build a
fence) so the county did not have any jurisdiction over the fence construction trespass.

Disappointed, | began reading the Gilpin Regulations where | learned that the Code required a survey be
provided if a structure was proposed within 10 feet of a setback. In this case, the White's structure was
permitted in an entirely different location from where it was actually being built, so the building permit process
did not trigger this requirement for the rear setback and the County was not aware of the Unplatted Road.
Without a survey, | had no way to receive enforcement assistance from the County. | pushed my surveyor to
perform the survey as quickly as possible, but it took a few months to complete.

By the time the final improvement survey was complete, the building was erected.

The Survey showed that the fence encroached onto my property by just over 18 feet in areas, and that the
structure, as built, violated the 15-foot County rear property line setback requirement by over 5 feet.

At this point | formally made a complaint to the County about the structure's setback violation, and they
eventually determined that the White's had two options. Either move / modify the building to conform with the
setback requirements or do a lot line adjustment which would allow them to bring the building into
conformance with the county code. This second option would require the White's to communicate with me
which, to date, they have refused to do (not even a quick neighborly call to apologize for the trespass and
significant scaring and destruction of trees and vegetation). My goal has always been to resolve the issues
with the Whites. Their refusal to meet as neighbors has made this hard to do.

| am confident that the unlawful blocking of the Unplatted Road will be resolved separately through a District
Court process to enforce my prescriptive easement rights to the Unplatted Road or alternatively negotiate a
neighborly re-alignment of the Unplatted Road that would benefit both parties and also remove the Unplatted
Road setback requirement for the White's structure.

The Whites are requesting a variance for the rear set back from 15 feet to 10 feet. This 10-foot setback
request would not put them in compliance with either the Resource Residential rear setback requirement or the

3|Page

Pa AN

30




Resource Residential Unplatted Road setback requirement, as illustrated on the Land Survey Platt (attached
hereto as Exhibit C).

As provided under State Statue this County Board Of Adjustment has the power, where there are practical
difficulties or unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of such ordinance, the board
of adjustment has the power, in passing upon appeals, to vary or modify the application of the regulations or
provisions of such ordinance relating to the use, construction, or alteration of buildings or structures, or the use
of land, so that the spirit of the ordinance is observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial
justice done.

ARGUMENT

| object to the Whites request for a variance from the Gilpin County setback regulations, based on the following
facts in this case:

1. Gilpin County issued a building permit for the White's structure based on a site plan drawn to scale
and reviewed for compliance with County Standards. The reviewed and approved site plan shows the
proposed structure in an entirely different location from where it was ultimately built.

a. After the Building Permit was issued, and without consulting with the County, the Whites made
a significant change to the structure’s location. If the County was informed of this change, it
would have triggered the Code requirement for a surveyor to complete a setback verification
prior to starting foundation work. (By Code, any proposed structure that is within 10 feet of a
setback (25 feet from a property boundary and 65 feet from an Unplatted Road in this case)
triggers this setback verification requirement. The degree of shift to the structure’s location vs.
the approved Building Permit is too significant to be considered a mistake or oversite and
therefore does not warrant a Variance.

2. When | observed the excavation / foundation work for the structure, | could see that it was too close to
where | thought the property boundary was and | felt strongly that the llama fence, as constructed, was
well within my property.

a. The White's refusal to meet after my repeated requests gave me the impression that they felt
entitled to do as they pleased and that my concerns were a distraction and not something they
would need to address.

3. Because the White's failed to adhere to the approved Building Permit Site Plan and did not afford the
County an opportunity to review the structure’s significant relocation (30 — 40 feet of movement), | had
no recourse within the County process without first obtaining a survey to validate my position.

a. The County relied on the White's conformance with the approved plan and could not take
action based on my perceived setback concern without first having survey evidence showing
the White's were indeed not complying with their Building Permit.

4. Qur southern section of the County (I cannot speak to other areas of the County) has been fraught
with individuals who view the County Regulations as simply burdens that need to be worked around or
ignored. There is an old school belief that if you own ground, you should be able to make the calls.
Dirk the Jerk is a prime example of this. He came into our area, followed zero rules, caused morally
repugnant damage to the land, and somehow is still around. (one good thing Dirk the Jerk has done
for our area is to make most people aware of why we need rules and enforcement) We need to
continue to push back against the “Yes there are rules, but in the end the County will back off when
pressed for compromise” idea some landowners in the County still have.

4|Page

Pa AN

31




a. Inrecent times the County has invested in developing a sophisticated and comprehensive set
of rules and guidelines, but those efforts are meaningless if a blatant disregard of the process
is allowed to be fixed with an apology (maybe the Whites will apologize to the County?) and a
set of excuses, followed with a Variance approval. The Code is in place to, among other
things, protect adjacent landowners and the community as a whole from those that are either
too rushed to comply or simply disregard the rules and the process.

b. If the White's requested Variance is approved by this Board, | do not agree that the spirit of
the setback ordinance can be observed, which is a requirement of the State Statue that allows
this Board to approve a Variance.

c. The Whites refused to meet with me and were annoyed with my desire and repeated requests
to meet while the structure’s excavation was underway. They were either too busy to meet or
felt too entitled to need to meet and should not be rewarded for such behavior.

d. The Whites seemingly prefer that the County give them an easy pass on this. | do not feel
they have acted in good faith as it relates to this setback violation. | feel that they purposely
avoided meeting with me in order to get the building constructed, thinking that it would be
easier to work through the details later.

5 IfI'had not raised these concerns with the County, spent considerable money on procuring a survey
and on legal representation to fully understand the law, and continued to persist with the County
process, the Whites would have been able to circumvent the requirements of the building permit and
County Code. They would have made significant changes to the permitted location of the structure,
violated the County Setback Code, fenced several hundred feet of my property into their llama
enclosure, and blocked the access to my property via the Unplatted Road without any County driven
substantive consequence. Additionally, the structure is quite large and as owner of two adjoining
properties, | feel deserving of the setback rights as provided in the Gilpin Code.

Conclusion

If the White's variance request, as written, is approved, they would still not meet the County requirements and
their structure would continue to be non-conforming for both the rear property line setback and the Unplatted
Road setback, and most importantly substantial justice would not be served. Gilpin County would
unintentionally enable bending County Regulations as long as the perpetrator acts faster than the County, or
an adjacent landowner, has the ability to hold them accountable. More succinctly, “easier to beg forgiveness
then ask permission”.

There is a concept in law that | feel applies to this situation. It is the concept of Unclean Hands. The Doctrine
of Unclean Hands is an equitable defense that bars relief to a party who has engaged in inequitable behavior
(including fraud, deceit, unconscionability, or bad faith)

Bad faith refers to dealing with others deviously and even fraudulently and violates an implied condition that
you are negotiating in the spirit of fairness.

Tim White's refusal to meet with me, and then stating on August 16, 2024 that he was very busy and could not
respond to me until September, and further stating via text that "If you can not respect that, then that's your
problem" and "When things slow down will take the time to meet with you but not before", does not warrant the
Board of Adjustment's favor nor indicate a willingness to negotiate in the spirit of fairness.

Had Tim agreed to meet, | would have identified, among other things, my property line concerns, thus leaving
the Whites adequate time to modify their plan prior to construction in order to comply with the approved
building permit. Alternatively, they could have paused and approached the County to revise the original plan.
Tim White created this issue by disregarding both the County process and my desire to help him understand

5|Page

Pa AN

32




the facts. He should not expect this Board to correct an issue he willingly created, at the expense of both the
integrity of the Gilpin Code and my rights as an adjacent landowner. This miscalculation on the part of the
Whites falls well short of warranting the requested relief.

The Whites are my neighbors and neighbors of Young Ranch and as such | will work towards eventually
establishing a good relationship with them. One that is based on mutual respect. | will always be open to any
concerns the Whites may want to express regarding our overlapping interests, and | wish to expect the same
in return. We do not need to agree, but we should always be willing to communicate. That said, having this
opportunity to express my position regarding the Whites request of this Board is very important to me.

If the decision of the Board is to vote against the variance request, | will work with the Whites to come up with
a fair and neighborly settlement of the issues surrounding both the setback violations, the trespass damage
restoration, and the Unplatted Road relocation | previously suggested to the Whites. This is, of course, subject
to the Whites willingness to communicate with me, but if there is a no vote from the Board, it may prompt them
to realize that a thoughtful and neighborly discussion is warranted. If the Whites continue to avoid
communication, | will be forced to seek relief through the District Court, leaving the County out of this issue,
and | am confident that in doing so the judicious relief | seek, although more costly and time-consuming via a
District Court Complaint, will be forthcoming.

Thank you, Board of Adjustments, for your consideration of my thoughts and again, | regret not being able to
attend this very important hearing in person.

| would also ask that this Board consider continuing this hearing to a date which would allow me to attend in
person. Although Zoom meetings are efficient and at times necessary, | would feel much more comfortable
with this process if | am given the opportunity to represent my interests and answer any Board questions in
person.

6|Page

33




EXHIBIT A,

Corramuniny Nevelopment

P.O. Do &61
Centenl City, €N AN

CDD: (307 332583
Admin.; (307) 4824224
Fa, {303) 565-1296

Wipicn gilpince. &

Locsed in o J lskonc
Lovany Counhouss
& 5" Pl
205 Eweka Mret
Cergral Ciry, Colorads

06/19/2087 03:36 AN 133816
JESSIFA Loy Inien GILPLN CIUNTY. ©0
Mrceiss NSACL Page -

of L
Hom mehier <f Uncaripin dceows. “nisifen 420 LacCes
[ | |
TR TG TR O

e v YT

Notice of Uncertain Access

Legal Descrption of site: Mipe, USMS: 820 Minc Namg; !.orah —
Scetion, Twn, Range: 13-38-73W

THE UNDERSIGNED does hereby acknowledge that
the cstablished road providing access to the building site
permitted by Gilpin County building permit #07-06-070 1s
not a County owned right-of-way; and, that said established
access traverses non-County owned public property and/or
private property for which no known easement has been
granted and/or recorded,

I FURTEHFR ACKNOWLEDGLE that [ have been
informed that in the event this established access is disputed,
disrupted or in any way challenged by an affected public
and/or private land owner, Gilpin County has no jurisdiction
and therefore can and will not assists in re-establishing said
access,

I TULLY UNDERSTAND the consequences of
building on the site described in the building permit
identified by #07-06-070, without documentation of any
permanent right of access to the building site.

Signature(s)

_ L BEpy o _— oo
*Sign only in the presence of & Gilpin County Stalf member

Print Name(s)

W or Nicole A, Stallings
4 &l o-«/‘i./' e —hiis

SR o
- - % i L
Attést (}}--0 AR ?‘ (j‘_«/ i A d(tﬁ_/h:l‘-[ fb me’/‘_

Gilpin'County’Staff, Title

7|Page

34




Exhibit B, PICTURES OF PREVIOUSLY UNDISTURBED AND TREED PROTIONS OF MY PROPERTY
THAT WERE CLEARED OF TREES AND SCARED WHEN A TRESSPASS ROAD WAS CONSTRUCTED BY
R STRUCTURE.

8|Page

35




EXHIBIT B CONTINUED, SECOND PICTURE OF ADDITIONAL PREVIOUSLY UNDISTURBED AND TREED
PROTIONS OF MY PROPERTY THAT WERE DISTURBED WHEN A TRESSPASS ROAD WAS
CONSTRUCTED

9|Page

36




EXHIBIT B CONTINUED (approximate property line between the White property and my property showing
previously undisturbed land owned by me that was used to construct a road around the White constructed
fence. Also showing the fresh tire tracks that traverse my property and end at Tim White’s UTV pictured in top
right. These tracks were made after | had told Tim White he did not have permission to trespass across my
land via the new construction road he constructed across my property.

10| Page

37




Exhibit B continued, This picture shows the disturbed area to the right of the fence that is my property but
was fenced into the White’s llama enclosure in June of 2024. Once my surveyor finished his survey work, |
notified the Whites of the verified 18’4” fence encroachment (fall of 2024) and asked that they correct it within
30 days. From what | can tell, the fence was finally moved a few weeks ago, likely as part of their preparation
for this variance hearing. The fence was on my property for over a year. Some of the fence remains on my
property. This picture also shows the close proximity of the structure in relationship to the property line (the
Fence depicts the approximate property line). The Unplatted Road that provides historic access to my
property cuts through this area between the structure and the fence but is now obscured due to the activity
within the fenced llama enclosure. The previous pictures depicting the trespass construction road the Whites
built across my property is to the right side of this picture and cuts through the grove of aspens to the right
back of this picture.

11| Page

38




Exhibit C, Survey of Setback violations and fence line trespass onto my property.

12 | Page

39




] I oves-eLz-taL
— | e RIS PUGKATHT

- = |"omW] ‘sjue)[nsuc) ST

L My ey Bmey

e p R e Rl e -
] il Py —35—
iy e —n—

Pt um py 8

s LR Py L]

Ty}

ol

g — SSIHONCD )\m.._ﬂ..ﬂ_,\ 3

o2 =4
LA NI TS L] >
_— -
a0l 3 n S [
separy wAvkesy
Wt 1 e Do Bl e .\ ...J
s ] 8 pesairg duTe g o E] oHaT |
"— ke =1

..,.E-..EE!E-:EJQZ!&SH
S e utukies) sbp o GEedaes e s ustdiees) s duke L b Lkl
EhE, 0 IREEUSS BURLBIp o | TANYNENS AR K9 DN MG b SRIULES
NECE KRS WAL UCHESHLES GRE 5 AR C AR S6BY USTLR RITU Iy AR EER
skl dpdeibeek i Ak b ke u!ﬂw deale] e wleslbledd #i I
nm b 4o g syt sre i g 0} Fesuns fests £ U ST e
Loy Surs o) Faimc S99 o6 SH91 P ucprusu sEpeiasuy B2 s mEDY B
TRORPD £ M w0 e par] repsaisay psabey o (e ] ke

T -

T8 N AR RN SNV T L
TR BT

ALSIAE

HOLY

L7, muuniiEes dvurng
oy and poca pagicydun
) P e e bl

P e gy AP e

.M. o Lobrmaenoy | Legemt s Togeno— Gupend S -

- O — ...-_nu_. \_n o
NN s =
s ; _

OOvE0T0D 40 ALwls "NIdTD 40 ALNN02
Wd W9 'ELE 'SELOEL SNOILOIS 4D kL MS FHL NI
e "OM AJAENS TYEINIW S0 3007 HesEoT JHL 40 NOLE0d &

L¥1d ASALNE ONY1

2 118IHx3

40



(Attachment 6: Uncertain Access Agreement)

‘ 06/19/2007 08:36 AN 133616
JESSICA LOVINGIER GILPIN COUNTY. CO
Recoipt HS851 Page

1 of 1
T

Notice of Uncertain Access

Section. Twn, Range: 13-3S-73W

Central City, CO 80427

CDD: (303) 582-5831 granted and/or recorded.
Admin.: (303) 582-5214
Fax: (303) 565-1796

permanent right of access to the building site.

Signature(s)
XE_ BEow

Legal Description of site: Mine, USMS: 820 Mine Name: Lorah —

THE UNDERSIGNED does hereby acknowledge that
‘ the established road providing access to the building site

Community Development permitted by Gilpin County building permit #07-06-070 is
g not a County owned right-of-way; and, that said established
P.0. Box 661 access traverses non-County owned public property and/or

private property for which no known easement has been

I FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE that I have been

hups cogilpin.cous informed that in the event this established access is disputed,
S dxsrupted_ or in any way che_xlle.mged by an aﬁ’ec.:tefl Pul?hc
County Courthouse and/or private land owner, Gilpin County has no jurisdiction
2 &3 Floo’s - . - . . .
P 8 ol e and therefore can and will not assists in re-establishing said
Central City, Colorado access.

I FULLY UNDERSTAND the consequences of
building on the site described in the building permit
identified by #07-06-070, without documentation of any

‘ *Sign only in the presence of a Gilpin County Staff member

Print Name(s)

lo ings or Nicole A. Stallings
e gA
7

Date: é/?,/ 2027

L

Attest 4 v/

' é,/w,\ (0-/»\7,‘!/ ﬁm’/‘

Gilpin'County’Staff, Tifle

P AN

41



Attachment 7: CE-25-11 — Code Enforcement Case

@ Gilpin County, CO October 15, 2025

CE-25-11 Primary Location
Code Complaint 940 MISSOURI FLATS RD
Status: Active CENTRAL CITY, CO 80427

Submitted On: 4/24/2025 Owner

PRICKETT LYNDA KAY SURVIVORS TRUST

Code Complaint

Date Observed’ Time Observed' @

01/30/2025 NA

Address of Code Issue® @ Property Owner (If known) @

940 Missouri Flats Rd, Central City, CO 80427 Timothy L. White, Julie A Marble-White

Description of Code Complaint’ @

A portion of a recently constructed barn is encroaching on the 15ft setback for Resource Residential

Zones

42



Lt | 8 fmg By
] 0¥86-£42-02L 06 =1 i Ko (po058)
) sofaning Kjunog (poubs:
sl | e 0pBIOIEY ‘PaOADINET 1333 NI 39S wSIRSeOIpeRRY v
i na = —_] :
= . ‘ ool 05 0 o5 hwwfﬁ
» w oujy ‘sjuelrnsuo)) SIg T Jsquny uoydessy S5
4 womo. 8 o ——— ebnd 1o sfanng Aoy —jo-jubiN/ElCid g
Aoning pun = sekaning Kjunegy auy Jo Ao ol 551
OT1 WoN yamey Funog W wozmz T o Aeg s peyieodsq B Jv10z "ON 5 i e
% JoHOH 3 SoIBrog w3cquon o oz 030z suanisn preepr
S s s
ISt “izens et B
B
d B . - ]
bopAse L e e B pI0s9s Jo SUBWOSES Jau IS320 YUd3(pE Jo o
ol e 19U W Uondusop S dwos au) fUmoys LoRdudSIp auy Auoh ) K0 1300 o2 s ot Proina o 42 e o L
541 Jo diusauno o MU 10U . - NN D
P10y 0 JewnLow pUS O feos e e ) adians 31 g B s ol 7
suoys pubpe punoy @ D03 g U 500 50
A z
— AT i) 0 0 S P
b v
s
029 "ofy Aeaing [pJeUly SN '9pe YoIoT Byl o Mo
oo RS
e TN o ~ 7
CrO7 — SSIALHNOD
A, S e | SR

\:‘\1
78
)

)
3035
a0

UONDIO %IDGIIS R

JUBLLIYI00IIUS 22Uy Dl .n

oA

0
so8
sBuppss 19 st

0Qvy0100 40 3LVLS ‘NIdTI9 40 ALNNOD
Wd W9 ‘C/Y SEL ‘Tl SNOILO3S 40 #/L MS FHL NI
028 'ON A3AYNS TVHININ SN ‘3007 HYYOT JHL 40 NOILYOd V¥

1V71d ASAHNS ANVl

43




Attachment 8: BLDG-24-27 — Buﬂdmg Permit Appllcat'lon Documentation for Barn

3
z
3
S
o
v
a2
= g
— z3
~ 28
-z
o oz
= 83
oo &
7. QG
(%]
. OZ
= 9%
S e
Z gi
2
v
=
ui
&

THE LORaH

e s | N
5% ‘ 197 ASANNS OGNV T -‘ l =
X & '
\ : - 1
\
\ i
\ 2
A LI : :
~ ) \\ L)
3 5
i'\_\“. g %
| : "\".*‘ £ é ‘
| |
gL \
gt 00
” ~ ‘;\
\ l"\ |
& ‘% -
\ \
\ '\
| |
\ .\
\ \
| k
\ \ \ \
| | \
\I H‘ l\ I\
3\ . s \ |
6 o T \I
i %' % = i k u k
\ \ |\
bl | \
A g \I \.l
3 \ \
H |
\ ,
k ;
\I |
\\ ;|
i | g |
) : \
4" X t!




W i o

MM 0090..9 ~

———

:_xv 188t

pedy Jo YO wold 1.6

(M) 25011
wid) M B0Cv.8 N

\
\
\
=
%
wd
¢

O US T
oidd W

’ o] o ¢ <

TV OJIHAVYED

(Site plan zoomed in)

45



painbal ale suoisiaal 18aulbus ‘“¥ooipaq
10 s1apjnog o1 anp yidap 188 0] 8|geun J|

“syqeucgsenb ag o
UQ.::UO; Sl punoj ase sucgdwnsse ssa1g jo Aue p seaubus pewod
< 3 ‘e BEmpuncIb 815 810ge PaE0s) S 05+
uonadsul sjoy uado (25'09'00-M9'dO' MO dSMS S
-MS 'WS-MS"IS-dS'WS-dS 05 'WS) sseposayco
esuaq LB, 10 ssuag WPy J0 ‘(HW TWHD 10
BNSBYCO PIEH-OINS SO Y3S-O-wnipayy =1 adi; jog
S suosdh 20 818 Buajen 2o i
UOZEAS(E 006G 205 L1 = "4 J0€S LOIEASS PUNCO- pue Busn o} fmgey e ssunsse sbuwesp ssay
oN ‘oags oucefodo | -| jo Ben sy Apmis b & woy suos
0 KobeEe) ainsodag pu- noww paufissp useq Sey LoREPLNG BU|
YALE | =T\ Jpescs puIM Blewn-| “NOIRHOII039)|
#5967 = (=az LING ONO L HZ INO') )L ='d peo mous joo- JUSUCO LA SPUCKP
§0 ="| O0E] oUBpOGUY MOUS-| XEW %) JUBWOD HY %[5 Wwewso puepod | adk)
0} =" J00ES 00y pedos MouS- ‘mebaibbe pie ubew pusou sdpo0E B
T} =7 JO0ES BUsEY] MOUS- Bpag
{pesmyeys-ped D x3) () =) oKe4 &nsodx3 MOUS-| 1o 7 oy ‘aurd WSYNOS pelEes-awEMEsaL (apeibons
#0744 ="0"pec Moug pUnD-{ 4o ) LIylv 0 ' SMNISIOUNIBYIEEM O} PESOTKS JBQUIY I
Q0562/30°7 (A1) 19qunT Jeeus), pRELILET
{eps 0505 ‘pu) y5d0 | = PEO] peBQ JO0K- SSIWUBLE0 PAOU SSEUN JEBG IO 7 ON A4-WeH
| :Aobeie) ¥s3y- , wogp d (XZ) 38GUINT LD SUSUACH
D1 810T -&P00-| K
e1i8)1) ubjsaq jeimonsg suopjeayyedg jeanjansy
EEEOESES
Syt | woREws ki
T SRWL | sweRswonny
OO & SJUAWWO)
panoiddy PTOL/PI/F 338Q pauisaq
g~ ITros 3pod diZ
[02 A1 jenwe) “py siEld unossiy ope| 5> PPY ARAIRG
WO IIEWE G SuUodIe]33s Jlew3awoeisn)
9E6CCCe0TL Juoug
[ uosiesgAsaeis | Pejuo) |
UORINIISUOD)
FEIETS awey Auedwo)
UM SWEN a0 |
uonewaojuj
qor
Tife Y23id 00y
] TIUEqIAR0 |
£l JYFEHEUNE)
08 [C=0E
3 WP
Kiewuing

}99ys Auewiwing TR

46



Gilpin County
Department of
Community Development

Homeowner Affidavit

Permit Number: BLDG-24-27 Homeowner Name: Tim White
Property Address: 940 Missouri Flats Rd
Phone Number: 720.402,9001 Email Address: tiwaggie87@gmail.com

!Electricai and plumbing contractors are licensed by the State of Colorado to help ensure that they are competent
and capable of meeting the relevant technical and safety standards for your project. Each license type has a
defined set of competence criteria that contractors must meet to achieve and maintain a license, Gilpin County
requires electrical and plumbing contractors to be registered prior to doing any work within its boundaries.
General, mechanical and roofing contractors are not licensed by the State of Colorado. Gilpin County Department
of Community Development requires that these contractors be registered through the county prior to doing any
work within its boundaries. Gilpin County requires that contractors show proof of current workman's compensation
and liability insurance, and current state licensing when required. Using an un-licensed, un-registered or un-
insured contractor may lead to unintended conseguences. Each contractor should have proof of licensing,
l@gistration, insurance and warranty information available to you.

Please initial the numbers below that are applicable for your permit regarding the general contractor and sub-
contractors echanical, electrical, and plumbing. We cannot accept check marks or exes on a legal form.

1. I affirm, as the homeowner, I will be acting as my own General Contractor. I understand how to
manage the project and when to request inspections.

MA__ 2. 1affirm, as the homeowner, I will do all of my own mechanical work. I understand the correct
way to do mechanical work and when to request inspections.

M 3. I affirm, as the homeowner, I will do all of my own electrical work. I understand the correct way
to do electrical work and when to request inspections.

_ﬂ& 4, I affirm, as the homeowner, I will do all of my own plumbing work. I understand the correct way
to do plumbing work and when to request inspections.

is For ot
By signing below, | certify that all the work indicated above will be-personally performed by me, the
homeowner. | will have work inspected prior to covering and upon completion of the project prior to
occupancy. All work will be done in accordance with ail building codes and ordinances adopted by
Gilpin County.

:gwé@& %;L/faof

Homeowner Signature Date

Sidtect. e irael

47




County of . Jeferson___ N>

Stamp

( Aj by bl (it of office))

BENJAMIN R ZEIGLER
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY ID 20214027500
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 07/09/2025

48



e e e S

Septemeber 25, 2025

The Mountain-Ear

Fage 23

NFPD

Public Notice

WOTICE OF PUBLICHEARING

Haotice ishereby given for 2P ublic Heaing beforethe
Board of County Commissioners, inwhich the Board
of Courty Gommissioners wil consider for spproval
a regleded buildng envelopeadjustment presiou sy
approved bytheBoard of County Commissionersvia
re=olution SBE 19-02P

The public hesring will be held on Odober 25th, 2025
at 9230 am. or [Jer in the Commisdoner's Meding
Foom at the Hisotic Glpin Couty Cout House
203 Eurgka St Centrdl City, Colorado. Ay snd Al
dooimerts pertaning to this matter may be viewed
betveenthehoursafFE30am andS30pm ., Monday
throuch Thursday &t the Historic Gilpin Courty Court
House Cepatmert of Community Cenelopmert .

Subject Property: That portion of Section 31,
Tovnship 1 Soukh, Range 72 West of the G&h
P.M, Shovn as Parcel B1 on North County
Road Exermption Plat Recorded Juiy 15, 2021,
Recepoon No. 168724 Also lnovn as R114878.

Themesing wilbe heldin person and broadcast ivewa
Foom . Members ofthe public wi be able to participae
sirualy. Adnk tathe lve broadcag can be bund anthe
Gilpin County webste under the public mestings tab.
All intereded persons wishing to be heard are imided
1o sad public mesting, Witten comments o glesions
can be emaled for jzeman@dilpincountyorg This
mesting may be continued as many imes as may be
faund necessary. Those indhiduds reguiing sl
accommodation to padicipete pease oontad Jamie
Boyle 4 (300825231

Public Notice

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

MHotice is hereby given or & Public Hearing befre
the Board of Adjugment, in which the Board of
Adjugment will consider for approval a3 regquesed
watianoe fom the ssthack Sandards of the Gilpin
Courty foning Regulations Sec. 2.3,

The public hearing wil be held on Ocober 23t
2025 4 840 am. o [2er inthe Commissione's
hlesting Room & the Hidoric Gilpin Courty Court
House 203 Eureka 3. Certral City, Golorada. Ay
and dl documents pertaining to this matter may be
wiged bebween the hours of 7230 am. and 530
pm., Mondaythrauch Thrsday at the Histarc Gilpin
Courty Court Houss, Depatment of Community

b

Subject Property: 940 Missouri Flats Rl Central
City, CO 80427,

The megting wil be held in person and broadcas live
wia oom. Members ofthe public wil be

ableto particpae vitudly, Alik tothe live broadcast
can be und onthe Gilpin County

wiehisite nder the public meetingstab. Al interested
pErson S wishing to be heard ane imitedto

said public mesting. Wwitten commerts o quesions
can be emailed o

jZeman@gilpncortyorg. Ths  meetng may  be
cortinued asmary imesas may be found
necessay. Those indwiduds requiing  spedd
accommodaionto paticpae please contact

Jamie Boyle at (30352225983 .

Plein Air Art Exhibition - Through Dctober 5

First Saturday Artisan Market - 5aturday, October 4

Musical Menagerie - Saturday, October 4

Plein Air Artists Colorado Exhibition - august 25 to October 5, 2025

Pumpkin Patch - october 4 and 5

Central City Opera's Haunted History Tour - Saturday, October 11

Paranormal Investigation at the Gilpin History Museum - saturday, October 11
Gilpin Gear Swap - October 17 2nd 18

Central City Creepy Crawl - October 17,18, 24,25

Spooky Stroll - Friday,October 24 e -

Interested in having
your event listed?

Email: mbleyler@gilpincounty.org




10/23/25, 12:00 PM about:blank

BLE-25-05: A Resolution Approving a Boundary Line Elimination to Combine
Parcels A (R005045) and B (R005046) into a Single Parcel Al in Section 2,
Township 2 South, Range 72 West

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Jamie Boyle, Community Development Director, Community Development
Additional Presenters: Brian Smith, Code Enforcement Officer
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? Yes

Background/Request Description: The Applicants, Thomas and Susannah Simone, are petitioning the Gilpin County
Board of County Commissioners to eliminate the boundary line between their properties (Parcel A and Parcel B) to form a
singular parcel to be known as Parcel Al (Attachment 1). Both parcels are currently vacant but have been developed as an
access road crosses the parcels, and a house site was cleared on Parcel B.

Requested Action: Approve, approve with conditions, continue the public hearing, or deny the request

Alternatives:

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank

m



RESOLUTION BLE-5-5
Page 1 of 2

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

RESOLUTION APPROVING A BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION COMBINING PARCELS KNOWN AS
R005045 AND R005046 INTO ONE PARCEL NOW KNOWN AS PARCEL A1, LOCATED IN SECTION
2, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST

WHEREAS, Thomas and Susannah Simone (“Applicants”), owners of parcels known as R00545
and R00546, specifically described in Exhibit A attached hereto, have petitioned the Board of
County Commissioners to have said parcels consolidated into one lot, which shall henceforth be
known as Parcel A1, located in Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 72 West; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. §30-28-139(4) all owners of the above-described parcels have
requested in writing by signing the Authorizing to Apply for BLE-25-5 that the subject parcels be
merged, attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. §30-28-139(3)(b) this Resolution shall serve as the Notice of
Merger; and

WHEREAS, said request is in accordance with Gilpin County Zoning Regulations; and

WHEREAS, by approving this BLE, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin
neither represent nor imply that the resulting parcel will be suitable for development under
Gilpin County Zoning Regulations or Gilpin County Onsite Wastewater Treatment System
(“OWTS”) Regulations or guarantee access for emergency services.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gilpin
that Resolution BLE-25-5 is hereby

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair



RESOLUTION BLE-25-5

Page 2 of 2
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
) ss
COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the
foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Notary Public

Guide to Exhibits:
Exhibit A: Current Warranty Deed with legal descriptions.
Exhibit B: BLE Survey of the parcels

Page 2 of 2



159452

10of2

Total Fee $33.00 Doc Fee $15.00
07/12/2017 11:44:06 AM

Colleen Stewart, Gilpin County, Colorado

td 1000 recvd

WARRANTY DEED
THIS DEED, Made this 6th day of July, 2017 between
Mark Apperson

of the County of Dallas, in the State of Texas, grantot, and

Thomas Simone and Susannah Simone, as Joint Tenants

Whaose legal address is 8803 Tuscan Hill De. Garden Ridge, TX 78266 of the County of Comal, in the State of Texas, grantees:

WITNESSETH, that the grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One Hundred Fifty Thousand anddi0/100 DOLLARS,
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these peesents does grant,
bargain, sell, convey and confirm unto the grantee(s), their heirs and assigns forever, not in tenancy in common but mjjoint tenancy, all the real
property, together with mprovements, if any, situate, lying and being in the County of Gilpin and State of Colorado, deseribed as follows:

See attached Exhibit ‘A’

also known by street and number as 430 Star Peak Road Black Hawk CO 80422

TOGETHER with all and singular the hereditaments and appurtenances theret belonging, of in anywise appertaining, and the
reversion and reversions, remainder and rermainders, rents, issuef and profifs thereof; afid all the estate, right, title interest, claim and demand
whatsoever of the grantor(s), either n law or equity, of, in and to theabove barguined prenises, with the hereditamments and appurtenances.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises above bargamed and described, with the appurtenances, unto the said grantee(s),
their heirs and assigns forever. And the grantor(s), for hirnself has granted, bargained, sold and conveyed, and by these presents does for
himself, his heirs and personal representatives, covenant, grantBacpam, and agree to and svith the grantee(s), their heirs and assigns, that at the
time of the ensealing and delivery of these presents, he is well seized of the premises,above conveyed, has good, sure, perfect, absolute and
indefeasible estate of inherdtance, in law, in fee simple, and has good night, full power and authority to grant, bargain, sell and convey the same i
manner and form as aforesaid, and that the same are fré@afid clear from all formerand other grants, bargains, sales, liens, taxes, assessments,
encumbrances and restrictions of whatever kind of fiature soever, exceptandisubject to:

General Taxes for the year 2017 and subsequent years; and'thése specific exceptions described by refezence to recorded
documents as reflected in the Title doéuments accepted by Grantee(s) in accordance with Sectdon 8.1 (Record Title Matters) of
the contract to buy and Sell real estate relating to the above descrdbed real property; distribution utility easements (including, cable
TV); those specifically described rights of third parfies,not shown by the public records of which Grantee(s) has actual knowledge
and which were aceepted by Grantee(s) in accordance with Section 8.2 (Off Record Title Matters) and Section 9 (Current Survey
Review) of the f£ontract to Buyand Sell Réaljestate relating to the above described property; inclusion of the Property within any
special taxing{district; the benefits and burdens of any recorded declaration and party wall agreements, if any.

The grantor{sy@hall and will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the above-bargained premises in the quiet and peaceable
possession of the grantée(s), their heirs and assigns, against all and every person or persons lawfully claiming the whale or any part ther¢of. The
singular number shall include the plurglgthe plaral the singular, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all genders.

MICHAEL J. GILBERT
Notary Public

5 f Colorad State of Colorade

e orolomdo %SS, Notary ID # 20094015211
County of Gilpin 3 My Commission Expires 06-13-2021
The foregoing ins wys acknowledged before me on July 6, 2017, by Mark Apperson

Witness my hand 3 seal.

Notary Public e




159452
20f2
Gilpin County

Attached to and forming a part of Deed from Mark Apperson to Thomas Simone and Susannah
Simone, as Joint Tenants

Exhibit ‘A’

Parcel A;

The Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE NW SW) of
Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 72 West of the 6th P.M.,

County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

Parcel B:

The Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NWNWASW) of
Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 72 West of the 6th P.M.,

County of Gilpin, State of Colorado.

Parcel C:

An non-exclusive easement for ingress and egress, onfan existing road over and'across Lot 33,
Wedgwood Wilderness, Unit 2, located in the Southeast Quarter'@fSection 3, Township 2 South,
Range 72 West of the 6th P.M., 40 feet in width and being 20 feet on'either side of the centerline
described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the centerline of saidlexisting road'and thénortherly property line of said
Lot 33, from which the East 1/4 Corneflef said Section 3 bears N. 12°24'41" E., 855.14 feet;
thence N. 62°32' E., a distance of 38.8 feetathence N. 43°51'E., a distance of 46.6 feet, thence N.
33°25' E., a distance of 122.8 feet; thence N, 37°21"Elgagdistance of 44.2 feet; thence N. 55°37'
E., a distance of 14.0 feet to a point omsthe eastline of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 3
and the Point of Terminus, from which said East 1/4, Comer of said Section 3 bears N. 01°00'00"
E., 638.25 feet,

County of Gilpin, State of Gélorado.



Parcel Description
(PROVIDED BY CLIENT)

PARCEL A:

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2,

TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M,,
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO.

PARCEL B:

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,

COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO.

Boundary Closure Report

COURSE: N87"13'00"E LENGTH: 1240.40°
COURSE: S01°28'04"E LENGTH: 642.78’
COURSE: S87°12'20"W LENGTH: 1257.05°
COURSE: N00'00’47"E LENGTH: 643.62’
ERROR CLOSURE: 0.007’ COURSE: S$81"13'36"W
ERROR NORTH: —0.0011’ EAST: —0.0072’
PRECISION  1: 540550
Legend

@ FOUND ALIQUOT MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED

o FOUND MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED
(AM) AS MEASURED AT TIME OF SURVEY

(C) CALCULATED FROM RECORD AND AS MEASURED
INFORMATION

(S) AS PER SURVEY DATED JULY 18, 2005
[ ] GRAVEL ROAD

ow— OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
UTILITY POLE

Owner’s Certificate
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE

BY THOMAS SIMONE, OWNER DATE
BY SUSANNAH SIMONE, OWNER DATE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)SS.
COUNTY OF ___ )
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS ___ DAY OF

, 20__, BY <OWNER'S NAME>.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

DATE NOTARY PUBLIC

MY ADDRESS |IS:

Board of County Commissioners Approval

THIS BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION APPROVED
BY THE GILPIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

THIS DAY OF 20

CHAIRPERSON:

ATTEST:

Clerk & Recorder's Certificate
STATE OF COLORADO )

)SS
COUNTY OF _____ )
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED IN MY OFFICE AT ________
O'CLOCK __.M., THIS ____ DAY OF 20__, AND IS DULY RECORDED 100
IN PLAN FILE
FEES $________ PAD.
RECORDER

RECEPTION NO.

DEPUTY
FILM #

BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

FOUND 2—1/2" PIPE WITH 3—1/4" BRASS CAP
”"GENERAL LAND OFFICE 1915”
(PER MON REC. DATED 11/11/2002)

?\NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 2
l
l

SHEET

1

OF 1

Py
=
<
I
v
NJ
)
(o]
N
L
&
ﬁ.
N
S| BASIS OF BEARINGS
) N87'13'00"E 1240.40° (AM)
o 13'17°E 1239.95" (S) ,
= N8BS ‘ 620.20. (C)
619.98" (S)
WEST 1/4 CORNER FOUND 2% PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP
FOUND 2" PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP > ?2? 3&;@4@6“2/53 S7E3CG1%
"W 1/4 SEC 2 3-2 T2S R72W 2001 LS 7361 PRETRREDINERL ONUMENT RECORD
(PER MON REC. DATED 11/11,/2002)
ELIMINATED LOT LINE
\ R
s
A
Sy 0 ™
™~ N I\. A
0 *Q 3
- 3 g .
N o I3 PARCEL B L i
r;)' T PARCEL A L L 5 g
© © e ~ © 9
o o NS
| - O
33 S5 ?
o o o 9
© 9o D=
o =
S 2
S
oV %
628.52" (C)
52852 (O) 628.24" (S)
62824 (&) ST 20°W 1257.05 (AM) FOUND #5 REBAR
Nty * (S) BROKEN ALUMINUM CAP
S8819'10"W 1256.48" (

FOUNDRBENT #5 REBAR
UPGRADED TO #6 REBAR
WITH 2" ALUMINUM CAP
AND NEW MONUMENT RECORD

N

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 50 100 200

e g S

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100 ft.

PREPARED NEW MONUMENT RECORD

PLAT

1.

10.

e SITE
Star Peak Rul
f—.u-'-wr y
© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 TomTomI:E b :, e
Vicinity Map
NOT TO SCALE
Notes

THIS EXHIBIT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT
OR BINDER. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS—OF—-WAY DISCOVERED IN THE COURSE OF OUR
INVESTIGATION ARE SHOWN HEREON. EASEMENTS SUCH AS UNRECORDED EASEMENTS
MAY NOT HAVE BEEN DISCOVERED IN OUR SEARCH AND MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CLIENT OBTAIN A CURRENT TITLE
COMMITMENT OR BINDER TO FURTHER AID IN RESEARCHING EASEMENTS,
RIGHTS—OF—-WAY AND ENCUMBRANCES THAT MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON
ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH
DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE
COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN
HEREON.

THIS BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE, NAMED IN THE STATEMENT HEREON. SAID STATEMENT
DOES NOT EXTEND TO ANY UNNAMED PERSON WITHOUT AN EXPRESS STATEMENT BY
THE SURVEYOR NAMING SAID PERSON.

THIS SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS DERIVED BEARINGS BASED ON A BEARING OF N87°13’00"E
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, BETWEEN A FOUND 2" PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP
STAMPED "W 1/4 SEC 2 3—2 T2S R72W 2001 LS 7361" AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 2 AND A FOUND 2” PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP STAMPED "SE COR SW1/4
NW1/4 SEC 2 T2S R72W 1664 LS 7361” AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH
1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2 AS SHOWN
HEREON. COLORADO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE, NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD83). ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE
THERETO.

ONLY SURFACE EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE FIELDWORK IS
SHOWN HEREON. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE FIELD LOCATED BY THE
APPROPRIATE AGENCY OR UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, PURSUANT TO
C.R.S. SEC. 9-1.5—-103.

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS OR DEFACES ANY PUBLIC LAND
SURVEY MONUMENT AND/OR BOUNDARY MONUMENT OR ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS
TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE C.R.S. SEC 18—4-508. WHOEVER
WILLFULLY DESTROYS, DEFACES, CHANGES, OR REMOVES TO ANOTHER PLACE ANY
SECTION CORNER, QUARTER—-SECTION CORNER, OR MEANDER POST, ON ANY
GOVERNMENT LINE OF SURVEY, OR WILLFULLY CUTS DOWN ANY WITNESS TREE OR ANY
TREE BLAZED TO MARK THE LINE OF A GOVERNMENT SURVEY, OR WILLFULLY DEFACES,
CHANGES, OR REMOVES ANY MONUMENT OR BENCH MARK OF ANY GOVERNMENT
SURVEY, SHALL BE FINED UNDER THIS TITLE OR IMPRISONED NOT MORE THAN SIX
MONTHS, OR BOTH. 18 U.S.C. § 1858.

THE DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FOOT.
DATES OF FIELDWORK: JULY 10, 2025

CONSIDERATION WAS GIVEN TO TO THE SURVEY BY PETER PALOMBO, LS 33187, DATED
7/18/05, APPARENTLY UNRECORDED, WHICH WAS PROVIDED TO FLATIRONS BY THE
CLIENT, TO BE USED AS THE BASIS OF THE LOT LINE ELIMINATION PLAT. SAID PALOMBO
SURVEY SHOWS PARTIAL SECTION INFORMATION. MONUMENT RECORDS PURPORTED TO
BE PREPARED BY PALOMBO SUBSEQUENT TO SAID SURVEY WERE NOT FOUND.

Surveyor's Statement

l, JAMES Z. GOWAN, A LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, HEREBY
STATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF FLATIRONS, INC., TO THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE, THAT
A SURVEY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES WAS CONDUCTED BY ME OR UNDER MY
RESPONSIBLE CHARGE .ON..JULY 10, 2025; .JHAT, SAID SURVEY AND THE ATTACHED PRINT

HEREON WERE| MADE IN SUBSTANTIAL ACCORDANCE WITH C.R.S. 38—51-102 (12)

"LAND

SURVEY PLATY, IS ACCURATE /T@: THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF,
IS IN ACCORDANEGE™ WITH ARPLICABLE| STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND IS NOT A GUARANTY
OR WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED.

JAMES Z. GOWAN COLORADO P.L.S. #29038
VICE PRESIDENT, FLATIRONS, INC.

DATE

REVISION

BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION PLAT
PREPARED FOR
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE
COPYRIGHT 2025 FLATIRONS, INC.

7000 N. BROADWAY,
SUITE 209
DENVER, CO 80221
(303) 936—6997

www.FlatironsInc.com
655 FOURTH AVE

LONGMONT, CO 80501
(303) 776—1733

Flatirons, Inc.
Land Surveying Services

3825 IRIS AVE,
SUITE 395
BOULDER, CO 80301
(303) 443—7001

JOB NUMBER:
25—82,755

DATE:
08—14—-2025

DRAWN BY:
M. ROBAK

CHECKED BY-
SB/JJK /JZG

SHEET 1 OF 1




Staff Report

Department of Community Development
203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427

Case Details

To: Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners

From: Brian Smith, Code Enforcement Officer

Meeting Date & Time: October 28th, 2025; Public Hearing 9:30AM or later
Meeting Location: 203 Eureka St. Central City, CO 80427

File Number: BLE-25-5

Petition Type: Boundary Line Elimination

Applicant: Thomas & Susannah Simone

Subject Property(s): Parcel A described as: The Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (NE NW SW) of Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 72 West of the 6™ P.M., County of
Gilpin, State of Colorado. Also known as Parcel ID Number: 171102300006, Assessor Account Number:

R0O05045

Parcel B: The Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NW NW SW) of
Section 2, Township 2 South, Range 72 West of the 6™ P.M., County of Gilpin, State of Colorado. Also
known as Parcel ID Number: 171102300010, Assessor Account Number: R0O05046

Easement on Parcel B described in Book 248, Page 64.

Subject Property Zoning: RR, Resource Residential

Executive Summary

The Applicants and owners of the subject properties, Thomas and Susannah Simone, are
petitioning the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners to eliminate the boundary line
between their properties (Parcel A and Parcel B) to form a singular parcel to be known as Parcel
Al (Attachment 1). Both parcels are currently vacant but have been developed previously, as an
access road crosses the parcels, and a house site was cleared on Parcel B.

The existing driveway was graded and a homesite was excavated on Parcel B under grading
permit 18-10-203 issued on October 4™, 2018 (Attachment 2). This Boundary Line Elimination
(BLE) is subject to Section 5.5 (A)(2) of the Gilpin County Zoning Regulations for Subdivision
Exemption, which states that any lot or parcel may be combined with an existing developed
parcel.

Pa AN



Site Location

Rere R

Zoning Regulations Section 5.5 Subdivision Exemptions

A. Boundary Line Elimination Exemption (BLE)

1. PURPOSE: BLE exemptions apply when land re-configurations proposing to be
exempted from subdivision regulation would combine existing lots or parcels
through the elimination of existing boundary line(s) only.

2. STANDARDS: Any lot or parcel may be combined with an existing developed
parcel. If all parcels to be combined are presently vacant, and if none of the
subject parcels alone could be developed according to current zoning and Onsite
Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS) regulations, then the resulting combined
parcel must be able to meet all required setbacks and accommodate an OWTS.

Staff Recommendation

Staff are recommending approval of BLE-25-5. Approval would merge the existing parcels A and
B and would create a new parcel known as Al.

Possible Actions

1. Approval — Granting the request as presented.

2. Approval with Conditions — Approval dependent upon certain conditions being met, as
deemed appropriate by the Board.

3. Denial — A denial would maintain the separate parcels.

Pa AN

2



4. Continuance — Defers action to a later meeting (date certain). The Board may request
additional information (e.g., technical materials, agency comments) to be submitted

before the continued hearing.

Report Attachments

Attachment 1: BLE-25-Application Authorization To Apply
Attachment 2: Applicant submitted surveys

Attachment 3: Assessor’s Property Reports

Attachment 4: Grading Permit 18-10-203



10/8/25, 915 AM about blank

AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY SR

Gilpin County mmﬁ g
. (s

Department of Community Development Qs

Application Number: BLE-25-5

Primary Applicant: ThomasSimone

Parcel 1 AAN 171102300006

Parcel 2 AAN 171102300010

Parcel 3 AAN

Parcel 4 AAN

Parcel 5 AAN

Parcel 6 AAN

Parcel 7 AAN

Parcel 8 AAN

The primary applicant is seeking a Boundary Elimination of the above nam y Assessor Account

Number. Approval of this application will result in the elimination of one
and recorded, this process can not be reversed. Previously eliminated
authorization form will need to be completed by each individual owne
to this Boundary Line Elimination.

arcels. Once approved
re-subdivided. This

By printing and signing my name below, | attest that | am of at least one of the subject parcels to
this Boundary Line Elimination. | authorize the primary [ is Boundary Line Elimination
application to seek a Boundary Line Elimination with ilpi nty Board of County, Comppissioners.

This form must be notarized.

Thomas Simone
Printed Name ned Name

State of (COLORAOO

(date) by TEQM ﬁmmgg (name(s) of individual(s))

WALTER HUTWELKER IV
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY 1D 20144025154
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 09. 2028

(Title of office))

<A Scanner Lens
about blank n



10/8/25, 9:15 AM about blank

AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY

Gilpin County
Department of Community Development

Application Number: BLE-25-5

Primary Applicant: ThomasSimone Susannah Simone
Parcel 1 AAN 171102300006

Parcel 2 AAN 171102300010

Parcel 3 AAN
Parcel 4 AAN
Parcel 5 AAN
Parcel 6 AAN
Parcel 7 AAN
Parcel 8 AAN

The primary applicant is seeking a Boundary Elimination of the above na y Assessor Account
Number. Approval of this application will result in the elimination of one th arcels. Once approved
and recorded, this process can not be reversed. Previously eliminated ot be re-subdivided. This
authorization form will need to be completed by each individual owner currently listed on the deeds subject

to this Boundary Line Elimination.

By printing and signing my name below, | attest that | am
this Boundary Line Elimination. | authorize the primary
application to seek a Boundary Line Elimination with

f at least one of the subject parcels to
is Boundary Line Elimination

This form must be notarized.

Susannah Simone
Printed Name

gned Narpe)

State of /’ oRA00

(date) by 5«)+-'>¢~Mar&§_hm:m.s;(name(s) of individual(s))

WALTER HUTWELKER [v
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY 1D 20144035194
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 09, 2028

<A Scanner Lens
about:blank 11



Parcel Description
(PROVIDED BY CLIENT)

PARCEL A:

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2,

TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M,,
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO.

PARCEL B:

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,

COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO.

Boundary Closure Report

COURSE: N8713'00"E LENGTH: 1240.40°
COURSE: S01°28'04"E LENGTH: 642.78
COURSE: S87°12'20"W LENGTH: 1257.05
COURSE: NO0O0"00°47"E LENGTH: 643.62'

COURSE: S81°13'36"W
EAST: —0.0072

ERROR CLOSURE: 0.007’
ERROR NORTH: —0.0011"

PRECISION 1: 540550

Legend
e, FOUND ALIQUOT MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED

o FOUND MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED
(AM) AS MEASURED AT TIME OF SURVEY

(C) CALCULATED FROM RECORD AND AS MEASURED
INFORMATION

(S) AS PER SURVEY DATED JULY 18, 2005
[ ] GRAVEL ROAD

ow— OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
‘@ UTILITY POLE

Owner’s Certificate
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE

BY THOMAS SIMONE, OWNER DATE
BY SUSANNAH SIMONE, OWNER DATE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)SS.
COUNTY OF ___ )
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS ___ DAY OF

, 20__, BY <OWNER'S NAME>.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

DATE NOTARY PUBLIC

MY ADDRESS |IS:

Board of County Commissioners Approval

THIS BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION APPROVED
BY THE GILPIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

THIS DAY OF 20

CHAIRPERSON:

ATTEST:

Clerk & Recorder's Certificate
STATE OF COLORADO )

)SS
COUNTY OF _____ )
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED IN MY OFFICE AT ________
O'CLOCK __.M., THIS ____ DAY OF 20__, AND IS DULY RECORDED X
IN PLAN FILE
FEES $________ PAD.
RECORDER

RECEPTION NO.

DEPUTY
FILM #

BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 2,
TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 72 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

FOUND 2—1/2" PIPE WITH 3—1/4" BRASS CAP
”"GENERAL LAND OFFICE 1915”
(PER MON REC. DATED 11/11/2002)

?\NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 2
l
l

(AM)

24°E 2631.24’

NO_J‘O_O’

SHEET T OF 1

BASIS OF BEARINGS

N87'13'00"E 1240.40° éAM)
Ng8'13'17"E_1239.95" (S)

520020" (C)
619.98" (S)

620.20" (C)
619.98 (S)

WEST 1/4 CORNER

FOUND 2" PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP

"W 1/4 SEC 2 3—2 T2S R72W 2001 LS 7361
(PER MON REC. DATED 11/11,/2002)

PARCEL A

NOO'O0'47E 643.62 (AM)
NO1°00’00"E 641.56 (S)

628,52 (€)
628.24 (S)

ELIMINATED LOT LINE\

S00°43'36"E 643.14° (C)
NO0"15'34"E4642.29" (S)

FOUNDF2" PIPE"WITH 3" STEEL CAP
“SE COR SW1/4 NW1/4 SEC 2

T2S R72W 1664 LS 7361
PREPARED NEW MONUMENT RECORD

PARCEL B

S01°28'04"E 642.78" (AM)
S0028'49"E 643.12" (S)

ONU

S871220°'W 1257.05 (AM)

628.52" (C)
628.24° (S)

FOUND #5 REBAR

FOUND BENT #5 REBAR
UPGRADED TO #6 REBAR
WITH 2 ALUMINUM CAR
AND NEW MONUMENT/ARECORD

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 50 100 200

e ™ ™™

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 100 ft.

<881910"W 1256.48" (S)

BROKEN ALUMINUM CAP
PREPARED NEW MONUMENT RECORD

PLAT

1.

10.

Lippinco, e 4 SITE
Star Meak Ru
f-.k’-‘"ﬂc i
© 2025 Microsoft Corporation © 2025 TomToml:s q :I 3
Vicinity Map
NOT TO SCALE
Notes

THIS EXHIBIT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT
OR BINDER. EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS—OF—-WAY DISCOVERED IN THE COURSE OF OUR
INVESTIGATION ARE SHOWN HEREON. EASEMENTS SUCH AS UNRECORDED EASEMENTS
MAY NOT HAVE BEEN DISCOVERED IN OUR SEARCH AND MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CLIENT OBTAIN A CURRENT TITLE
COMMITMENT OR BINDER TO FURTHER AID IN RESEARCHING EASEMENTS,
RIGHTS—OF—-WAY AND ENCUMBRANCES THAT MAY AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON
ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH
DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE
COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN
HEREON.

THIS BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION PLAT WAS PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE, NAMED IN THE STATEMENT HEREON. SAID STATEMENT
DOES NOT EXTEND TO ANY UNNAMED PERSON WITHOUT AN EXPRESS STATEMENT BY
THE SURVEYOR NAMING SAID PERSON.

THIS SURVEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF SURVEYOR.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS DERIVED BEARINGS BASED ON A BEARING OF N87°13’00"E
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2, BETWEEN A FOUND 2" PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP
STAMPED "W 1/4 SEC 2 3—2 T2S R72W 2001 LS 7361" AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF
SECTION 2 AND A FOUND 2” PIPE WITH 3" STEEL CAP STAMPED "SE COR SW1/4
NW1/4 SEC 2 T2S R72W 1664 LS 7361” AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH
1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 2 AS SHOWN
HEREON. COLORADO STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH ZONE, NORTH
AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD83). ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE RELATIVE
THERETO.

ONLY SURFACE EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE FIELDWORK IS
SHOWN HEREON. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE FIELD LOCATED BY THE
APPROPRIATE AGENCY OR UTILITY COMPANY PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, PURSUANT TO
C.R.S. SEC. 9-1.5—-103.

ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS OR DEFACES ANY PUBLIC LAND
SURVEY MONUMENT AND/OR BOUNDARY MONUMENT OR ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS
TWO (2) MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE C.R.S. SEC 18—4-508. WHOEVER
WILLFULLY DESTROYS, DEFACES, CHANGES, OR REMOVES TO ANOTHER PLACE ANY
SECTION CORNER, QUARTER—-SECTION CORNER, OR MEANDER POST, ON ANY
GOVERNMENT LINE OF SURVEY, OR WILLFULLY CUTS DOWN ANY WITNESS TREE OR ANY
TREE BLAZED TO MARK THE LINE OF A GOVERNMENT SURVEY, OR WILLFULLY DEFACES,
CHANGES, OR REMOVES ANY MONUMENT OR BENCH MARK OF ANY GOVERNMENT
SURVEY, SHALL BE FINED UNDER THIS TITLE OR IMPRISONED NOT MORE THAN SIX
MONTHS, OR BOTH. 18 U.S.C. § 1858.

THE DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FOOT.
DATES OF FIELDWORK: JULY 10, 2025

CONSIDERATION WAS GIVEN TO TO THE SURVEY BY PETER PALOMBO, LS 33187, DATED
7/18/05, APPARENTLY UNRECORDED, WHICH WAS PROVIDED TO FLATIRONS BY THE
CLIENT, TO BE USED AS THE BASIS OF THE LOT LINE ELIMINATION PLAT. SAID PALOMBO
SURVEY SHOWS PARTIAL SECTION INFORMATION. MONUMENT RECORDS PURPORTED TO
BE PREPARED BY PALOMBO SUBSEQUENT TO SAID SURVEY WERE NOT FOUND.

Surveyor's Statement

l, JAMES Z. GOWAN, A LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED IN THE STATE OF COLORADO, HEREBY
STATE FOR AND ON BEHALF OF FLATIRONS, INC., TO THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE, THAT
A SURVEY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PREMISES WAS CONDUCTED BY ME OR UNDER MY
RESPONSIBLE CHARGE .ON..JULY 10, 2025; .JHAT, SAID SURVEY AND THE ATTACHED PRINT

HEREON WERE| MADE IN SUBSTANTIAL ACCORDANCE WITH C.R.S. 38—51-102 (12)

"LAND

SURVEY PLATY, IS ACCURATE /T@: THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF,
IS IN ACCORDANEGE™ WITH ARPLICABLE| STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND IS NOT A GUARANTY
OR WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED.

JAMES Z. GOWAN COLORADO P.L.S. #29038
VICE PRESIDENT, FLATIRONS, INC.

DATE

REVISION

BOUNDARY LINE ELIMINATION PLAT
PREPARED FOR
THOMAS & SUSANNAH SIMONE
COPYRIGHT 2025 FLATIRONS, INC.

7000 N. BROADWAY,
SUITE 209
DENVER, CO 80221
(303) 936—6997

www.FlatironsInc.com
655 FOURTH AVE

LONGMONT, CO 80501
(303) 776—1733

Flatirons, Inc.
Land Surveying Services

3825 IRIS AVE,
SUITE 395
BOULDER, CO 80301
(303) 443—7001

JOB NUMBER:
25—82,755

DATE:
08—14—-2025

DRAWN BY:
M. ROBAK

CHECKED BY-
SB/JJK /JZG

SHEET 1 OF 1




Account Information

Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

PIN

ACCOUNTNUMBER
ACCOUNTTYPE
XCLASSDESC
XPROPERTYCODE
XPROPERTYCODEDESC
PARCELNUMBER
SITUS2
LEGALSUMMARY

CITY

ZIP

NEIGHBORHOOD
PLSSLEGAL
PLSSLEGAL_RANGE
PLSSLEGAL_TOWNSHIP
PLSSLEGAL_SECTION
TAXAREAID
OWNERNAME
OWNERADDRESS

CONFIDENTIAL
MODELLIST
MAPLINK

Additional Owner Details

171102300006

R005045

RealAccount

VACANT LAND

0540

VACANT 10-34.99 ACRE
171102300006

BLACK HAWK CO 80422
S:2T:2S R: 72W NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4
BLACK HAWK

80422

500_OUTLYING AREA

S:2T:2SR: 72W

72W

2S

2

058_TAX AREA 58-TIMBERLINE FD - 05
SIMONE THOMAS & SUSANNAH

6780 E CEDAR AVE BLDG A AP
DENVER, CO 80224

0
1-MODEL_LAND

https://www.google 8,-105.423541

Owner Name

SIMONE THOMAS & SUSANN

Owner Address

6780 E CEDAR AVE BLDG A APT 601
DENVER, CO 80224

Date Grantor Grantee Amount
APPERSON MARK SIMONE THOMAS & SUSANNAH 150,000

REYNOLDS H ROBERT & KRIST... APPERSON MARK 125,000

B: 548 P: 292 36,000

d Estimated Taxes

Tax Yea Taxable Actual Mill Levy Estimated Tax
2023 $31,000.00 $111,110.00 66.281 $2,054.71
2024 $31,000.00 $111,110.00 66.785 $2,070.34
2025 $35,000.00 $129,630.00 66.785 $2,337.48

Property Details




Model
LAND 1

Property Images

Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Attribute Name

NEIGHBORHOOD
ABSTRACT_CODE
LAND_CODE
ACTUALAREA
USE_CODE

Attribute Value




Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Account Information

PIN 171102300010
ACCOUNTNUMBER R005046
ACCOUNTTYPE RealAccount
XCLASSDESC VACANT LAND
XPROPERTYCODE 0540
XPROPERTYCODEDESC VACANT 10-34.99 ACRE
PARCELNUMBER 171102300010

SITUS2 BLACK HAWK CO 80422
LEGALSUMMARY

CITY BLACK HAWK

ZIP 80422
NEIGHBORHOOD 500_OUTLYING AREA
PLSSLEGAL S:2T:2S R: 72W
PLSSLEGAL_RANGE 72W

PLSSLEGAL_TOWNSHIP 2S
PLSSLEGAL_SECTION 2

TAXAREAID 058_TAX AREA 58-TIMBERLINE FD - 0
OWNERNAME SIMONE THOMAS & SUSANNAH
OWNERADDRESS 6780 E CEDAR AVE

DENVER, CO 80224
CONFIDENTIAL 0
MODELLIST 1-MODEL_LAND
MAPLINK https://www.goog| m/maps?q=

Additional Owner Details

S:2T:2S R: 72W NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 EXCEPT PT DESC 248/6

59,-105.421535

Owner Name
SIMONE THOMAS &ISUSANN

Sales Info

Owner Address

6780 E CEDAR AVE BLDG A APT 601
DENVER, CO 80224

Date Grantor
APPERSON MARK

050 REYNOLDS H ROBERT & KRIST...

B: 548 P: 292
B: 0267 P

nd Estimated Taxes

JACKSON JAMES R & NINA

Grantee
SIMONE THOMAS & SUSANNAH
APPERSON MARK

LOSH RUSSELL G & D ELLEN

Amount
150,000
125,000
36,000
5,000

Tax Year Taxable
2023 $31,000.00
2024 $31,000.00
2025 $35,000.00

Property Details

Actual Mill Levy
$111,110.00 66.281
$111,110.00 66.785
$129,630.00 66.785

Estimated Tax
$2,054.71
$2,070.34
$2,337.48




Model
LAND 1

Property Images

Gilpin County Assessor Data Site
April Nielsen, P.O. Box 338, Central City, CO, 80427
(P) 303 582-5451 | (F) | (E) anielsen@gilpincounty.org

Attribute Name

NEIGHBORHOOD
ABSTRACT_CODE
LAND_CODE
ACTUALAREA
USE_CODE

Attribute Value




BUILDING PERMIT

PROJECT INFORMATION ¢ 0

PERMIT NUMBER: N
18-10-203 (P " W
JOB ADDRESS:  Starr Peak Road 4w 430 >
ASSESSOR ACCOUNT NUMBER:  R005045 and RO05046
Permit Type: Grading I Number of Floors: | Total FloofyArea:
Remarks:

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

OWNER NAME:  Thomas & Susannah Simone

MAILING ADDRESS: 8803 Tuscan Hill Dr, Garden Ridge TX 78266

PHONE # 210.919.4192 ] FAX # E-MAIL:

CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT

NAME OF COMPANY: owner

MAILING ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON:

PHONE #
In consideration of the issuance of this permit, the undersi es to comply with all laws and regulations in
placement, construction, demolition, eregtion or d structure or change of occupancy for which this permit

plied with in the placement, construction, demolition,
erection, or use of the subject structure t by the County Building Official or his/her designee
immediately thereafter. No refund of the ill be made. The building permit is not transferable. A
building permit is valid for two ye e extended at the sole discretion of the County Building Official or
his/her designee. Renewal fee every outstanding permit, unless the County Building Official or
his/her designee is notified that t defined by the currently adopted building code. There is a $35
fee per Failed Inspections. No upancy or Certificate of Completion shall be issued until all past due
renewal fees and/or Failed aid in full and the project meets all laws and regulation in place at the
r on the basis of incorrect informatioppupplied by the applicant shall be

s /C) = ‘/(?

Owner/Authorized Agent Signature (Applicant) Date

PERMIT FEE —$50.00

Date Issued: 10-.04-2018
Cash o~  Check 0 check #

Permit Expiration Date: 10.04-2020

OBV 10.4 .18

vilding Official — Signature Date
pproval of Issuance)

GILPIN COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
CENTRAL CITY COURTHOUSE, 203 EUREKA STREET — 2%° FLOOR
P.O. BOX 661
CENTRAL CITY, CO 80427
Phone: 303-582-5831 — Fax: 303-582-5440
K:\FORMS\Buildin Permit Template.docx 3117




O * 0D

16\

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
Gilpin County Community Development Department - PO Box 661, Central City CO 80427 (303) 582-5831

BUILDING ADDRESS: Y205 5/&'2 /Gj.q é /2(‘ / ONTE ;-2 6)

PARCEL LEGAL DESCRIPTION: : AAN:
Ro0psousé ¥ RopocSoy
USE OF EXISTING BLDG.(S) EXISTING FLOOR AREA
N /A
USE OF PROPOSED BLDG.(S) PROPOSED FLOOR AREA**

DESCR!PTION OF WQRK TO BE PERFOR APPLICANTS VALUATION OF

mu e/)(/j ;/L\e} 7/UC. @Meg vatlfw\ qﬂ/{amfsa?(’
LEGAL OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME \/.7)‘:) 5 géu ,1.] (} 5‘! Mo e MAILING ADDRESS
PHONE J, CITY, STATE, ZIP.- ;
Alo 2/¢ 4192 G 20k

PROJECT DESIGN PROFESSIONAL OR CONTRACTOR

NAME MAILING £

PHONE

OTHER

EMAIL

CELL

Submittals must include the following (i i osteris ay not be necessary, please ask for details)
2 total sets of collated building plans ite Site Plan showing access to public rood (attach
or engineer, conforming to current buildi ; d} easement if applicable), property lines and
to 11x17" or smaller. The site plan must be . | setbacks, driveway locations and specification

(grade, width, radius), culvert and other drainage
treatments (reviewed by Road and Bridge)¥,
Mandatory Plan Declaration (snow parking and circulations, outdoor lighting (note
Floor Plan with square footage n ed (bedroom, fixture type and lumen output), septic location,
bufhroom etc.) and showing i survey*

MAY REQUIRE

Public Health Septic Permit *

Address request form *

COMMERCIAL — A third set of complete plans is
required *

ys#ollowing the date of application shall expire by limitation, and the submittal may be thereafter destroyed by the
nderstand that | am consentmg to ullow the County Staff involved in this application or their designees to enter onto and
ining prior consent. A survey may be required to verify the location of

Date /O = /g

(If acting as agent for legal owner, please attach original Letter of Authorization and sign application.)

Staff Only Staff Only

Building Approval / Date Planning Approval / Date 6/16

K:\FORMS\BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.docx



(Exceprien 3, SerTion z)

£PTiert G , SECTI

AT

et -

MOUNTAIN CLAIM STAKING INC.
7285 MT MEEKER

LONGMONT, COLORADO 80503

(3€3) 530-2973




BT e 1

g e s

4

L g J\na@)
aL brg }j

d

n k=3
e o 4
\ ~1
A '\l ™
\ \\ i
n ¢
4
i
~ SY
3 Q
X
4 e
S
§ 3
e}

Iham,

L4
—

"

N \\>7




E

S 00728'49"
1286.23

/f

S 00°28'49" £

-9

dv0 'RQTY KLk |
UVEIY ¢ ON L3S '/

|
LBTBE STd /7
v
oS

It 2

A R

| M 0LELEBE S A
,. B+'9GZ 1 FPTBZS <%
M 00,6188 5 e i
LBTEE S1d =, S
SBTEE STd dV0 "ROTV Hiik i 2 O
dvo “ROTY HLIA VEEN S ON l3s — =
dVEIY ¢ ON LAS e g -
W — ol \\\ .
o W —_— — i _ (11a! = {
R e D T e e g AR !
i
00
z
2(2
nE
o 14 U5 1SBvSrel0r o o ols
s S3¥09 vroee o - 14 88 s2/5'28200¢ 1S
g S3Mv 25876
G rm
A
S al
LA
M2y szl 28
T UN %/TUN
KeLd sz 28
¥/IMS %/THN ¥/1EN
1984 S1
LBIEE S1d M228 szl
dY0 'ROTV HIIA 28
dVd3Y ¢ ON L3S F P/1M dVD
BE'619 ¥ ROTV
3 LLELEE N .E QNNOJ

3 LLLELBE N

566821




WO euve @A WA CAICT T

. 20Coe ) ¢ sapog
ZERN LS wbel 04T
OHNMOTVd "W HALAL

i
ks
3
:i;

s

|
|
|
[
|
|
!
|
|
|
|
[
I
|

le
58
3z

53

AL BEL £Y
SAME vk B

PRG0S RO O W4 (OO A EANBRLISYY e

siRg
3

i

*
8

i
in

if

gl
i i)
e
s g i;g;§§§! :
st ]
i
;

i
m

Hishis

:

52
gglg
;Ai!
P
it
szt
yi
3]
£
it
23

1
o

0a¥H0100 40 IALVLS 'NIJUD 40 ALNNOD
Wd U0 FHL JO maid  S2L @ 23S 40 ¥/1 MS FHL 40 ¥/TMN FHL J0 ¥/1 AN AHL 40
A ‘Wd W9 IHL 40 M2L¥  S2l 2 '0FS 40 ¥/1 MS FHL 40 ¥/TMN FHL 40 ¥/1 AN FHL 4O
LV1d AHAMNS (UNV1




oxieten 3

2, IR vl A e

w

1)

RPLY (s

e
4 of

7

J]/J,,JJ

g

yyoy g Cgmmen  JIbE 2
iyel
a

jrem ]

—_—



10/21/25, 12:53 PM about:blank

Ordinance 25-02 Designating Non-Truck Routes
Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Andrew Decker, Right of Way Specialist, Public Works
Additional Presenters: John Combs
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description: We believe that Dory Hill Rd, Gap Rd, and South Beaver Creek Rd are being
damaged by heavy trucks using them as a shortcut. Passing Ordinance 25-02 Designating Non-Truck Routes will
restrict trucks weighing more than 26,000 Ibs GVW (Gross Vehicle Weight) from using these roads without a valid
permit issued by Public Works unless they are directed to do so by law enforcement in the case of an emergency.
Permits will be issued for delivery of equipment and materials when associated with an approved Building Permit,
Grading Permit or OWTS Permit. Permits valid for one year will be available for Septic Pump Trucks who wish to
serve residents along these routes. Exception will also be granted to any resident who lives along these routes and
owns excluded trucks or equipment.

Requested Action: Recommended action: Perform 1st reading of Ordinance at current meeting. The Board may
openly discuss Ordinance and propose any changes they wish to see to presented Ordinance. Should the Board
wish to proceed and move Ordinance forward, they must vote to approve and move to order publication of this
Ordinance in full, in the Newspaper of Record.

Next step: The Ordinance will be published in full in the next edition of the Newspaper of Record. The publication
will also include the date of the statutorily required public hearing prior to the second reading and possible
adoption (all on the same meeting - proposed date of November 18, 2025). Once Ordinance is adopted any
changes that were made following the publication of the 1st reading publication will be memorialized in the
published notice advising the public that the Ordinance has been formally adopted.

Alternatives: If the BOCC does not wish to proceed with this ordinance no action is needed.

Fiscal Impacts: Yes. Yes. Minor financial impacts that have not yet been calculated or estimated. Those impacts
would include: cost for legal publications associated with adopting this Ordinance (budgeted in the legal
department - publications), and cost for getting warning notice and/or citation/tickets prepared and printed for the
Sherriff's office to make enforcement consistent and easy (not sure if this has been budgeted for but if it has it
would be under the Sheriff's Department), and the cost associated with any street signage the Commissioners
would wish to have posted (would be under Public Works Department - signs). There are fees associated with the
permitting process that would generate income for the county.

Legal Impacts: Yes. Ordinances have significant legal impact on individuals, businesses, and property with the
unincorpoated portions of Gilpin County. This Ordinance was prepared and drafted with the assistance and
guidance of the Gilpin County Attorney.

Environmental Impacts: Yes. This Ordinance will impact the residents, visitors, and businesses within
unincorporated Gilpin County.

Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



Ordinance No. 25-02

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF GILPIN
AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING NON-TRUCK ROUTES

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. 842-4-111(1)(g) the Board of County Commissioners
of the County of Gilpin has the authority to designate truck routes within the county; and

WHEREAS, the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter “Board”)
has determined that the designation of a truck route is necessary and in the best interests
of the health, safety, and welfare of the residents and visitors of Gilpin County; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 30-15-401(1)(h) authorizes a Board of County Commissioners to
adopt Ordinances which control and regulate the movement and parking of motor vehicles
on public property; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(1) provides that local authorities with respect to
highways under their jurisdiction may by ordinance or resolution prohibit the operation of
vehicles upon any such highway or impose restrictions as to the weight of vehicles to be
operated upon any such highway, for a total period of not to exceed ninety days in any one
calendar year, whenever any said highway by reason of deterioration, rain, snow, or other
climatic conditions will be seriously damaged or destroyed unless the use of vehicles
thereon is prohibited or the permissible weights thereof reduced; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(3) provides that local authorities, with respect to
highways under their jurisdiction, may also, by ordinance or resolution, prohibit the
operation of trucks or commercial vehicles on designated highways or may impose
limitations as to the weight thereof, which prohibitions and limitations shall be designated
by appropriate signs placed on such highways; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that certain County roads may
be substantially damaged by vehicles that exceed the gross vehicle weight limit set out
herein; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(8)(a) provides that any person who violates any
provision of this section commits a class B traffic infraction; and

WHEREAS, Gilpin County recognizes the importance of notifying adjacent
jurisdictions of the implementation of such traffic regulations to ensure effective
coordination and minimize disruptions to regional transportation systems; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County finds and
determines that the adopting of this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public health,
safety, and welfare.

Page 1of6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of County Commissioners of the County

of Gilpin, State of Colorado, that the following Ordinance shall be enacted:

1. PURPOSE AND INTENT. The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish designated non-truck

routes within Gilpin County in order to:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

2. DEF

Facilitate the efficient and safe movement of traffic through the county;

Minimize the impact of large vehicle traffic (vehicles that are classified as Class 7 or
above) on residential areas, sensitive environmental areas, and other inappropriate
locations;

Protect the county’s infrastructure, including roads and bridges, from excessive wear
and damage caused by heavy truck traffic; and

Promote the overall safety and well-being of the residents of Gilpin County.

INITIONS. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply:

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

“Commercial vehicle” means a vehicle used to transport cargo or passengers for profit,
hire, or otherwise to further the purpose of a business or commercial enterprise.
“Declared gross vehicle weight” means the combined weight of the vehicle or
combination vehicle and its cargo when operated on the public highways of this state.
Such weight shall be declared by the vehicle owner at the time the vehicle is registered.
Accurate records shall be kept of all miles operated by each vehicle over the public
highways of this state by the owner of each vehicle.

“Empty weight” means the weight of any motor vehicle or trailer or any combination
thereof, including the operating body and accessories, as determined by weighing on a
scale.

“Large Vehicle” means a commercial vehicle with a vehicle class of 7 or above.
“Non-Truck Route” means the designated routes established in Section 3 of this
Ordinance, which trucks and/or Large Vehicles are prohibited from traveling on without
the proper permit.

“Official traffic control devices” means all signs, signals, markings, and devices placed or
displayed by the authority of a public body or official having jurisdiction, for the
purpose of regulating, warning, or guiding traffic.

“Police officer” means every officer authorized to direct or regulate traffic or to make
arrests for violations of traffic regulations.

“Semitrailer” means any wheeled vehicle, without motor power, designed to be used in
conjunction with a laden or unladen truck tractor so that some part of its own weight
and that of its cargo load rests upon or is carried by such laden or unladen truck tractor
and that is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over the
public highways.

Page 2 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

2.9. “Sensitive Environmental Area” means any area identified in Gilpin County’s
Comprehensive Master Plan or by the Colorado Department of Natural Resources as
having significant ecological, wildlife, or natural resource value.

2.10. “Trailer” means any wheeled vehicle, without motive power, which is designed
to be drawn by a motor vehicle and to carry its cargo load wholly upon its own
structure and that is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over
the public highways.

2.11. “Truck” means any motor vehicle equipped with a body designed to carry property
which is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over public
highways.

2.12. “Vehicle class” as categorized based on their gross vehicle weight is as follows:

Class 1: less than 6,000 Ibs.
Class 2: 6,001 — 10,000 Ibs.
Class 3: 10,0001 — 14,000 lbs.
Class 4: 14,001 — 16,000 Ibs.
Class 5: 16,001 — 19,500 Ibs.
Class 6: 19,501 - 26,000 Ibs.
Class 7: 26,001 — 33,000 lbs.
Class 8: greater than 33,001 Ibs.

3. DESIGNATION OF NON-TRUCK ROUTE. Pursuant to the authority granted under C.R.S. § 42-
4-111(1)(g), the Gilpin County Board hereby designates the following as the Gilpin County
Non-Truck Routes or routes that prohibit Large Vehicles to travel on or across without an
Exception Permit pursuant to Section 5 of this Ordinance:

3.1. Beginning at the intersection of CO 119 and Gap Road proceeding the entirety of Gap
Road until it exits Gilpin County and enters Jefferson County;

3.2. Beginning at the intersection of CO 119 and South Beaver Creek Road proceeding the
entirety of South Beaver Creek Road until it intersects with CO 72; and

3.3. Beginning at 2960 Dory Hill Road proceeding the entirety of Dory Hill Road until it exits
Gilpin County and enters the City of Black Hawk and its name changes to Richman
Street.

4. REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS. All large vehicle traffic classified as a Class 7 or above
traveling through Gilpin County are prohibited from using the designated Non-Truck Routes,
as set forth in Section 3 of this Ordinance, unless an Exception Permit is granted pursuant to
Section 5, or in the following circumstances:

4.1. To avoid an emergency or hazardous condition that makes the Non-Truck Routes the
only passable routes.

Page 3 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

4.2. When directed by law enforcement or emergency personnel.

. EXCEPTIONS. The Gilpin County Public Works Department may grant an exception to the
Non-Truck Routes designation via an Exception Permit. A large vehicle operator or owner
must make a showing of good cause to be granted an Exception Permit. Exception Permits
may be granted for reasons such as, but not limited to:

5.1. To pick up or deliver goods or materials at a specific location off the Non-Truck Routes;

5.2. The Non-Truck Routes are the only passable route due to construction, maintenance, or
other temporary conditions;

5.3. The large vehicle is performing essential services that require travel over the Non-Truck
Routes; and

5.4. Residents of properties that take access from a Non-Truck Route, who own the heavy
equipment or Class 7 vehicle (or above) that is the subject of the Exception Permit.

Exception Permit Applications can be submitted online to the Gilpin County Public Works
Department via OpenGov.com [https://gilpincountyco.viewpointcloud.com/categories/1084]. All
permit applications shall include the specific reason for the request, the proposed route,
the proposed time of travel on Non-Truck Routes, and any supporting documentation. The
Gilpin County Public Works Department shall respond to Exception Permit Applications
within six (6) business days and may impose any necessary conditions or restrictions on the
approved exception. Permit Applications will not be processed until deemed sufficient and
all relevant documentation has been submitted by the applicant. Gilpin County Public
Works Department will consider an Application accepted and ready for processing as of the
start of the next business day after the applicant’s submission. Blanket exceptions may be
granted for recurring or long-term needs, subject to periodic review and renewal. If
Exception Permit is granted to applicant, applicant must keep copy of issued permit in their
vehicle while traveling on the Non-Truck Route.

ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES. The Gilpin County Sheriff’'s Office shall be responsible for
enforcing the provisions of this Ordinance. Any large vehicle found to be in violation of this
Ordinance shall be subject to the following fines:

$500.00 First offense
$1,000.00 Second offense
$2,500.00 For each subsequent offense within a twelve (12) month period.

Repeated violations by the same truck operator or owner may result in the revocation of
any exception granted pursuant to Section 5. All fines collected pursuant to this Ordinance
shall be deposited in the Gilpin County Public Works Department Fund to support the
maintenance and improvement of the designated Non-Truck Routes.

Page 4 of 6


https://gilpincountyco.viewpointcloud.com/categories/1084

7.

10.

Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

SIGNAGE AND NOTIFICATION. The Gilpin County Public Works Department shall be
responsible for installing and maintaining appropriate signage along the designated Non-
Truck Routes and at key entry points to the County. The County shall develop and
implement a communication plan to inform truck and large vehicle operators, local
businesses, and residents about the designated Non-Truck Routes and the requirements of
this Ordinance.

PERIODIC REVIEW AND ADAPTATION. The Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners
intends to conduct a comprehensive review of this Ordinance and the designated Non-Truck
Routes no later than every five (5) years from the effective date. The review will include the
following:

8.1. An analysis of traffic patterns and volumes along the Non-Truck Route;

8.2. An assessment of the economic impact of the Truck Route on local businesses and
industries;

8.3. An evaluation of the environmental impacts;

8.4. A review of enforcement data and compliance rates; and

8.5. Consideration of any changes in land use, development patterns, or transportation
infrastructure that may affect the Non-Truck Routes.

Based on the findings of the review, the Board of Commissioners may propose amendments
to this Ordinance or modifications to the designated Non-Truck Routes. Any proposed
amendments or modifications shall go through the statutory Ordinance process.

. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for

any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance. The Board of County Commissioners hereby declares that it
would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, and phrase hereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or
phrases had been declared invalid.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective sixty (60) days after its adoption by
the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioner to allow for proper notification and
implementation of signage and communication plans.

Introduced and first read this day of , 2025, and ordered published
in full in a newspaper of general circulation published in Gilpin County at least ten (10) days prior
to final adoption upon second reading by a vote of to

Page 5 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

Approved and adopted upon second reading by a vote of to this day of
, 2025.
ADOPTED this day of , 2025 by a vote of to

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF GILPIN COUNTY

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

CERTIFICATION AND ATTESTATION OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Sharon McCormick AKA Sahari McCormick, Gilpin County Clerk and Recorder, hereby certifies and attests that the
foregoing Ordinance was introduced and published in full ordered by the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Gilpin on first reading onthe _ day of , 2025 at a regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board of the County Commissioners, and approved on second reading on the day of ,
2025, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of County Commissioners, Gilpin County, Colorado and that said
Ordinance was published in full in the Newspaper of Record at least ten (10) days prior to final adoption.

Sharon McCormick, AKA Sahari McCormick
Clerk and Recorder
Gilpin County

Page 6 of 6



Ordinance No. 25-02

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF GILPIN
AN ORDINANCE DESIGNATING NON-TRUCK ROUTES

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. 842-4-111(1)(g) the Board of County Commissioners
of the County of Gilpin has the authority to designate truck routes within the county; and

WHEREAS, the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter “Board”)
has determined that the designation of a truck route is necessary and in the best interests
of the health, safety, and welfare of the residents and visitors of Gilpin County; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 30-15-401(1)(h) authorizes a Board of County Commissioners to
adopt Ordinances which control and regulate the movement and parking of motor vehicles
on public property; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(1) provides that local authorities with respect to
highways under their jurisdiction may by ordinance or resolution prohibit the operation of
vehicles upon any such highway or impose restrictions as to the weight of vehicles to be
operated upon any such highway, for a total period of not to exceed ninety days in any one
calendar year, whenever any said highway by reason of deterioration, rain, snow, or other
climatic conditions will be seriously damaged or destroyed unless the use of vehicles
thereon is prohibited or the permissible weights thereof reduced; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(3) provides that local authorities, with respect to
highways under their jurisdiction, may also, by ordinance or resolution, prohibit the
operation of trucks or commercial vehicles on designated highways or may impose
limitations as to the weight thereof, which prohibitions and limitations shall be designated
by appropriate signs placed on such highways; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that certain County roads may
be substantially damaged by vehicles that exceed the gross vehicle weight limit set out
herein; and

WHEREAS, C.R.S. § 42-4-106(8)(a) provides that any person who violates any
provision of this section commits a class B traffic infraction; and

WHEREAS, Gilpin County recognizes the importance of notifying adjacent
jurisdictions of the implementation of such traffic regulations to ensure effective
coordination and minimize disruptions to regional transportation systems; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County finds and
determines that the adopting of this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public health,
safety, and welfare.

Page 1of6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, by the Board of County Commissioners of the County

of Gilpin, State of Colorado, that the following Ordinance shall be enacted:

1. PURPOSE AND INTENT. The purpose of this Ordinance is to establish designated non-truck

routes within Gilpin County in order to:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

2. DEF

Facilitate the efficient and safe movement of traffic through the county;

Minimize the impact of large vehicle traffic (vehicles that are classified as Class 7 or
above) on residential areas, sensitive environmental areas, and other inappropriate
locations;

Protect the county’s infrastructure, including roads and bridges, from excessive wear
and damage caused by heavy truck traffic; and

Promote the overall safety and well-being of the residents of Gilpin County.

INITIONS. For the purpose of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply:

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

“Commercial vehicle” means a vehicle used to transport cargo or passengers for profit,
hire, or otherwise to further the purpose of a business or commercial enterprise.
“Declared gross vehicle weight” means the combined weight of the vehicle or
combination vehicle and its cargo when operated on the public highways of this state.
Such weight shall be declared by the vehicle owner at the time the vehicle is registered.
Accurate records shall be kept of all miles operated by each vehicle over the public
highways of this state by the owner of each vehicle.

“Empty weight” means the weight of any motor vehicle or trailer or any combination
thereof, including the operating body and accessories, as determined by weighing on a
scale.

“Large Vehicle” means a commercial vehicle with a vehicle class of 7 or above.
“Non-Truck Route” means the designated routes established in Section 3 of this
Ordinance, which trucks and/or Large Vehicles are prohibited from traveling on without
the proper permit.

“Official traffic control devices” means all signs, signals, markings, and devices placed or
displayed by the authority of a public body or official having jurisdiction, for the
purpose of regulating, warning, or guiding traffic.

“Police officer” means every officer authorized to direct or regulate traffic or to make
arrests for violations of traffic regulations.

“Semitrailer” means any wheeled vehicle, without motor power, designed to be used in
conjunction with a laden or unladen truck tractor so that some part of its own weight
and that of its cargo load rests upon or is carried by such laden or unladen truck tractor
and that is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over the
public highways.

Page 2 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

2.9. “Sensitive Environmental Area” means any area identified in Gilpin County’s
Comprehensive Master Plan or by the Colorado Department of Natural Resources as
having significant ecological, wildlife, or natural resource value.

2.10. “Trailer” means any wheeled vehicle, without motive power, which is designed
to be drawn by a motor vehicle and to carry its cargo load wholly upon its own
structure and that is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over
the public highways.

2.11. “Truck” means any motor vehicle equipped with a body designed to carry property
which is generally and commonly used to carry and transport property over public
highways.

2.12. “Vehicle class” as categorized based on their gross vehicle weight is as follows:

Class 1: less than 6,000 Ibs.
Class 2: 6,001 — 10,000 Ibs.
Class 3: 10,0001 — 14,000 lbs.
Class 4: 14,001 — 16,000 Ibs.
Class 5: 16,001 — 19,500 Ibs.
Class 6: 19,501 - 26,000 Ibs.
Class 7: 26,001 — 33,000 lbs.
Class 8: greater than 33,001 Ibs.

3. DESIGNATION OF NON-TRUCK ROUTE. Pursuant to the authority granted under C.R.S. § 42-
4-111(1)(g), the Gilpin County Board hereby designates the following as the Gilpin County
Non-Truck Routes or routes that prohibit Large Vehicles to travel on or across without an
Exception Permit pursuant to Section 5 of this Ordinance:

3.1. Beginning at the intersection of CO 119 and Gap Road proceeding the entirety of Gap
Road until it exits Gilpin County and enters Jefferson County;

3.2. Beginning at the intersection of CO 119 and South Beaver Creek Road proceeding the
entirety of South Beaver Creek Road until it intersects with CO 72; and

3.3. Beginning at 2960 Dory Hill Road proceeding the entirety of Dory Hill Road until it exits
Gilpin County and enters the City of Black Hawk and its name changes to Richman
Street.

4. REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS. All large vehicle traffic classified as a Class 7 or above
traveling through Gilpin County are prohibited from using the designated Non-Truck Routes,
as set forth in Section 3 of this Ordinance, unless an Exception Permit is granted pursuant to
Section 5, or in the following circumstances:

4.1. To avoid an emergency or hazardous condition that makes the Non-Truck Routes the
only passable routes.

Page 3 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

4.2. When directed by law enforcement or emergency personnel.

. EXCEPTIONS. The Gilpin County Public Works Department may grant an exception to the

Non-Truck Routes designation via an Exception Permit. A large vehicle operator or owner
must make a showing of good cause to be granted an Exception Permit. Exception Permits
may be granted for reasons such as, but not limited to:

5.1. To pick up or deliver goods or materials at a specific location off the Non-Truck Routes;

5.2. The Non-Truck Routes are the only passable route due to construction, maintenance, or
other temporary conditions;

5.3. The large vehicle is performing essential services that require travel over the Non-Truck
Routes; and

5.4. Residents of properties that take access from a Non-Truck Route, who own the heavy
equipment or Class 7 vehicle (or above) that is the subject of the Exception Permit.

Exception Permit Applications can be submitted online to the Gilpin County Public Works
Department via our website. All permit applications shall include the specific reason for the
request, the proposed route, the proposed time of travel on Non-Truck Routes, and any
supporting documentation. The Gilpin County Public Works Department shall respond to
Exception Permit Applications within six (6) business days and may impose any necessary
conditions or restrictions on the approved exception. Permit Applications will not be
processed until deemed sufficient and all relevant documentation has been submitted by
the applicant. Gilpin County Public Works Department will consider an Application accepted
and ready for processing as of the start of the next business day after the applicant’s
submission. Blanket exceptions may be granted for recurring or long-term needs, subject to
periodic review and renewal. If Exception Permit is granted to applicant, applicant must
keep copy of issued permit in their vehicle while traveling on the Non-Truck Route.

ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTIES. The Gilpin County Sheriff’s Office shall be responsible for
enforcing the provisions of this Ordinance. Any large vehicle found to be in violation of this
Ordinance shall be subject to the following fines:

$500.00 First offense
$1,000.00 Second offense
$2,500.00 For each subsequent offense within a twelve (12) month period.

Repeated violations by the same truck operator or owner may result in the revocation of
any exception granted pursuant to Section 5. All fines collected pursuant to this Ordinance
shall be deposited in the Gilpin County Public Works Department Fund to support the
maintenance and improvement of the designated Non-Truck Routes.

Page 4 of 6



7.

10.

Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

SIGNAGE AND NOTIFICATION. The Gilpin County Public Works Department shall be
responsible for installing and maintaining appropriate signage along the designated Non-
Truck Routes and at key entry points to the County. The County shall develop and
implement a communication plan to inform truck and large vehicle operators, local
businesses, and residents about the designated Non-Truck Routes and the requirements of
this Ordinance.

PERIODIC REVIEW AND ADAPTATION. The Gilpin County Board of County Commissioners
intends to conduct a comprehensive review of this Ordinance and the designated Non-Truck
Routes no later than every five (5) years from the effective date. The review will include the
following:

8.1. An analysis of traffic patterns and volumes along the Non-Truck Route;

8.2. An assessment of the economic impact of the Truck Route on local businesses and
industries;

8.3. An evaluation of the environmental impacts;

8.4. A review of enforcement data and compliance rates; and

8.5. Consideration of any changes in land use, development patterns, or transportation
infrastructure that may affect the Non-Truck Routes.

Based on the findings of the review, the Board of Commissioners may propose amendments
to this Ordinance or modifications to the designated Non-Truck Routes. Any proposed
amendments or modifications shall go through the statutory Ordinance process.

. SEVERABILITY. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for

any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance. The Board of County Commissioners hereby declares that it
would have passed this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, and phrase hereof,
irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or
phrases had been declared invalid.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective sixty (60) days after its adoption by
the Gilpin County Board of County Commissioner to allow for proper notification and
implementation of signage and communication plans.

Introduced and first read this day of , 2025, and ordered published
in full in a newspaper of general circulation published in Gilpin County at least ten (10) days prior
to final adoption upon second reading by a vote of to

Approved and adopted upon second reading by a vote of to this day of

, 2025.

Page 5 of 6



Gilpin County Ordinance 25-02

ADOPTED this day of , 2025 by a vote of to

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF GILPIN COUNTY

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

CERTIFICATION AND ATTESTATION OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Sharon McCormick AKA Sahari McCormick, Gilpin County Clerk and Recorder, hereby certifies and attests that the
foregoing Ordinance was introduced and published in full ordered by the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Gilpin on first reading onthe __ day of , 2025 at a regularly scheduled meeting of
the Board of the County Commissioners, and approved on second reading on the day of ,
2025, at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of County Commissioners, Gilpin County, Colorado and that said
Ordinance was published in full in the Newspaper of Record at least ten (10) days prior to final adoption.

Sharon McCormick, AKA Sahari McCormick
Clerk and Recorder
Gilpin County

Page 6 of 6



eius0

 om .mmom_n u__.n.:agzo ur

“e3ep JO 304N0S SAREIIOLANE e PRISPISUOD B Jouued dew sy Inq

e

J0u Ag SI3UMO /

4

20| ON 2ABS7) SESJR uoReasal dljgnd Lo Yeduly ewiul

spue|

pue djjgnd Jo aunixiu Xejdwiod e si Auno) uidii

i5jqissod Se ajeinooe pue JuaLnd se eep auy dasy 0) spew

:03 sey ydwane Aieaz buibueyd Ajueisucd si eep BuiApapun 3y "UOISIAL pue Uonea. eep JO ssenoid Bujobuo ue ﬂ_._oﬁ._nﬂ dew syl

‘Youeasad spiooas Asewtd

160 10 ‘fepuieuly ‘BupisaLIBUS ‘Buikenins aoeidel oy PapuSLI 0U S| sdews 9SILA Lo UOReWLIOU] 3y “as0dind Aue Joy AYjiqeains Jo Aeinooe

31 JueLiem jou ssop Aunod uidio uawdopasg Ajjunwwo) Auno) ud|io 0] SjgejieAR LORLLIoM) JUBLIND JSOW U U0 paseq S| dew SiyL

v

!
uielinow —

axeimo

e9)
PESN_g

S ..“._ S, 19308 co._”aﬁ ,

T B
suR|pP ;..}./ :
5 NN
e

2 aes%_i_.
oMBpapk

UORIPPY,

S J9LIES

\
&

2l

IIASULION JO

: .B_._.m._.w.._.._ .
suliioy

!

Aunoy uosiager

Aunop pueig

i

/

S :
.llcinr - — "t"l -

S 62

e

v

208

8

9t

2 hudeF:

[Rys— e |

: ﬁ(vu:m_m .>_.5m. .53. unoD

. uidys Auno)

We

R
L

Ayuor-

o 998

$OUISPIIA
».,_n&_%_ﬁs

. (zv) usjennt3 Jo kuncy
SRR HAERPAT SINEES EAE | . Nl
‘SoUl|4a1U) PeoY opesope




10/21/25, 3:50 PM about:blank

Adoption of Revised Policy P-19 - Hiring Incentive Program for Safety Sensitive
Positions

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Chanda Johnson, HR Director, Human Resources
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description: Staff recommends the adoption of the revised Policy P-19, Hiring Incentive
Program for Safety Sensitive Positions, which replaces the previously suspended Hiring and Retention Incentive
Program. The revised policy reflects budgetary constraints and introduces new eligibility criteria to address critical
staffing shortages for safety sensitive positions.

The original Hiring and Retention Incentive Program was suspended due to budgetary limitations. In response to
ongoing recruitment challenges, particularly in safety sensitive roles, the policy has been revised to refocus
incentives on positions that are essential during emergency situations and difficult to fill.

Additionally, the revised policy includes a provision to extend eligibility to Public Works Road and Bridge Team -
Equipment Operators when staffing levels fall below 60%, recognizing their critical role in maintaining public safety
during adverse conditions.

The incentive program is contingent upon annual budget approval. All associated costs must be allocated in
advance to ensure fiscal responsibility and is outlined in the policy.

Requested Action: Staff recommends the Board of County Commissioners adopt the revised Policy P-19 to
support recruitment efforts for safety sensitive positions and ensure continuity of essential services.

Alternatives: The Board could:

1. Defer decision until a later scheduled meeting.
2. Implement a different policy that addresses staffing needs through alternative frameworks.

Fiscal Impacts: Yes. The projected cost for 2026, including carryover from previously committed incentive
payouts, is estimated at $50,500.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



Resolution 25-122
Page 1 of2

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO

A Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado,
Adopting Revised Policy P-19: Hiring Incentive Program for Safety Sensitive Positions

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the importance of maintaining adequate
staffing levels in safety sensitive positions that are critical during emergency situations; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the importance of maintaining adequate
staffing levels in safety sensitive positions that are critical during emergency situations; and

WHEREAS, the revised Policy P-19 reflects a targeted approach to incentivize recruitment for hard-to-fill
safety sensitive roles, when staffing thresholds are met;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF GILPIN COUNTY,
COLORADO THAT:

1. Policy P-19, Hiring Incentive Program for Safety Sensitive Positions, is hereby adopted as revised,
effective October 28, 2025.

2. The County Manager is authorized to implement and oversee the program in accordance with
the procedures outlined in the policy.

3. The Board acknowledges that the projected cost for 2026, including carryover from previously
committed incentive payouts, is estimated at $50,500 and remains contingent upon annual
budget approval.

4. The Board reserves the right to amend or discontinue the policy based on financial or legal
considerations.

GILPIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST: COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



Resolution 25-122
Page 2 of 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the
foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



Hiring Incentive Program For Safety
Sensitive Positions

Document Number: P-19

Document Name: Hiring Incentive Program For Safety Sensitive Positions

Effective Date: TBD

Document Status: Adopted

Authority: Board of County Commissioners

Purpose: To establish a policy for hiring incentives for those who are required to

work during emergency situations to protect the health and safety of
the public.

1.0 Applicable Departments

1.1 The hiring incentive program applies to all departments, dependent on difficulty in
recruitment and safety sensitive nature of the position.

2.0 Purpose

2.1 To provide a monetary incentive to candidates for applying for and filling critical hard to
fill positions that are categorized as safety sensitive.

2.2 To provide an incentive to support a critical need in recruitment activities which are
known to increase loyalty, improve morale, and promote continuity for the organization.

3.0 Procedure

3.1 To be eligible for the hiring incentive the position must be:

3.1.1 Open and advertised for over 365-days from the date of first posting; and

3.1.2 Safety Sensitive means critical to the safety and security of others’ wellbeing,
while expected to be available and respond in a timely manner for emergencies,
even during adverse work conditions when most other positions are not
required to work, with moderate or greater frequency; and

3.1.3 Be approved by the subject department head/official and County Manager as
being a critical need to the County operations; and

3.1.4 The direct supervisor of the subject position must attend an in person Human
Resources supported management training course which is at least 8 hours or
longer, prior to the position becoming eligible and annually thereafter if the
positions remains vacant; and

3.1.5 |If the position has been filled for a short period of time (four months or less)
which is later vacated, the position may remain eligible; and

3.1.6 The total incentive amount must be budgeted annually to cover all associated
costs of the program; and

3.1.7 The position must be budgeted 30 hour or more per week.

Last Modified By: Ray Rears Last Modified On:  10/28/2025 Page: 1
Document Owner: Human Resources  Original Date: 2/18/2024
Department



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

Hiring Incentive Program For Safety
Sensitive Positions

3.1.8 Staffing level for similar positions must be at or below 60%

Existing employees full-time, part-time, seasonal or temporary who transfer into a
qualified position will be eligible for the incentive.

Only candidates who meet the essential qualifications for the position will be considered
for the position.

All candidates will be evaluated for the position, consistent with Gilpin County policies and
procedures.

All information regarding the hiring decision will remain strictly confidential.

The candidate/new hire, transfer or promotion must still be employed by Gilpin County to
receive payment.

Any disputes or interpretations of the program will be resolved by the County Manager.

If a position remains vacant for 24 or greater months, an outside investigation will be
conducted to determine the cause for the systemic vacancy.

The vacancy start date for this policy will be October 1, 2024.

If it is found that applications are not routinely and systematically reviewed at least every
two-weeks, and interviews are not conducted for those meetings the minimum
qualifications, specific departments and/or positions maybe excluded from this program.

The policy will undergo a systematic evaluation every five (5) years to assess its ongoing
viability starting in 2030.

The Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to discontinue the policy at any
time if financial limitations arise or if new legal or regulatory measures are incompatible
with the policy.

4.0 Compensation:

4.1 Incentive paid will be based on the months serving in that role which could include crossing
over calendar years.

4.2 Qualified Positions Vacant Twelve — or greater months.

4.2.1 Hiring Incentive will be paid to the new employee as follows:

4.2.1.1 60-days from the start of employment - $1,000.
4.2.1.2 8-months from the start of employment - $1,000.

Last Modified By: Ray Rears Last Modified On:  10/28/2025 Page: 2
Document Owner: Human Resources  Original Date: 2/18/2024

Department



10/22/25, 12:49 PM about:blank

Authorizing Over-Hire for Sheriff's Office — Administrative Manager
Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Chanda Johnson, HR Director, Human Resources
Additional Presenters: Sheriff Armstrong
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No
Background/Request Description: The Sheriff's Office is requesting authorization to temporarily over-hire the
Administrative Manager position in anticipation of the retirement of a tenured employee nearing 30 years of
service. The position is scheduled to be vacated on February 6, 2026. This over-hire will allow for a structured

transition period, ensuring adequate time for onboarding, training, and transfer of institutional knowledge, legal
procedures, and operational practices essential to the role.

Requested Action: Staff recommends approval of the over-hire request to maintain continuity of operations and
preserve critical institutional knowledge within the Sheriff's Office.

The over-hire will result in a temporary increase in personnel costs. Finance has confirmed that sufficient salary
savings are available to cover the cost of the over-hire within the department’s budget.

Alternatives: The Board may:
1. Approve the over-hire for a period not to exceed four (4) months.

2. Propose an alternative staffing or training solution.
3. Deny the resolution and revisit the request at a future date.

Fiscal Impacts: Yes. Over hire salary impact in 2025 and 2026.
Legal Impacts: Yes. The individual proposed for over-hire is the spouse of the current Undersheriff.

Under Colorado law, marital status is a protected class, and employment decisions must not discriminate on that
basis.

The County will ensure all hiring practices remain compliant with applicable laws and policies, including conflict of
interest and supervisory protocols.

Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank 11



Resolution 25-124
Page 1 of2

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF GILPIN, STATE OF COLORADO
A Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado,
AUTHORIZING THE OVER-HIRE OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER POSITION IN THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE

WHEREAS, the Sheriff's Office has identified a critical need to temporarily over-hire the Administrative
Manager position to facilitate the transition and training period prior to the retirement of a tenured
employee nearing 30 years of service; and

WHEREAS, the position is scheduled to be vacated on February 6, 2026, and the over-hire will allow for
the transfer of essential knowledge, practices, and legal procedures necessary for the continued
effective operation of the department; and

WHEREAS, the over-hire is intended to be temporary and shall not exceed a period of four (4) months;
and

WHEREAS, Finance has confirmed that sufficient salary savings currently exist to cover the cost of the
temporary over-hire;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado,
that:

1. The Board authorizes the temporary over-hire of the Administrative Manager position in the
Sheriff's Office for a period not to exceed four (4) months.

2. The over-hire shall be managed in coordination with Sheriff’s Office, Human Resources and the
County Manager to ensure compliance with budgetary and operational guidelines.

GILPIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST: COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



Resolution 25-124
Page 2 of 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin, acknowledged the
foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



10/22/25, 12:21 PM about:blank

Resolution 25-123 Requiring Justification and Approval Prior to Filling Any
Vacant or Soon to be Vacant Position

Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Melanie Bleyler, Community Engagement Officer, County Manager's Office
Additional Presenters: Ray Rears, County Manager
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No
Background/Request Description: Staff is presenting a proposed resolution for Board consideration that would
require justification and approval before any vacant or soon-to-be vacant position is filled. This resolution
formalizes a review process for position vacancies and incorporates it into the County’s Master Policy Manual as
Policy P-23.

Requested Action: Staff recommends the Board approve the resolution.

Alternatives: Amend, postpone, or deny the resolution and its accompanying policy.

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank

m



RESOLUTION 25-123
Page 1 of 2

Before The Board of County Commissioners
County of Gilpin, State of Colorado

Requiring Justification and Approval Prior to Filling Any Vacant or Soon to be
Vacant Position

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County, Colorado ("Board") recognizes
the importance of fiscal responsibility and efficient use of taxpayer resources in all areas of
county operations; and

WHEREAS, effective workforce planning is essential to the continued delivery of high-quality
public services while maintaining budgetary control; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it necessary to establish a clear and consistent process for reviewing
the necessity and structure of employee positions before they are filled; and

WHEREAS, operational needs evolve overtime, due to changes in law, process, structure, and/or
technology, which necessitate systematic review of open positions to confirm the value to the
county provided by a vacant position; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Gilpin County,
Colorado as follows:

1. Amend the Master Policy Manual to include this new policy P-23 described on Exhibit A.

2. This applies to all vacant positions, including but not limited to those currently budgeted,
newly reinstated, and grant-funded positions.

ADOPTED this day of , 2025, by a vote of to

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



RESOLUTION 25-123
Page 2 of 2

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST: COUNTY OF GILPIN, COLORADO

Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF COLORADO )
)ss.
COUNTY OF GILPIN )

Sandy Hollingsworth, Chair, and Kimberly Kaufman, Deputy County Clerk, County of Gilpin,
acknowledged the foregoing Resolution before me this day of , 2025.

Witness my hand and official seal

Notary Public

RECORDING STICKER RECORDING STICKER



Exhibit A Gilpin County Master Policy & Procedure Manual

P-23, Vacant Position Policy

Effective Date: 10/28/2025
Document Status: Pending Approval

1.0 Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this Policy is to establish a procedure requiring that all vacant or soon to be vacant
positions within Gilpin County government be justified prior to being filled. This process will ensure
positions are necessary, legally compliant, and structured in a way that supports cross-departmental
collaboration and organizational efficiency.

2.0 Position Justification Requirement

Prior to initiating recruitment or filling any vacant or new position, the responsible department head or
elected official shall provide written justification to the County Manager. This justification shall include,
at a minimum:

2.1 Job Description Review: A current and accurate job description must be submitted,
reflecting the essential duties, qualifications, and expectations of the position.

2.2 Confirmation of Need: A statement demonstrating the necessity of the position, including
relevant references to state statute, county responsibilities, or public service obligations.

2.3 Cross-Department Support Consideration: An assessment of whether the functions of the
position could be shared with, or supported by, other departments or through outside
support.

2.4 Employment Type Evaluation: A determination of whether the work to be performed
requires a full-time position, or whether it could be effectively completed on a part-time or
temporary basis.

2.5 Organizational Structure Review: Consideration of whether a reorganization of the
department could eliminate the need for the position or result in greater efficiency, including
consolidation of duties or reassignment of responsibilities.

3.0 Review and Approval

The County Manager, after consultation with the Human Resource Director, shall review each
justification for completeness, alignment with county priorities, missions, values and goals, and overall
operational efficiency. The County Manager may:

Last Modified By:  Ray Rears Last Modified On:  10/22/2025 Page: 1
Department: All Original Date: 10/21/2025



Exhibit A Gilpin County Master Policy & Procedure Manual

3.1 Approve the position to move forward to recruitment;

3.2 Request additional information or clarification;

3.3 Recommend organizational changes in lieu of filling the position; or
3.4 Deny the request with justification.

Final authority for the creation of new positions or significant departmental reorganizations shall remain
with the Board of County Commissioners.

4.0 Applicability

This policy shall apply to all departments and offices within Gilpin County government, including those
under the authority of elected officials, unless otherwise prohibited by statute.

5.0 Effective Date

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

Last Modified By:  Ray Rears Last Modified On:  10/22/2025 Page: 2
Department: All Original Date: 10/21/2025



10/21/25, 1:01 PM about:blank

County Attorney Report
Agenda Item Staff Report, Board of County Commissioners
Requested by: Sarah Baciak, Paralegal , County Attorney's Office
Additional Presenters:
Meeting Date: October 28, 2025
Public Hearing Required? No

Background/Request Description: County Attorney Report to provide Commissioners and the public with
update on what the legal department is working on.

Requested Action: N/A

Alternatives: N/A

Fiscal Impacts: None.

Legal Impacts: None.
Environmental Impacts: None.
Human Resources Impacts: None.

Grant-Related? No.

about:blank

m



Gilpin County Attorney

County Attorney’s Report October 28" — Board of County Commissioners Meeting
1. Reviewed/Reviewing/Drafting the following Contracts/Languages:

Drug Affected Properties Ordinance

Designation of County Roads Resolution

BBA Water Consulting Contract / Engagement Letter
Road Maintenance Agreement Template for Public Works
Crown Jewels Assessment Cybersecurity Agreement
Summit Food Contract

Orlo Contract

Pano Ai Tower Lease Agreement

i. United Power Tower Lease Agreement

j. 2026 Community Funding Contracts

k. Silicon Plains 2026 IT Service Contract

|.  CRA Contract

Sm o o0 T

2. Provided legal advice and research relative to the following matters:

a. Litigation and other matters which are confidential under Attorney Client Privilege.
b. Board of Assessment Appeals for Assessor’s Office
c. Variance process — Land Use

3. Miscellaneous

a. Working on revisions to Land Use Code

P.O. Box 366
203 Eureka Street
Central City, CO 80427



County Managers’ Report

October 28, 2025

o Regular monthly staff meetings with Senior Leadership Team (SLT), Appointed
Leadership Team (A-Team), Sheriff Armstrong and Commissioners. A-Team one-on-one
regular meetings scheduled. A-Team attending Mgr. Office weekly meeting on
rotations.

o Address various needs of staff, public and Commissioners. Administrative functions

o Various meetings with vendors/consultants and outside agencies

Areas of Note:
Recent Focus Areas
e Regular, Budget and Work Session Agenda Schedule and Preparation
o Next Regular BoCC meeting
= QOctober 28, 2025
=  Work Session (Tentative)
= QOctober 21, 2025
e Rollinsville Water Cistern
e Manager will attend Timberline Board meeting to
discuss details
e Incentive Pay Policy Reviews
e Direction Received, as well as direction regarding vacant
positions
e OWTS — Onsite Wastewater Treatment
e Direction Received for Public Health
e CDPHE EPIC Grant
e Not moving forward
e SNAP Update
e 510,000 of donation funds to be used right away for
additional food purchases
e Call for assistance underway
= November 4, 2025
= Office Of Emergency Management — Update
=  GAP Membership
=  December 2, 2025
e Community Annex — Construction underway — job site camera not available

e South Beaver Creek Road — Study continues — 60% design completed —
o November 12" — 6 p.m. - Courthouse

e Records/Files Scanning Project / Project expanding to Treasurer Files— ongoing,
e Strategic Work Session — Draft Mission, Vision and Goals
e  Gilpin Ambulance Authority — Board of Director Meeting Participated
e 170 Gaming CDOT Traffic Incident Management Meeting - Attended
e Public Heath — Well testing and mitigation effort underway near the sewer break
e Russell Gulch / Water General Response Pending
e Staffing: Finance Director/Assistant County Manager, 2" Round Interviews Pending
& a number of open positions have been pulled
e Tuesday, December 16" BoCC meeting canceled
e 2026 Budget Process (Tentative)
o Completed - Departments submitting budget requests — June 9 — July 17t
o Completed - Dept. Head / Mgr. meetings — July 21 — August 21°
o Draft Budget Presented to Board — September 23™



Board / Dept. Head meetings — October 7t & 8™ (if necessary)

Board Work Sessions — Oct. 9" (11 a.m.—4 p.m.), 15", (9 a.m. -4 p.m.) &
Nov. 5" 12-4 .m.

Board Budget Adoption — Monday, Dec. 15" (Special Meeting)



	Clerk and Recorder September 2025 EOM staff report cover
	Clerk and Recorder September 2025 EOM Staff Report
	Treasurer
	Distribution
	Pymt Auth

	CMO Resolution 25-119, Designating Gilpin County Representation in Regional Early Childhood Coordination Efforts staff report
	CMO Resolution 25-119, Designating Gilpin County Representation in Regional Early Childhood Coordination Efforts
	CMO Proclamation Recognizing November 2025 as Native American Heritage Month staff report
	CMO Proclamation Native American Heritage Month 2025
	Proclamation Recognizing November 2025 as  Native American Heritage Month

	Comm Dev RE 25-2, County Rd staff report cover
	Comm Dev RE-25-2, reso complete
	Comm Dev RE 25-2, Resolution 25-121, reso complete
	Comm Dev RE-25-2 , Resolution 25-121, Exhibits - Reception Numbers 169722 and 169724
	RE-25-2_Attachments PAGES 16-24.pdf
	F-36-2.pdf
	F-36-1.pdf

	Comm Dev RE-25-2 Staff Report - Final JB Review
	RE-25-2
	Request
	Pertinent Facts
	Site Location
	Review and Approval Criteria
	Background
	Resolution 25-121
	Staff Recommendations
	RE-25-2
	Reaffirmation of SBE 19-02P

	Possible Actions
	Resolution 25-121
	Resolution RE-25-2

	Public Noticing
	Report Attachments

	Comm Dev RE-25-2 Attachments (1)
	SBE19-02P Meeting Minutes
	Resolution SBE-19-02P
	R114878 Existing Building Envelope
	R114878 Proposed Building Envelope

	Comm Dev BOA 25-3,  940 Missouri Flats Rd Retroactive Variance for Previously Constructed Barn staff report cover
	Comm Dev BOA 25-3, 940 Missouri Flats resolution
	Comm Dev BOA 25-3, 940 Missouri Flats Rd for 10.28.25 STAFF REPORT
	Comm Dev BOA 25-3, 940 Missouri Flats 10-28-25 Public Hearing Publication Notice
	Comm Dev BLE 25-5, staff report cover
	Comm Dev BLE-25-5 BoCC Resolution
	Comm Dev BLE-25-5 Resolution Exhibits Watermarked
	BLE-25-5 Resolution Exhibit A
	BLE-25-5 BLE Plat

	Comm Dev BLE-25-5 R005045 and R005046
	Case Details
	Executive Summary
	Site Location
	Zoning Regulations Section 5.5 Subdivision Exemptions
	A. Boundary Line Elimination Exemption (BLE)
	1. PURPOSE: BLE exemptions apply when land re-configurations proposing to be exempted from subdivision regulation would combine existing lots or parcels through the elimination of existing boundary line(s) only.
	2. STANDARDS: Any lot or parcel may be combined with an existing developed parcel. If all parcels to be combined are presently vacant, and if none of the subject parcels alone could be developed according to current zoning and Onsite Wastewater Treatm...
	Staff Recommendation
	Possible Actions
	Report Attachments

	Comm Dev BLE-25-5 Staff Report Attachments Watermarked
	BLE-25-5 Signed ATA Forms
	BLE-25-5 BLE Plat
	R005045 Property Report
	R005046 Property Report
	460 Star Peak Rd Bldg Permit 18 10 203 grading

	Public Works Ordinance 25-02, Designating Non-Truck Routes staff report 1st draft
	Public Works Ord 25-02, Ordinance Designating Non-Truck Routes (Clean) (FW) 4925-7811-7236 v.1
	Public Works Ord 25-02 ,Ordinance Designating Non-Truck Routes (FINAL-FINAL)
	Public Works Non Truck Route Map (1)
	Human Resources Resolution 25-122, Policy P-19 Hiring Incentive staff report cover
	Human Resources Resolution 25-122, Adopting Revised Policy P-19 Hiring Incentive Program for Safety Sensitive Positions Reso
	Human Resources Resolution 25-122, P-19 Hiring Incentive Policy For Safety Sensitive Positions Policy
	1.0 Applicable Departments
	3.0 Procedure
	4.0 Compensation:

	Human Resources Resolution 25-124, Authorizing Over-Hire for Sheriff's Office - Administrative Manager staff report cover
	Human Resources Resolution 25-124, Authorizing the Over-Hire of the Administrative Manager
	CMO Resolution 25-123, Requiring Justification and Approval Prior to Filling Any Vacant Position staff report cover
	CMO Resolution 25-123, Vacant Position Policy P-23
	Requiring Justification and Approval Prior to Filling Any Vacant or Soon to be Vacant Position

	CMO Resoluttion 25-123, P-23 Vacant Position Policy
	P-23, Vacant Position Policy
	1.0 Purpose and Scope
	2.0 Position Justification Requirement
	3.0 Review and Approval
	4.0 Applicability
	5.0 Effective Date


	Legal County Attorney staff report 10-28-2025 cover
	Legal Atty Report for Oct 28th 2025 BoCC Mtg
	County Attorney’s Report October 28th – Board of County Commissioners Meeting
	1. Reviewed/Reviewing/Drafting the following Contracts/Languages:
	2. Provided legal advice and research relative to the following matters:
	a. Litigation and other matters which are confidential under Attorney Client Privilege.
	b. Board of Assessment Appeals for Assessor’s Office
	c. Variance process – Land Use

	3. Miscellaneous
	a. Working on revisions to Land Use Code



	CMO Managers Report - Oct 28 2025



